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OVERSIGHT HEARING ON THE REAUTHORIZA-
TION OF THE HIGHER EDUCATION ACT OF
1965

MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION,

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,
New York, NY

The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 9:50 a.m., at 33 West
42d Street, New York, NY. Hon. William D. Ford (chairman of Sub-
committee on Postsecondary Education) presiding.

Members present: Representatives Ford, Owens, Biaggi, Solarz,
Dymally, and Penny.

Staff present: Thomas R. Wolanin, staff director; Kristin Gilbert,
clerk; Rose Di Napoli, minority legislative associate.

Mr. Foiw. I am pleased to call to order this field hearing of the
Subcommittee on Postsecondary Education of the U.S. House of
Representatives.

Our hearing today will focus on recommendations and concerns
with respect to the reauthorization cf the Higher Education Act of
1965.

This is the fifth of what we expect will be a series of 10 field
hearings on this s, tbject.

Prior to today, the committee has been in Vermont, Illinois,
Iowa, and Michigan. We have additional field hearings planned for
Maine, Washington, Missouri, Pennsylvania, and Massachusetts.

The subcommittee will also hold 20 substantive hearings in
Washington beginning early in June.

The Higher Education Act is the primary source of Federal sup-
port for students in higher education institutions. It must be reau-
thorized or extended in this Congress.

The largest and most important programs contained in the
Higher Education Act provide grants, loans, work opportunities,
and special services to students who demonstrate a need for Feder-
al help.

In the coming school year, more than $13 billion will be made
available to needy students in grants, loans, and work opportuni-
ties. Nearly half of the approximately 12 million students attend-
ing 6,000 institutions of postsecondary education in the United
States will receive some form of Federal assistance. These student
assistance programs are the centerpiece of the Higher Education
Act and they play a critical role in achiering the Federal objective
of equal educational opportunity.

(1)
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The Higher Education Act also contains programs to assist col-
lege libraries, international education and cooperative education as
well as the Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education.

I expect that the process of reauthorizing the Higher Education
Act will be long and complex. I hope however that we will succeed
in reaffirming the Federal commitment to equal educational oppor-
tunity and excellence ii higher education.

I am particularly pleased to be here at the invitation of my per-
sonal good friend and long time colleague on this committee, Mario
Biaggi. Mario and I have spent many hours over many years work-
ing together on these programs and 5 years ago, he was one of the
most active members of this subcommittee. There are many pieces
of the existing law that Mario knows better than anyone else be-
cause they were his amendments. I am sure we can expect that
those he is still convinced were good ideas will remain.

It is also very good to see so many students involved in this proc-
ess here today for they can indeed provide us valuable first hand
information on how the programs are working for them.

I look forward to hearing testimony this morning from students
representing postsecondary educational institutions from all across
the country, and I should say now that we would expect th stu-
dents will, from time to time, as the substantive hearings on specif-
ic details of the legislation go forward, be participating in the hear-
ings in Washington.

My recollection without going back to check the record is that
when we went through this process in 1979 and '80, student repre-
sentatives probably testified more times on more subjects that were
in the final product that we adopted than all of the other so called
major lobbying organizations in the country. And, we have learned
through our own experience that when they go to work at it, the
students can make an extremely valuable contribution to building
the kind of understanding in the committee as it moves forward to
its deliberations, that helps us to do things for reasons that rise
above politics and political considerations in tryir4 to do what
makes good sense and what speaks best for the future.

[Opening statement of Hon. William D. Ford follows:]

OPENING STATEMENT OF HON. WILLIAM D. FORD, A REPRISENTATIVE IN CONGRESS
FROM THE SLATE OF MICHIGAN AND CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMM:TTZE ON POSTSECONDARY
EDUCATION

I am pleased to call to order this field hearing of the Subcommittee on Postsec-
ondary Education of the U.S. House of Representatives. Our hearing today will
focus on recommendations and concerns with respect to the reauthorization of the
Higher Education Act of 1965. This is the fifth in what we expect will be a series of
10 field hearings on this subject. Prior to today, the subcommittee has been to Ver-
mont, Illinois, Iowa, and Michigan. We have rdditional field hearings planned for
Maine, Washington, Missouri, Pennsylvania and Massachusetts. The subcommittee
will also hold more than 20 hearings on this subject in Washington, D.C. beginning
in June.

The Higher Education Act is the primary source of Federal support for students
and higher education institutions. It must be reauthorized, or extended, in this Con-
gress. The largest and most important programs contained in the Higher Education
Act provide grants, loans, work opportunities and spixial services to students who
demonstrate a need for Federal help. In the COI _ ig school year more than ;13 bil-
lion will be made available to needy students in grants, loans and work o. rtuni-
ties. Nearly half of the approximately 12 million students attending the 6,1 1 insti-
tutions of postsecondary educe. al in the United States will receive some form of
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Federal assistance. These student assistance programs are the centerpiece of the
Higher Education Act, and they play a critical role in achieving the Federal objec-
tive of equal educational opportunity.

The Higher Education Act also contains programs to assist college libraries, inter-
national education and cooperative education as well as the Fund for the Improve-
ment of Postsecondary Education.

I expect that the process of reauthorizing the Higher Education Act will be long
and complex. I hope, however, that we will succeed in reaffirming the Federal com-
mitment to equal educational opportunity and excellence in higher education.

I am particularly pleased to be here at the invitation of my good friend and long-
time colleague on the Education and Labor Committee, Mario Biaggi. We spent
many long hours working together 5 years ago when the Higher Education Act pro-
grams were last reauthorized.

It is also very good to see so many students involved in this process for they can
provide us valuable first-hand information on how the programs are working for
them. I look forwarding to hearing testimony this morning from students represent-
ing postsecondary educational institutions from all across the country.

Mr. FORD. With that, we will introduce our principal host here
today, Congressman Biaggi for any comments he wishes to make.

Mr. BIAGGI. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman, and permit
me to take this opportunity to thank you very much for holding a
hearing in the city of New York.

I know you travel throughout the country in connection with
higher education and our colleagues have done likewise, so that
when we vt back to Washington we will be in a position to proper-
ly distill the information that we have acquired as a result of testi-
mony.

I would also like to once again congratulate the students and the
leaders which represent some 25 States and more than 3 million
students. But for their grassroots activity I do not know that we
would have made as much progress in this area as we have, given
the President's original budget proposal which would have been
devastating. The subsequent Senate committee report which im-
proves the student loan aspect considerably, and the summit meet-
ing that the young men and women have held clearly has been a
revitalization, a reinspiration to go forward and continue efforts to
fight these cuts.

Your participation here today should provide you when you
return home the opportunity to send the word out that the future
of your education is at stake. As necessity is the mother of inven-
tion, so shall apathy become the mother of destruction if you fail to
work with us on each and every aspect, and that is important, each
and every aspect of the higher education reauthorization. We will
not be able to defeat, or every effort to reduce or eliminate these
programs alone.

As I said before, today's budget debates are tomorrow's legisla-
tive debates. We will surely revisit these issues in reauthorization
later this year, even if we are successful in disposing of regressive
proposals to cut back student financial assistance.

I am pleased to note that the Senate adopted as part of its over-
all budget package provisions which dropped the $8,000 cap on all
Federal aid a student could receive. The bill still retains provisions
which cut off loans to students with family incomes above $f^,000.
Now, some people may think that is a enormous sum of money, but
after you deal with taxes and maintain the quality of life that has
been enjoyed up to that point, and when you are talking about
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more than one student in college, it becomes a very importantfactor.
This provision in New York State could result in a loss of 10,627students losing $28 million. This represents 3 percent of all Federaldollars in New York. For New York's 600 schools with 1 millionstudents receiving almost $1 billion in aid, this seems like a drop inthe bucket.
But consider these facts; the $1 billion in Federal money gener-ates an additional $7 billion from non-Federal sources. More impor-tantly, the multiplier effect of these funds is phenomenal, generat-ing an estimated $15 to $20 billion to the State from a host ofsources. Thus losing any aid above and beyond the cuts imposedsince 1981 means much more than loss of educational opportunityfor needy students and their families. It spells fundamental retreatof our commitment to higher education in this Nation.
We are here today not only to review the impact of these cuts,both proposed and anticipated, but we also want to look to thefuture and reauthorization of the act later this year by this sub-committee.
I was an untraditional student who did not go to school until theage of 45 and graduated at the age of 49 after attending law schoolat night. I did not receive any kind of aid, and had I not received afull scholarship to attend law school, I never would have been ableto afford it with a family of four to support and a full time job inthe New York City Police Department.
I believe that one of our priorities in this reauthorization mustbe to provide increased opportunities for students beyond age 18 to22, and who for reason of full time employment, financial ability orfamily commitment, also need help. We must also provide somemeaningful way to address the current problems of teacher recruit-ment and retention. The fact that we will need 1 million newteachers by 1990 means that we must act swiftly to avert what wewill, that we know will be a sure fire crisis before long.
Finally, I want to note that we must reaffirm support for oururban universities, title 11 of the act authored by Chairman Ford,can provide meaningful opportunities especially in areas such asNew York City where we have a wealth of talent and ability inboth our public and independent schools.
Mr. Chairman, once again I am honoured to welcome you andmy other colleagues to this greatest city la the world, which I knowis a provocative statement; as well as those students that have

come many miles in order to participate in today's hearing and Ilook forward to their testimony.
Mr. FORD. Thank you very much. The next member of the com-mittee has already indicated his sacrifice today by pointing outthat while Mr. Dymally came from California, Mr. Penny camefrom Minnesota and I came from Michigan to be here, he came allthe way from Brooklyn, and I'm not so sure that we cannot gethere from where we are faster than you can. Certainly at sometimes of the day. Major Owens?
Mr. OwENs. I have no statement at this time, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. FORD. And Steve Solarz?
Mr. SOLARZ. Let us proceed with the show, Mr. chairman.Mr. FORD. Mery and Mr. Penny?

9
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Mr. PENNY. I will pass at this time.
Mr. FORD. All right, the first panel. Before we proceed with the

panel, we do have Chancellor Murphy here and we do not want to
get him caught in the ciossfire later, E33 Chancellor I would recog-
nize you at this time for any statement you wish to make?

STATEMENT OF JOSEPH MURPHY, CHANCELLOR OF THE CITY
UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

Mr. MURPHY. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I want to thank my
dear friend Mel Lowe for giving his seat up for me this morning. It
is going to cost me, you understand, at some point, Mr. Chairman.

Members of the subcommittee, it is my pleasure to welcome you
to the Graduate Center of the City University of New York on
behalf of our students, faculty, and administrators. I commend
your wisdom and discernment in focusing your attention, first of
all, on the views and concerns of students as you begin your delib-
erations on the revision of the Nation's higher education law.

I also think that the City University of New York is an appropri-
ate place to consider Federal education poli ".y because this univer-
sity clearly demonstrates the diversity and accessibility of higher
education opportunity for all citizens, which the law is designed to
foster.

Today, Federal financial aid to students permits almost four out
of five high school graduates in New York City to go on to some
form of postsecondary education. Every high school graduate is
guaranteed a place within the City University system, where we
offer more than 250 degree programs ranging from innovative
career training at the community colleges to comprehensive liberal
arts offerings to the most advanced postdoctoral and professional
education.

Most of our students could not afford to go to college, any college,
without Government aid. More than half of our students come
from families with incomes below $12,000; 40 percent have incomes
below $9,000. At least 100,000 receive some form of Federal student
aid. About three-fourths of our full-time students receive Pell
grants.

Because we have opened our doors to those who have traditional-
ly been denied access to higher education, City University may now
be called the Nation's largest black institution, the largest Hispan-
ic institution, the largest Catholic institution. In short, every ethnic
group is well represented.

In rewriting the Higher Education Act; Mr. Chairman, I hope
you and your colleagues will concentrate on strengthening the stu-
dent aid programs that make educational opportunity in America a
reality. Unfortunately, your task is that much greater because of a
growing attitude fostered by the administration. There is not only
reluctance to fund student financial aid, but also a denigration of
the very concept of open access to higher education.

The administration tells us college is not for everyone. According
to this view, too many so-called unqualified people, that is people
with low scholastic aptitude test scores, are getting into college
these days. Many of them lack basic skills, many drop out. Why,
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the argument goes. spend tax dollars to promote this state of af-
fairs?

In reauthorizing the Higher Education Act, you in Congress will
have to answer that argur-ent clearly and convincingly. Congress
must act an the knowledge that the national investment in higher
education is more important to our national security than any
weapons system. Higher education is essential to developing the
brain power this country needs to stay afloat economically and
technologically and that brainpower is not restricted to wealthy
people nor to people who test well at age 17, nor to people who per-
form brilliantly in high school.

Moreover, higher education has been, is now, and will continue
to be the best entree into middle class life in our society. Under-
mining the access of poor and working class people to college will
have the effect, intended or not, of blocking their aspirations to
better their lot and instituting a rigid class structure.

The country profits enormously when its citizens are given an
opportunity to fulfill their intellectual potential and suffers in all
kinds of ways when that opportunity is denied.

Mr. Chairman, I trust that you and your colleagues on the sub-
committee who have been architects and supporters of the national
commitment to higher education will do all you can to assure that
the new law will advance, not reverse, this commitment.

Because we are here primarily to devote our attention to the
views of students, I will mention only the two areas I consider most
important to address in the new Higher Education Act. I refer to
strengthening the purchasing power of student aid, and providing
more equitable assistance to nontraditional students.

My first priority is to guarantee that financial aid programs keep
pace with the cost of attending college. In 1972, Pell grants were
established to provide the basic assistance, that coupled Nith an ap-
propriate family contribution will allow even the neediest students
to attend a local puLlic college or community college. The educa-
tion law also included a second tier of aid in the form of grants,
loans, and work study to give students some measure of choice in
selecting the institutions best suited to their aspirations.

That concept made sense then and makes sense now In reality,
college costs have risen far more rapidly over the lad 13 years
than student aid funding has. As a result, the purchasi Ag power of
student aid has declined. Most importantly, the power of Pell
grants to guarantee access to higher education has diminished seri-
ously. In 1979, for example, the maximum Pell grant covered about
46 percent of the average college course. In 1984, it covered only 31
percent.

Obviously, students of modest means could not make up that
great a loss with their own resources. Increasingly, they have re-
sorted to guaranteed loans and often assumed unmanageable debts.

This is not what Congress had in mind when the student aid
structure was devised. In reauthorization, I am hoping Congress
will reassert the primacy of Pell grants as a basic educational op-
portunity program and restore the purchasing power of the second
tier aid programs.

My other priority is provision of more equitable aid programs for
part-time and adult students. The so-called nontraditional students

11



7

who are the fastest growing population in postsecondary education.
These highly motivated students who bear heavy family and finan-
cial burdens make great sacrifices to get an education. Yet, Federal
student aid policy discriminates against them and does not provide
aid commensurate with that offered to full-time students in the
same or even better financial circumstances.

This is an unfair situation and works against the national inter-
est in lifelong learning and the education of workers whose skills
have been rendered obsolete by today's rapidly changing economy.
I have been working with a coalition of organizations to develop
sensible recommendations for part-time student aid, which I will
present at a later date.

Today, we are waiting to hear from the stud:ar.ts and I will yield
the floor to them now. I hope the themes I have i aised will reflect
their veiws and concerns. Again, I thank you for coming to the City
University of New York to consider our common interests and I
hope the testimony will be useful to your deliberations.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
[Prepared statement of Joseph S. Murphy follows:1

PREPARED STATEMENT OF JOSPEH S. MURPHY, CHANCELLOR OF THE CITY UNIVERSITY
OF NEW YORK

Mr. Chairman, members of the subcommittee, it is my pleasure to welcome you to
the graduate center of the City University of New York on behalf of our students,
faculty, and administrators. I commend your wisdom and discernment in focusing
your attention, first of all, on the iews and concerns of students as you begin your
deliberations or the revision of the Naton's higher education law. I also think that
the City University of New York is an appropriate place to consider Federal educa-
tion policy, because this university clearly demonstrates the diversity and accessibil-
ity of higher education opportunity for all citizens, which the law is designed to
foster.

Today, Federal financial aid to students permits almost four out of five high
school graduates in New York City to go on to some form of postsecondary educa-
tion. Every high school graduate is guaranteed a place within the city university
system, where we offer more than 250 degree programsranging from innovative
career training at the community colleges, to comprehensive liberal arts offerings,
to the most advanced postdoctoral and professional education.

Most of our students covid not afford to go to collegeany collegewithout gov-
ernment aid. More than half of our students come from families with incomes below
$12,000; 40 percent have incomes below $9,000. At least 100,000 receive some form of
Federal student aid; about three-fourths of our full-time students receive pell grants.
Because we have opened our doors to those who have traditionally been denied
access to higher education, city university may now be called the Nation's largest
black institution, the largest Hispanic institution, the largest Catholic institution
in short, every ethnic group is well represented.

In rewriting the Higher Education Act, Mr. Chairman, I hope you and your col -
lea?ues will concentrate on strengthening the student aid programs that make edu-
cational opportunity in America a reality. Unfortunately, your task is that much
greater because of a growing attitude fostered by the administration. There is not
only reluctance to fund student financial aid, but also, a denigration of the very con-

y cept of open access to higher education.
The administration tells la, college is not for everyone. Attnrding to this view, too

many "unqualified" peoplethat is, people with low h.lastic aptitude test
scoresare getting into college these days. Many of them lack basic slr'lls; many of
them drop out. Why, the argument goes, spend tax dollars to promote this state of
affairs?

In reauthorizing the Higher Education Act, you in Congress will have to answer
that argument clearly and convincingly. Congress must act on the knowledge that
the National investment in higher education is more important to our national se-
curity than any weapons system. Higher education is essential to developing the
brainpower this country needs to stay afloat economically and technologically and
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that brainpower is not restricted to wealthy people, nor to people who test well at
age 17, nor to people who perform brilliantly in high school.

Moreover, higher education has been, is now, and will continue to be the best
entree into middle-class life in our society. Undermining the accees of poor and
working-class people to college will have the effect, intended or not, of blocking
their aspirations to ben,: weir lot and instituting a rigid class structure

The country profits f normously when its citizens are given an opportunity to ful-
fill their intellectual p tential, and suffers in all kinds of ways when that opportuni-
ty is denied. Mr. Chair man, I trust that you and your colleagueson the subwmmit-
teevho have been architects and supporters of the national commitment to higher
er.ucationwill do all you zan to assure that the new law will advance, not reverse,
thia commitment.

Because we E--e here primarily to devote our attention to the views of students, I
will mention only the two areas I consider most important to address in the new
Higher Education Act. I refer to strengthening the purchasing power of student aid
and providing more equitable assistance to nontraditional students.

My first p- ority is to guarantee that financial aid programs keep pace with the
cost of atti-noing college. In 1972, Pell grants were established to provide the basic
assistance that, coupled with an appropriate family contribution, would allow even
the neediest student to attend a local public college or community college. The edu-
cation law also included a second tier of aid in the form of grants, loans, and work-
study to give students acme measure of choice in selecting the institutions beetsuited to their aspirations.

That concept made sense then and makes sense now. In reality, college costs have
risen far more rapidly over the last thirteen years than student aid funding has. As
a result, the purchasing power of student aid has declined. Most importantly, the
power of Pell grants to guarantee access to higher education has diminished serious-
ly. In 1979, for extunp:e, the maximum Pell grant covered about 4S percent of aver-
age college costa; ;n 1984 it covered only 31 percent of average college costs; in 1984it covered only 31 percent.

Obviously, students of modest means could not make up that great a loss with
their own resources. Increasingly, they have resorted to guaranteed loans and often
assumed unmanageable debts.

This is not what Congress had in mind when the student aid structure war, de-
vised. In reauthorization, I am hoping Congress will reassert the primacy of Pell
grants as a basic educe tional opportunity program and restore the purchasing
power of the second-tier ai..; programs.

My other priority is provision of more equitable aid programs for part-time and
adult students, the so-called nontraditional students who are the fastest growing
population in postsecondary education. Yet, Federal student aid policy discriminates
against them and does not provide aid commensurate with that offered to full-time
students in the same, or even better, financial circumstances.

This is an unfair situation, and works against the national intcrest in lifelong
learning and the education of worke.-s whose skills have been rendered obsolete by
today's rapidly changing economy. I have been working with a coalition of organiza-
tions to develop sensible recommendations for part-time student aid, which I will
present at a later date. Today, we are waiting to hear from the students and I will
yield thz floor to them now. I hope the themes I have raised will reflect their views
and concerns. Again, I thank you for coming to the City University of New York to
consider our common interests and I hope the testimony will be useful to your delib-
erations.

Mr. FORD. Thank you. We have a statement from each of them?
We have prepared statements from each of the participants in the
panel. Without objection, those statements will be placed in the
record immediately preceding whatever comments you wish to
make on them and you can proceed.

Mr. SMARR. Mr. chairman?
Mr. FORD. Yes?
Mr. SOLARZ. Will we have an opportunity to ask Chancellor

Murphy any questions or would you prefer to
Mr. FORD. You would like to do that now? Sure.
Mr. SoLARZ. Well, could I?
Mr. FORD. Go right ahead, Mr. Solarz.

1
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Mr. SoLARZ. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Chancellor Murphy, do you think that every high school gradu-

ate in the country should go to college?
Mr. MURPHY. he wants, if he or she wants to, yes. It seems to

me that the notion that anyone can reasonably expect alternatives
or options during their work life with nothing more than a high
school certificate is not reasonable. Quite apart from the complex-
ity of the increasing and growing complexity of a technological
nature, more importantly are opportunities for upward mobility.
There are lots of jobs in this country that are not in themselves
rewarding, but there are lots of those unrewarding jobs that people
are prepared to take and w3rk hard at if they believe that some-
how they are going to be able to move ahead in the system. And
that has pretty much been a tradition in this country. We do not
have a rigid class spy s.em where one's born to a shoemaker, one is a
shoemaker all ones Life. One may start as a shoemaker, but one
could end anywhrre at all, right in the U.S. Congress. But the vehi-
cle for that has always been and continues to La in this society edu-
cation, so that the opportunities for education and class mobility
are ultimately dependant upon public actions that advance tradi-
tional social and historical vehicles that have existed in America
from the very beginning.

Mr. SoLARZ. Do you know offhand what percentage of the high
school graduates in the country go on to college?

Mr. MURPHY. I believe it is roughly half.
Mr. SoLARZ. Now, I take your point. I fully agree with that every

high school graduate in the country who wants a college education
should have the opportunity to get one. But, if I can just press you
a little bit further on this, looking at it from the prospective of the
students themselves, do you think, that in fact, every high school
graduate should get a college education? Or do you think for some,
given their interest, given their inclinations, given their talents,
given their abilities, that it might be best for them not to get a col-
lege education but to either go out right away into the world of
work or to get technical training or an apprenticeship somewhere?
I would be interested in your views on that?

Mr. MURPHY. Well, I think there are two thir son to be said. The
first is who gets to decide what is best for them? if the student de-
cides, that is best to me right now and that is a reasonable decision
presumeably, and that is a decision the student, the high school
graduate makes. If it is our system that decides that it is now best
for them not to go on, then that is clearly not the kind of society
any of us rant.

Moreover, the opportunities for changing one's mind, we are
talking about an 18-year-old, 19-year-old, 20-year-old, making a de-
cision that could last them for the rest of their lives. W. have en

40

^ducational system that allows fr.,r to learn something
world, change their minds, and do back to school. Larg'
larger numbers of people are choosing to do that and I ex;
that will be the pattern of the future provided we are able ....e
up with some kinds of programs that advance their interest.

In the State of New York, for example, last year, the Governor's
budget contained a $10 million, very snail item, $10 or $11 million
item, for part-time tuition. It was the first State initict;ve in a

14
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State that spends $300 million dollars a year on tuition assistance
programs, the first initiative in the history of the State and in the
history of tuition assistance programs to allow part-time students
to move on. That was an important initiative and we hope that it
will grow.

Mr. SOIARZ. One final question, is it your view that every high
school graduate in the country or virtually all of the high school
graduates in the country, in fact, have the capacity and the ability
to benefit from a college education?

Mr. MURPHY. Yes, it is. I believe that anyone who completes a
high school f lucation can in fact successfully maneuver, at the
very least, 1 ka. 2 years of community college.

I would like to call your attention to the fact that at the moment
we are only getting, in this town, half of the students who start
school out of high school in the first instance, and although the na-
tional average is about 27 percent of the cohort, lost, lost not to
graduate from high school. In large cities, it is much higher and
among black and Hispanic people it probably runs as high as 70
percent. There is no way any of us can be persuaded that within
that large numbers of students who do not even complete high
school that if they could be brought to complete high school, there
is lots and lots of talented and determined and motivated people
who could make use of a college education.

At the very least, through the Associate of Arts degree.
Mr. SOLARZ. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. BIAGGI. To confirm,. that line of questioning; I authored lan-

guage a number of years back which would allow many of the pri-
vate vocational schools to participate in the Student Loan Pro-
gram. What motivated me was my knowledge of the realities of
life. We know about the high dropout rate and the absence of moti-
vation and there is no question that if the young folks went to col-
lege even if they were not top rate students they would benefit by
the environment and by participation in one fashion or another.
But in the sense of reality, many of these young folks, even when
they graduate college, are really not qualified for anything, for any
employment. They may have enriched themselves or enhanced
their own intellectual capacity by being in that environment, but
really in terms of practical experience turning that education into
dollars and that is what they want. Of course, so many of them
come from humble beginnings. As the statistics prove and they
have many problems with the different courses, they have difficul-
ty with language, they are unable to write well, difficulty with
math. We know what the problems are but those are the facts.

Yet, however when we have these private schools that give them
a hands-on ability to get themselves involved in a vocation of their
choosing, they are motivated, to begin with, they are motivated and
that motivation is clear simply by their participation. They are also
motivated with the knowledge that they are learning some' iing
that can be immediately transformed into a wage earning capacity.
Do not you think that that element of the Higher Education Act is
critical?

MI. MURPHY. I am reminded, Mr. Biaggi, of how many of our col-
leagues in municipal government went through an institution
called the Delahanti Institute (ph) which I am sure you are aware?
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Mr. BIAGGI. Sure, I'm one of them.
Mr. MURPHY. And how many have served long and loyally in the

civil service here in the city of New York. No doubt there are a
number of these so called proprietaries that do a job and an impor-
tant job, and by the way they are the fastest, most rapidly growing
group in postsecondary education now in terms of enrollment. It is,
however more sense that they have to be pretty carefully moni-
tored with a motivation to establish a postsecondary institute of
some kind where proprietary is profit only then the danger is that
students will not be getting value for their dollars. And that is not
to say that there are many like that, but I am sure it is to say thrt
there are some like that. So, I would say yes, I am for support of
these kinds of postsecondary vocational schools, I think these are
important opportunities for people. I think they have to be moni-
tor-'d. I personally think that we, in higher education generally,
public and private, ought to pay more attention to some of these
proprietaries and in fact look to improve the education involved in
some of the proprietaries and look to get the students out of the
proprietaries eventually into our own institutions.

Mr. BIAGGI. Well, clearly the monitoring aspect is that is a given
and it should be clearly monitored because we know there are
always people who take advantage and exploit a condition in order
to receive some additional Federal dollars, but my experience with
a number of these private schools is they do a great job and should
be encouraged.

Mr. MURPHY. I agree with that. Thank you.
Mr. BIAGGI. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. FORD. Thank you. Any other members of the panel have

questions of Chancellor Murphy?
We will proceed with the panel now. As I have indicated, your

statements will be printed in the record in addition to any com-
ments that you should make, and we will start in the order that
they appear on the program before me, Melvin Lowe, chair Univer-
sity Student Senate, City University of New York; Paul Josephson,
president. Michigan Student Assembly at the University of Michi-
gan; Edward Van Ginkle, former chair, California State Student
Association; and Scott Dacey, president of the United Co' non of
the University of Wisconsin Student Government; Ramona Ramiro,
representative of the Independent Student Council; and we can
start. Do you have an order of preference?

Mr. Lows. I will go first.
Mr. FORD. Mr. Lowe?

STATEMENT OF MELVIN LOWE, CHAIR, UNIVERSITY STUDENT
SENATE, CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

Mr. Lows. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of the
subcommittee; my name is Melvin Lowe, I am chairperson of the
University Student Senate of the City University of New York. The
CUNY Student Center represents 185,000 students at the 20 cam-
puses in the system and our purpose is to advocate on behalf of our
students in Federal and State governments. I am also a NH voting
member of the CUNY Board of Trustees.
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The City University of New York is the third largest university
in the United States. Well over half of our student body are mem-
bers of minority groups. I am very concerned as a student leader
about the Federal Government's declining interest and economic
support of programs that benefit students in postsecondary educa-tion.

At this time, Mr. Chairman and members of the subcommittee I
would like to express concern over recent remarks made by the
Secretary of Education, William J. Bennett. His statement that stu-
dents should divest themselves of stereos, cars, and vacation trips
to Florida has distorted the real-life situation and needs of students
in this country.

In compliance with Secretary Bennett's request to divest, I am
turning over to you the following items: First, my stereo, second,
two tokens which I wed on a recent vacation to Coney Island
Beach and third, a pail of sand as a souvenir from my trip to the
beach.

Please pass them on to Secretary Bennett?
Mr. FORD. Let me invoke our constitutional rights, in a way. It

would clearly be unconstitutional for us, as representatives of the
legislative branch to accept any property on behalf of the executive
branch since the Secretary was foolish enough to make the sugges-
tions that such divestiture take place. I suggest that you deliver
them to him in any form that you find most appropriate to get his
attention.

When we were having the hearing, I might mention to the other
members of the committee, in Iowa; the day before our hearing,
there was a demonstration at Iowa State, which is not normally a
hot bed of excitement, and they had a huge sign, it said "Welcome
to Bennett Beach." It happend to be a nice warm sunny day last
month and there were students out there h. their bathingsuits
lying on blankets, playing their stereos and getting the other stu-
dents to sign petitions to go to Members of Congress from the State
of Iowa to tell them how important the student aid was to them
and tell them that they we having their vacation right there on
the campus. I cannot remember when anybody has said something
that has gotten as much attention since the famous quotes of Sec-
re -,ary Butz that got him in trouble; then we had the Secretary of
the Interior who said that when you have seen one tree you have
seen them all; and I would suggest the statements that the Secre-
tary made about students were about on a par with those previous
great landmark statements, pronouncements of insensitivity.

Now your point is well taken, we will note that and report it and
suggest that you do not, for one moment take this as a put off, but
make sure that the Secretary does hear from a lot of people.

I think lie has been a little quieter recently, perhaps because he
did hear from people. More importantly, jn all fairness, I think you
should know that the Republican members of our committee were
outraged just as we were, and they have communicated directly to
the White House that concern. I know that that has happened also
on the Senate side, so he did not find that there was anybody in his
own party connected with higher education, either in the House or
Senate who was willing to agree with any part e those remarks,
and they have actually served a very good purpose.
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I have to give him credit foi the fat t that he put before the
American people and all of the news media, the issue of continued
support for student assistance more dramatically than anybody
that has talked on the subject for years, and I thanked hun for this
in front of the committee and said that I was saying it sincerely
and I was saying it sincerely. I thanked him for elevating the
public concern over student assistance to a level where it was being
talked about on a par with the budget and Nicaragua and all the
other things that the news media were ge. 'xcited about. At
least for a couple of weeks you were the victuns of his snide re-
marks, but those remarks caught the press's attention and for a
couple of weeks American attention focused, and if you can keep
America's attention on anything for two weeks, you are doing

s pretty good. It focused on what this argument is all about and I
think that over the long haul it will benefit from that because the
public is now expressing their concern by asking their members of
Congress questions that they might otherwise not have been moved
to ask. I am happy that you gave me an opportunity to respond to
your presentation. I have a stereo, thank you. I did not have one
when I went to college, by the way.

Mr. LOWE. All right. I would now like to discuss some of the
major current budget proposals and their effects on student aid
programs.

The Pell Grant Program should continue to be the cornerstone
program of Federal financial aid to postsecondary students. It
should be pointed out that well over 50 percent of Pell grant recipi-
ents were minorities and over 60 percent were women students.

The City University's students receive more Pell grant dollars
per student than any other institution in postsecondary education.
It is, however, of great concern that the number of poor, working
class and minority students have ','lined significantly in the past
few years. This is mainly due to the loss of purchasing power as a
result of inflation in recent years.

In reviewing the Higher Education Act in the current reauthor-
ization process, I believe it is important that Congress fight any ef-
forts to eliminate the Supplemental Educational Opportunity
Grant Program, the National Direct Student Loan Program, and
the State Student Incentive Grant Program. These efforts are short
sighted and will hurt poor, minority, and economically disadvan-
taged students. Nationally, nearly 1 million grants and loans will
be eliminated for needy students. For example, around 25 percent
of black and Hispanic seniors receive SEOG as opposed to only 10
percent of white students. Increasing funding for the Work Study
Program at the expense of other aid programs is also short sighted
and very limited in its effectiveness.

. Many economically disadvantaged students in our system need
as much time as possible to devote to their studies. Increasing work
study and decreasing other aid programs would be shortsighted
and contribute to raising the already high dropout rate among stu-

. dents.
The median age of the students at CUNY is close to 30 years old.

This means many CUNY students work either full time or hold
down more than one part-time job. It is our firm conviction that
some sort of aid to part-time students be considered during the re-
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authorization process. More and more, students are also in need of
child care services in order to attend school. Funding for child care
would allow more students the opportunity to attend college. The
TRIO programs have suffered almost a 50-percent loss in real dol-
lars over the past 5 years. This series of programs provides vital
services to students to encourage attendance and retention of dis-
advantaged peoples.

Over 80 percent of all CUNY students are first generation col-
lege students and often face special problems, particularly in the
area of retention.

Students have not only been faced with reductions in aid pro-
grams because of inflation, but in recent yea s hundreds of thou-
sands of students have lost Social Security benefits that were
phased out in recent years. Students who lost these benefits now
compete for other sources of aid resulting in a smaller pool of
funds.

USS also opposes any effort to reimpose a subminimum wage for
students working on the College Work Study Program. All provi-
sions allowing for waivers to institutions in order to allow them to
pay subminimum wages should be eliminated. One of the most sig-
nificant accomplishments of the 1980 Reauthorization Act provided
for payment of minimum wage to students on college work study.

The absence of significant numbers of minority students in grad-
uate and professional schools is painfully obvious. Minority stu-
dents need programs that will provide the necessary resources for
them to attend these schools.

Although programs of this sort are small by Federal standards,
any reduction or lack of significant increase would affect recruit-
ment and retention of minority students in professional schools.

In conclusion, Mr. Chairman, I would like to request that you
continue to include student input into the reauthorization process.
The fact that we have an all student witness list and that all re-
gions of the country are represented at this hearing is proof of the
concern of students throughout the country. Student leaders who
traveled thousands of miles to attend this hearing should be en-
couraged to continue their involvement.

From Nevada to West Virginia, from Mississippi to Connecticut,
these student leaders have traveled to New York with only 3 weeks
notice to take part in this weekend of activities. We look forward to
continuing our work with your subcommittee. Thank you.

[Prepared statement of Melvin E. Lowe follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF MELVIN E. LOWE, CHAIRPERSON, UNIVERSITY STUDENT
SENATE, CITY UNIVERSITY or NEw YORK

Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of the Subcommittee. My name is
Melvin E. Lowe and 1 am Chairperson of the University Student Senatr o: the City
University of New York. The CUNY Student Senate represents 185,000 students at
the 20 campuses in the system and our purpose is to advocate on behalf of our stu-
dents in federal and state governments. I am also a fill voting member of the
CUNY Board of Trustees.

The City University of New York is the third largest university in the United
States. Well over half of our student body are members of minority groups. I am
very concerned, as a student leader about the federal government's declining inter-
est and economic support of programs that ...enefit students in postsecondary educa-
tion.
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At this time, Mr. Chairman and members of the Subcommittee, I would like to
express concern over recent remarks made by the Secretary of Education, William
J. Bennett. His statement that students should divest themselves of stereos, cars
and vacation tripe to Florida has distorted the real life situation and needs of stu-
dents in this country.

In compliance with FecrAary Bennett's request to divest, I am turning over to
you the following items: fast, my stereo; second, two tokens which I used on a
recent vacation to Coney Island (Beach); and third, a pail of sand as a souvenir from
my trip to the beach.

Please pass them on to Secretary Bennett. I hope that I have helped set an exam-
ple for other students to follow.

I would now like to discuss some of the major current budget proposals and their
effects on student aid programs.

The Pell Grant Program should continue to be the "cornerstone" program of fed-
eral financial aid to postsecondary students. It should be pointed out that well over
50% of Pell Grant recipients were minorities and over 60% were women students.
The City University's students receive more Pell Grant dollars per student than any
other institution in postsecondary education. It in however of great concern that the
number of poor, working class and minority students have declined significantly in
the past few years. This is mainly due to the loss of purchasing power as result of
inflation in recent years.

In reviewing the Higher Education Act in the current reauthorization process, I
believe it is important that Congress fight any effort to eliminate the Supplemental
Educational Opportunity Grant Program, the National Direct Student Loan Pro-
gram and the State Student Incentive Grant Program. These efforts are short-sight-
ed and will hurt poor, minority and economically disadvantaged students. National-
ly, nearly one million grants and loans will be eliminated for needy students. For
example, around 25% of Black and Hispanic seniors receive SEOG as opposed to
only 10% of white students. Increasing funding for the Work Study program, at the
expense of other aid programs is also short-sighted and very limited in its effective-
ness. Many economically disadvantaged students in our system need as much time
as possible to devote to their studies. Increasing workstudy and d inngg other aid
programs would be short-sighted and contribute to raising the alreadhigh drop out
rate among students.

The median age of the students at CUNY is close to 30 years old. This means
many CUNY students work either full time or hold down more than one part time
job. It is our firm conviction that some sort of aid to pert time students be consid-
ered during the reauthorization process. More and more students are also in need of
child care services in order to attend school. Funding for child care would allow
more students the opportunity to attend college. The TRIO programs have suffered
almost a 50% loss in real dollars over the past five years. This series of programs
provides vital services to students to encourage attendance and retention of disad-
vantaged peoples. Over 80% of all CUNY students are first generation college stu-
dents and often face special problems particularly in the area of retention.

Students hove not only been faced with reductions in aid programs because of in-
flation but in recent years hundreds of thousands of students have lost Social Secu-
rity Benefits that were phased out in recent years. Studen.. who lost these benefits
now compete for other sources of aid resulting in a smaller pool of funds.

U.S.S. also opposes any effort to re-impose a seb-minimum wage for students
working on the College Workstudy Program. All provisions allowing for waivers to
institutions in order to allow them to pay sub-minimum wages should be eliminated.
One of the most significant accomplishments of the 1980 Reauthorization Act pro-
vided for payment of minimum wage to students on College Workstudy.

The absence of significant numbers of minority students in Graduate and Profes-
sional Schools is painfully obvious. Minority students need that will pro-
vide the n resources for them to attend these schools. though programs of
this sort are s 1 by federal standards, any reduction or lack of significant increase
would affect recruitment and retention of minority students in professional schools.

In conclusion, Mr. Chairman, I would like to request that you continue to include
student input into the reauthorization process. The fact that we have an all student
witness list and that all regions of the country are represented at this hearing, is
proof of the concern of students throughout the country. Student leaders who trav-
eled thousands of miles to attend this hearing should be encouraged to continue
their involvement. From Nevada to West Virginia, from Mississippi to Connecticut,
these student leaders have traveled to New York with only three weeks notice to
take part in this weekend of activities. We look forward to continuing our work
with your subcommittee.
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Thank you

Mr. FORD. Mr. Josephson?

STATEMENT OF PAUL JOSEPHSON, PRESIDENT, MICHIGAN
STUDENT ASSEMBLY, UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

Mr. JOSEPHSON. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. Mr. Chairman and members of tne Subcommittee, I am
Paul Josephson, a sophomore at the University of Michigan and
President of the Michigan Student Assembly, the student govern-
ment for the 45,000 students attending University of Michigan.

I thank you for the opportunity to appear before you today to
discuss the periling reauthorization of the Higher Education Act as
a representative of the student body at Michigan.

As University of Michigan President Harold Shapiro told you
last week at the hearing in Ypsilanti, Michigan; the Higher Educa-
tion Act has served to define the Federal role in postsecondary edu-
cation. I must agree with him on this point. Because most student
aid for the 12,000 University of Michigan students on financial aid
comes from the Federal Government, President Reagan's proposed
cuts and changes in aid present students with a difficult choice:
Will they remain in school and help them mortgage their futur
for their education, or will they simply be forced to leave school e'tirely?

Although the administration claims that only 21 percent of L. .1
students on aid will be affected, administrators at Michigan esti-
mate that 70 percent of Michigan students will k 3 some aid.

It is vital to remember the importance of financial aid to stu-
dents at Michigan. In State students pay one of the highest tuitions
in the Nation for a public institution and as an out of State student
at Michigan, I pay a tuition comparable to those at Ivy League
Universities.

Although Michigan is a public institution, it is similar to private
institutions in that the cost of attendance makes accev.s to the uni-
versity difficult fr'r in State minorities and out of State students of
all backgrounds.

One major campus issue that the administration and student
government at Michigan is NN orking on is that of minority recruit-
ment and retention. In the past, those proposing solutions to the
problems in recruiting minorities have assumed that if minority
students could be convinced to come to Michigan, the university
would be able to find the means to fund them.

Presently, about 5 percent of the enrolled students at Michigan
are minorities in conflict with the goal of 10 percent enroll-
ment set by University of Michigan administrators and students in
1970.

The only way to adequately represent the diversity of our Nation
and the State of Michigan in our universities is to provide aid to
minorities and needy white students.

Unfortunately, the proposed cuts in aid will present my universi-
ty and others in similar situations with an additional obstacle in
the path of achieving diversity and equality, the goals of student
aid and affirmative action programs originally provided for by Con-
gress.

21



17

This representation of diversity is vital beta: 'se realizing that
education is an investment in the future of our Nation. this educa-
tion must be realistic and egalitarian and not elitist.

In addition to students' concern for proper minor representa-
tion in institutes of higher education, there is also great concern
over the balance of grants. loans and work study. Students and
their families have traditionally and should have the responsibility
of paying for education. After all, aid should be just that, aid and
not total subsidy unless the need of the student is great.

At the University of Michigan, we have seen a great increase in
the amount of work study and loan assistance that a student must
assume. Financial aid officials at Michigan have determined that
between 1972 and 1982, grant aid increased 70 percent. Yet, in the
same time frame, work study and loan assistance haw. increased
592 percent. This has two implications. First, as University of
Michigan President Shapiro pointed out, we are mortgaging our
future earnings by attending institutions such as Michigan and
tint career decisions will be influenced by that indebtedness rather
than. by n:Atural ability or choice. Second and even more important-
ly, students who must carry heavy work loads in school and work
long hours in work study or independent jobs unintentionally must
sacrifice some quality of their school work. This is a complaint that
we have heard often in student government at Michigan. This in
turn simply further establishes and widens the existing educational
gap between socioeconomic classes. The goal of financial aid is to
provide more equal access to education, yet by requiring students
who need financial aid to work more, as the current trend indi-
cates, wealthier students will still receive a more valuable and en-
riching education.

In summation, it is obvious to any person interested in the finan-
cial aid issue and higher education that if current trends in educa-
tional cuts continue, as they would under the President's proposal
and the Republican compromise, we will simply wider .e gap be-
tween classes further, both economically and educationally. In
other words, the rich not only get richer, they also get smarter.

If we are to preserve the original intent of financial aid to stu-
dents during this time, where tuitions and fees are rapidly increas-
ing, we cannot allow these cuts to pass. Although they may trim
some dollars from the deficit, the long-term effect of these cuts will
only short change all citizens of America.

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
[Prepared statement of Paul Josephson follows:)

PREPARED STATZEINT OF PAUL JOSEPHSON, PRESIDENT, MICHIGAN STUDENT
ASSEMBLY, UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN, ANN ARBOR

Mr. Chairman and members o; the subcommittee, I am Paul Josephson, a sopho-
more at the University of Michigan and President. of the Michigaa Student Assem-
bly, the student government for all students attending U of M. I thank you for this
opportunity to appear before you today to discuss the pending reauthorization of the
Higher Education Act of 1965 as a representative of the student body at Michigan.

As University of Michigan President Harold Shapi-o told you last week in Ypsi-
lanti, Michigan, the High Education Act has served to define the Federal role in
postsecondary education. I must agree with him on this point. Because most student
aid for the 12,000 U of M students on financial aid comes from the Federal govern-
ment, President Reagan's proposed cuts and changes in aid pi vent students with a
difficult choice: will they remain in school and work more hours to pay for their
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education, thereby sacrificing the quality of taeir effort, or will they be forced to
leave school entirely. Although the Administration claims that only 21% of all stu-
dents on aid will be affected, administrators at Michigan estimate that 70% of
Michigan students will lose some aid.

It is vital to remember the importance of financial aid to students at Michigan.
In-state stu:ents pay one of the highest tuitions in the nation, and out-state stu-
dents pay tuition comparable to those in Ivy League universities. Although Michi-
gan is a public institution, it is similar to private institutions in that cost of attend-
ance makes access to the University of Michigan difficult for in-state minorities andout-state students of all backgrounds.

One major campus issue that the administration and student government at
Michigan is working on is that of minority recruitment and retention. In the past,
those proposing solutions to the problems in recruiting minorities have assumed
that if minority students could be convinced to come to Michigan, the University
would be able to find a means to fund them. Presently approximately- 5% of the
enrolled students at Michigans are minorities, in conflict with the goal of 10% en-
rollment set by U of M adrainistators and students in 1970. The only way to ade-
quately represent the diversity of our nation in our universities is to provide aid to
minorities and needy white students.

Unfortunately, the proposed cuts in aid will present my university, and others
with similar problems, with an additional obstacle in the path of achieving diversity
and equality, the goals of student aid and Affirmative Action programs originally
provided for by Congress. This representation of diversity is vital because, realizing
that education is an investment in the future of our nation, this education must be
realistic, and egalitarian, not elitist.

In addition to students' concern for proper minority representation in institutes of
higher education, there is also great concern over the balance of grants, loans, and
work study. Students and their families have traditionally, and should have, the re-
sponsibility for paying for education. After all, aid should be just thataid, and not
total subsidy unless need of the student is great. At the University of Michigan, we
have seen a great increase in the amount of work study and loan assistance that a
student must assume. Financial aid officials at Michigan have determined that be-
tween 1972 and 1982, grant aid increased 70 percent. Yet in the same time frame,
work study and loan assistance have increased 592 percent. This has two implica-
tions: first, as U of M President Shapiro pointed out, we are mortgaging our future
earrings by attending institutions such as Michigan, and that career decisions will
be influenced by that indebtedness rather than by natural ability or choice. Second-
ly, and even more importantly, students who must carry heavy work loads in school
and work long hours in work study or independent jobs unintentionally must sacri-
fice some quality of their schoolwork. This in turn simply further establishes and
widens the existing educational gap between socio-oconomic classes. The goal of fi-
nancial aid is to provide more equal access to education, yet by requiring students
who need financial aid to work more (as the current trend indicates), wealthier stu-
dents will still receive a more valuable and enriching education.

In summation, it is obvious to any person interested in financial aid and higher
education that if current trends in educational cuts continue, as they wot'ld uncle'
the president's proposal and the Republican compromise, we will simply widen the
gap between classes further, both economically and educationally. In other words,
the rich not only get richer, t: ey also get smarter. If we are to preserve the original
intent of financial aid to students during this time, where tuitions and fees are rap-
idly increasing, we cannot allow these cuts to pass. Although they may trim some
dollars from the deficit, the long-term effect of these cuts will only short change all
citizens of America.

Mr. FORD. Thank you. Mr. Van Ginkel?

STATEMENT OF EDWIN VAN GINKEL, FORMER CHAIR,
CALIFORNIA STATE STUDENT ASSOCIATION

Mr. VAN GiNxEL. Congressman Ford, members of the subcommit-
tee; I am Ed Van Ginkel, a graduate student at San Diego State
University.

Thank you for this unique opportunity where students can offer
their perspective on student financial aid issues.
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As a member of the California State Student Association, I ad-
dress you today on behalf of students in California, particularly
California State University students.

With a lot of student aid support from the Federal Government,
California has made a strong commitment to offering its citizens
access to a college education through nearly 250 public and private
colleges and universities. Of the more than 1.6 million Californians
attending postsecondary education institutions, nearly 1 million
are part-time students, 52.5 percent are female, and 37 percent are
ethnic minorities.

In the C ilifornia State University system alone, the Nation's
largest 4-year public university system, well over 313,000 students
are annually working toward attaining their educational goals, 52
percent of whom are female, 5.5 percent are black, and 8 percent
are Hispanic.

Known as the people's university, the CSU offers many Califor-
nians their only chance at earning that 4-year degree because of its
relatively low fees and accessibility.

In case after case, students attending the CSU are the first gen-
eration in their families to go to college, myself included. For
nearly one-third of the CSU population, approximately 91,000 stu-
dents, an education is possible only because of financial aid, that is
scholarships, grants, loans, and work.

Of these 91,000 financial aid recipients, 45,000 depend on the Pell
Grant Program and 43,000 rely on the Guaranteed Student Loan
Program. Of that pool 96 percent are from families with incomes
below $33,500 and 54 percent are from an ethnic minority.

As we all know, President Reagan's student aid proposals for
fiscal year 1986 would truly be disastrous for students and the
future of this country. Thousands of California students would
either be ineligible for any of the Federal student aid programs or
have serious reductions in their awards if the President's arbitrary
limits in caps are approved. These dangerous reductions will either
force students to seriously cut back on their course loads as they
search for employment to cover these reductions or to abandon
their educational goals altogether.

I have attached to my remarks, Mr. Chairman, the pirsonal tes-
timony of two CSU students, Maria and Sandra, reflec+ the diversi-
ty of students in the California State University and are examples
of the pain the Reagan proposals would inflict in my State. They
represent a small fraction of the 15,090 or so students on California
State University campuses who are expected to be negatively im-
pacted.

The second attachment to my testimony is a statewide estima-
tion of the impact of the President's proposals recently compiled by
the California Postsecondary Education Commission. This analysis
summarizes a more detailed campus-by-campus breakdown based
on information offered by public and private institutions. For ex-

. ample, in Congressman Mervyn Tally's district alone, 2'72 stu-
dents would lose access to 673,000 Pell dollars if the Reagan propos-
als are approved. Or, 396 students in Congresswoman Bobbi Fie-
dler's more affluent district would lose over a million in Pell
awards. A million dollars, that is. Students attending institutions
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in districts represented by David Dreier, Sala Burton, end BillLowery would be pinched even worse.
Specifically though, let me briefly address one point which trou

bles us in California. This notion of subtracting a self help contri-
bution from the Pell grant cost of attendance before the amount ofthe award determined is outrageous.

Currently, when a student applies for financial assistance, a stu-dent and/or parental contribution level is already calculated into
eligibility in accordance with the Uniform Methodology of NeedAnalysis.

In the California State University, the minimum student contri-
bution averages $1,100. In other words, students and their familiesdo not have a free ride now and such a self help proposal is merely
a thinly disguised mechanism for driving students away from thePell Program.

I am not very optimistic about the Senate Reagan compromise
package, either. This package has, i believe, a couple of very dan-gerous features. Although the income ceiling has been raised to$60,000, it is nonetheless just as arbitrary as $25,000 or $32,500 and
not a fair or effective way to reduce the deficit. And the $8,000 cost
of attendance cap would play havoc with our so-called nontradition-al students.

According to student expense statistics in my State, every mar-ried or single parent student in the CSU would have his or her eli-gibility seriously reduced. Such a cap could reverse years of effort
to make higher education accessible to nontraditional students.

As we move toward reauthorization of the Higher Education Act,
we would like to direct your attention toward a few issues.

First, grant programs should be equitably based to ensure that
any student who wants an education has access to one. Specifically,
any maximum grant level increases ought to be connected to corre-
sponding increases in the percent of the cost of attendance.

Second, the student aid application and need analysis processshould be automated as well as simplified.
Third, all guaranteed student loan applicants should be subjected

to needs test and the loans should not exceed a student's needs.
Fourth, more efforts should be made by guarantee agencies, post-

secondary education institutions and lenders to counsel students
about the alternatives to and the ramifications of taking out aGSL.

Fifth, students should be offered modified GSL repayment op-tions, such as loan consolidation and variable graduated or ex-tended repayment schedules.
Sixth, guarantee agency authorities should be strengthened tolimit, suspend, or terminate schools with excessive and abusive de-fault rates.
Seventh, while lenders have assisted millions of students in gar-

nering an education via the GSL Program, it is time they become
full partners in this $3 billion taxpayer and student subsidized loan
program. Incentives must be devised to make lending institutions
much more responsible and accountable for default prevention and
adherence to effective due diligence standards.

What should be clear from the above recommendations is that
we in California State University system are willing to tighten our
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student aid beltz in the name of equity. We do noc, however, be-
lieve President Reagan should be permitted to pit defense interests
against domestic needs, especially in a time of peace. He has been
attacking student aid since he first stepped into office in 1980. For-
tunately, he has been resoundingly defeated on a bipartisan basis
time and time again. He has, nevertheless, succeeded at chiselling
away at the student aid foundation.

Now and during the reauthorization process, Congress must
remind the President and the Nation that a well educated citizenry

the best defense. I urge you to defend, renew, and revitalize that
long-standing, deep-rooted bipartisan commitment to a well educat-
ed nation through strong student assistance programs.

Once again, thank you for this opportunity and I hope you will
hold additional hearings to solicit student input.

[Prepared statement of Ed Van Ginkel follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ED VAN GINKEL, GRADUATE STUDENT AT SAN DIEGO STATE
UNIVERSITY

Congressman Ford, members of the Subcommittee, I am Ed Van Ginkel, a gradu-
ate student at San Diego State University. Thank you for this unique oppertunity
where students can offer their perspective on student financial aid issues. As a
member of the California State Student Association, I address you today on behalf
of students in California and particularly California State University students.

With a lot of student aid support from the federal government, California has
made a strong commitment to offering its citizens access to a college education
through nearly 250 public and private colleges and universities. Of the more than
1.6 million Californians attending postsecondary education institutions, nearly one
million are part-time students, 52.5 percent are female and 37 percent are ethnic
minorities.

In the California State University system alone, the nation's largest four-year
public university system, well over 313,000 students are annually working toward
attaining their educational goals, 52 percent of whom are female, 5.5 percent are
black and eight percent are Hispanic. Known as the "People's University,' the CSU
offers many Californians their only chance at earning that foir -year degree because
of its relatively low fees and accessibility. In case after case, students attending the
CSU are the first generation in their families to go to college. For nearly one-third
of the CSU population, approximately 91,000 students, an education is possible only
because of some form of financial aidscholarships, grants, loans and workupon
which they are dependent. Of these 91,000 financial aid recipients, 45,000 depend on
the Pell Grant Program and 43,000 rely on the Guaranteed Student Loan Program.
Ninety-six percent of the pool are from families with income tclow $33,500 and 54
percent are from an ethnic minority group.

THE PRESIDENT'S PROPOSALS

As we all know, President Reagan's student aid proposals for Fiscal Year 86
would truly be disastrous for students and the future of this country. Thousands of
California students would either be ineligible for any of the federal student aid pro-
grams or have serious reductions in their awards if the President's arbitrary limits
and caps are approved. These dangerous reductions could either force students to
seriously cut back on their course loads as they search for employment to cover
these reductions or to abandon their educational goals altogether.

I have attached to my remarks, Mr. Chairman, the personal testimony of two
CSU students. Maria and Sandra reflect the diversity of students in the California
State University and are examples of the pain the Reagan proposals would inflict in
my state. They represent a small fraction of the 15,000 or so students on California
State Unviersity campuses who are expected to be negatively impacted.

The second attachment to my testimony is a statewide estimation of the impact of
the President's proposals recently compiled by the California Postsecondary Educa-
tion Commission. This analysis summarizes a more detailed campus-by- campus
breakdown based on information offered by public and private institutions. For ex-
ample, in Congressman Mervyn mally's district alone, 272 students would lose
access to 673,360 Pell dollars if the Reagan proposals are approved. Or, 396 students
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in Congresswoman Robbi Fie Idler's more affluent district would lose $1,078,276 in
Poll awards. Students attending institutions in districts represented by David Drier,
Sala iIurton and Bill Lowery would be 'pinched even worse.

G,*cifically, though, let me briefly address one point which troubles us in Califor-
nia. This notion of subtracting a "self -help contribution" from the Pell Grant cost of
attendance before the amount of the award is determined is outrageous. Currently,
when a student applies for financial assistance, a student and/or prrental contribu-
tion level is already calculated into elig,bilit; 'a accordance with the Uniform Meth-
odology of Need Analysis. In the California State University, the minimum student
contribution averages $1,100. In other words, students and their families do not
have a "free ride" now, and such a "self help" proposal is merely a thinly-disguised
mechanism for driving students away f an the Pell Program.

SENATIOREJI GAN COMPROMISE

I am not very optimistic about the Senate-Reagan Compromise package, either.
This package has, I believe, a couple of ver; &aprons features.

Altough the income ceiling has been raised to $60,'O0, it is nonetheless just as
arbitrary as $25,000 or $32,500 and not a fair or effective way to reduce the deficit.
And the $8,0C9 cost of attendant* cap would play havoc with our so-called "non-
traditional" students. According t.a student expense statistics in my state, every
married or single parent student in the CSU would have his or her eligibility seri-
ously reduced. Such a cap could reverse years of effort to make higher education
accessible to non-traditional students.

REAUTHORIZATION SMUTS

As you move toward reauthorization of the Higher Education Act, we would -ke
to direct your attention toward a few issues.

(1) Grant programs should ue equitably based to ensure that any . tudent who
wants an education has access to one. Spec:Sea lly, any maximum grant level in-
creases ought to be connected to corresponding increases in the percent of the cost
of attendance.

(2) The student aid application and needs analysis processes should be automated
as well as simplified.

(3) All Guaranteed Student Loan applicants should be subjected to a needs test
and the loan should not exceed a student's need.

(4) More effoit must be made by guarantee agencies, postseconcit.-v educe* n in-
stitutions and lenders to counsel students about the alternatives to and ra. ica-
tions of taking out a GSL.

(5) Students should be offered modified GSL repayment options such as loan con-
solidation and variable, graduated or extended repayment schedules.

(6) Guarantee agency authority should be strengthen to limit, suspend and/or
terminate schools with excessive and abusive default rates.

(7) While lenders have assisted millions of students in garnering an education via
the GSL Program, it is time they become full partners in this $3 billion taxpayer-
and student-subsidized loan program. Incentives must be devised to r. lending
institutions much more responsible and accountable for default prevent,- and ad-
herence to effective due diligence standards.

CO'ICLUSION

What should be clear from the above recommendations is that we in the Califor-
nia State University system are willing to tighten our student aid belts in the name
of equity. We do not, however, believe President Reagan should be permitted to pit
tifense interest against domestic needsespecially in a time ofpeace. He has been
attacking student aid since he first stepped into office in 1980. Fortunately, he has
been resoundingly defeatedon a bipartisan basistime and time again. He has,
nevertheless, succeeded at chiselling away at the student aid foundation.

Now, and during the reauthorization process, Congress must remind the Presi-
dent, and the nation, that a well-educated citizenry is the best defense. I urge you to
defend, renew and revitalize that long-standing, deep-rooted, bipartisan commitment
to a well-educated nation through strong student assistance program.

Once again, thank you for this opportunity and I hope you will hold additional
hearings to solicit student input. I would be happy to respo,-0. to any questions.
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APPENDICES

Twristorry OF MARIA MARTINEZ, STUDENT AT CSU, SACRAMENTO

I am Maria Martinez, a juidor studying Psychology at California State University,
Sacramento. I am only able to go to school because of the various financial assist-
ance programs which exist.

I have been asked to share the educational aspects of my life with you so you can
see how necessary financial aid is for my educati.m. I am not asking fornor do I
wantyour sympathy. I only ask that you take an active role in helping beat back
Mr. Reagan's ugly financial aid proposals.

I come from a large Puerto Rican family which moved from New York to Califor-
nia when I was little. I left my six sisters and one brother when I was 13. To make a
painful study short, let me just say that I grew up in the streets and have lived
throug!i hell. I finished high school at 16 and had a child at 19.

While I lived in San Diego, I attended Groesmont Community College for a while,
but it was too large and frightened me. When I moved to Monterey, I enrolled at
Monterey Peninsula Community College where they cared and were patient witl
me. I needed to be refined a bit, for i was rough around the edges.

At Monterey I got to do some counseling when I worked m the learning skills
center. I loved it. r an studying psychology at Sac State to become a corrections coun-
selor. Because of my past experiences, I really believe that I have a lot to offer
young people who get into trouble. My education is very important to me.

I am a single mother with a child requiring special care and attention due to her
physical condition. To ^n port me and my child this year, I receive child support
through AFDC. I am in the Educational Opportunity Program at Sac State and re-
ceive about $1,500 through EOP and State aid. I also get $2,000 from Work Study
for working 20 and 25 hours a week, $1,150 from Pell, $550 from SEOG and a $900
student loan. I also qualified for two separate $500 scholarships when I transferred
from Monterey Peninsula to Sac State.

Everybody is saying that P- ''gent Reagan's budget proposal is going to hurt the
middle-income people and not lower income people like me. But, as you can see,
that is not true. If his financial aid proposals are passed, I will be severely pinched.
As you can see I receive more than $4,000 in federal student aid. I would have to get
the additional money to live on from somewhere else or not get it at all.

I will not dropout of school if my aid gets cut. I have a year and a half ''eft. I am a
survivor and am determined to get my education. I may not buy new clothes for
three years instead of two years and I may only eat one piece of meat with my
dinner a week and my baby may not get that coat she needs and I will put more
blankets on the bed instead of paying for PG&E or SMUD.

I am the only one in my family to go to school; in fact, my father thinks I am
stupid for doing so. I'm not stupid, I just want to do something to help change the
system. People really believe in me. I'm not smart aad I take a little longer to study
than most people, `. I've been stomped on all my life and keep fighting back.

My education has been real good for me. Besides my child, it has given me some-
thing to feel good about. I want to give something to my legacyAngelina. I want to
give her a better shot at life than I had, teach her that you've got to give life hones-
ty, dignity and determination.

TESTIMONY OF SANDRA, STUDENT AT CPSU, CAL POLY

I appreciate this opportunity to share with you my insights into what would
result if Pr mident Reagan's financial aid proposals were to become reality. Hopeful-
ly, my testimony and the testimony of my fellow students will demonstrate the real
effects of the proposed cuts on our lives.

I am Sandra, and I have been asked to speak here because I and my family exem-
plify what we feel is a common situation for many students throughout California
and the nation.

I am one of five children who are dependent on my mother's teaching salary and
financial aid in order to attend college. My mother earns approximately $30,000 and
is only able to monetarily contribute little to the educations of her five children.

Given that my family and I are representative of so many others who would be
adversely affected by President Reagan's proposed cuts in financial aid, I will sum-
marize for you our individual situations and the potential ramifications to our pur-
suance of an education.

Let me give you a little background on my family. My 24 year old sister Cynda
graduated from high school with a 4.0 GPA. She attended Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo
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and received her degree in Ag. Business Management. She has just completed her
Masters in Marketing. While at college she was recognized for her outstanding con-
tribution to university policy development and was singled out for excellence in her
field of study.

Betty, 21, graduated from high school with a 3.8 GPA and is now a Physical Ther-
apy major at Long Beach State University. She is interested in working with chil-
dren who are born with physical handicaps.

In order to be accepted into this highly competitive program, Betty had to main-
tain a minimum GPA of 3.5 (she has a 3.67), had to perform at least 500 hours of
service in Physical Therapy, and must have been recognized by the professionals for
whom she had worked as being highly competent and promising. The rigorous de-
mands of Betty's degree program mandate tt she take a course load of at least 16
units a semester, as well as demanding that she attend college this coming summer
term and spend extra time in study because of a extra-ordinary amount of labclass-
es which require more time than most non-lab classes.

Like the rest of the children, Betty supportA herself by working and saving during
the summers, and relies on financial aid to make up the balance. As you can see, in
a technical major such as this, a student cannot work any significant number of
hours while enrolled in classes because:

1. Most courses follow a particular sequence and may not be offered in some se-
mesters. This makes it impossible to take fewer classes in order to work more hours
bec use postponing one class might set a student behind his/her academic progree-
si ri by a year or more.

A high GPA must be maintained in order to show satisfactory academic
progress in a current degree program, and in order to get accepted to graduate level
degree programs.

3. As in Betty's case, being required to enroll in classes for summer quarters
works against her only means of self support other than financial aidthat being
working summers in order to save for the academic year.

My brother Bryan, 20, is majoring in Bio-Engineering Pre-Med at University of
California San Diego, where he is maintaining a 3.97 GPA. Bryan has already been
recognized for outstanding achievement in his field of study. Like Betty, Bryan
struggles with the same forces of sequential classes, heavy umt loads and time-con-
suming labs. Bryan is planning on going into Orthopedics and working on innova-
tions in artificial limb science.

My brother Erik, 20, is majoring in Animal Science Pre-Vet at Cal Poly Pomona
where he maintains a 3.97 GPA. Erik is involved in rofessional development activi-
ties at Cal Poly and has been recognized for outstan academic achievement.

inI am in my last leg of the business program at Poly, San Luis Obispo, but
have recently been forced to temporarily drop out of school because I can no longer
afford to attend. At Cal Poly I maintain a high GPA and have been heavily involved
in educational policy development on loci' 1 and statewide levels.

With each of the five children in my family, we would not be able to attend col-
lege if it weren't for financial aid programsmost of them federal. Additionally, if
President Reagan's financial aid proposals are passed, our aid would be reduced by
up to 80%. With such large reductions, we are left with uncertainty as to how we
will afford to complete our degrees.

As you can see, hard working students with high performance and great potential
will be forced to abandon their goals. My family members are only five of many
such deserving students who do all they can, but are not able to afford an education
without foieral financial aid.

The proposals ignore seve al key facts t}." must be addressed:
1. Regardless of parental income, sor ....udents are left to support themselves

through school. Financial aid formulas do ne allow for this at d penalize the stu-
dents if he/she receives no parental support.

2. Some students are financially independent of their parents long before age 22.
The pro policies ignore actual need and propose that no student under 22 be
decl independent.

Age 22 is when many students would normally be finishing their degree pro-
grams. Under the proposed policies, what is an 18, 19, 20 or 21 year old independent
student to do in order to attend college if financial aid policies refuse to acknowl-
edge him/h^ adependent until age 22? I recognize that the intent is to ensurethat the in, , fluent status is not being abused. But California, where a student is
required to b -. independent for 3 years before being classified as such, seems to have
limited such buses.

3. Degree programs which require sequential programs and extra courses make it
nearly impossible to work during an academic year. Additionally, student employ.
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ment tends to be for low wages and unstable hours. Would President Reagan's fi-
nancial aid proposals have the side effects of directing students away from these
time consuming areas which have '-acome such a crucial part of our educational
training and towards which we have been trying to direct students?

As I told you before, I have had to temporarily drop out of school in order to save
money for school. I know I will eventually finish my degree. I am already several
thousand dollars in debt, as are my brothers and sisters. If Presider t Reagan is suc-
cessful in redefining financial aid programs, hard working and promising students
such as myself and my family will have to rethink our goals based upon financial
resources rather than intellectual competence and professional interests.

3 0
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Mr. FORD. Scott Dacey?

STATEMENT OF SCOTT DACEY, PRESIDENT, UNITED COUNCIL OF
THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN STUDENT GOVERNMENT

Mr. DACEY. Good morning. As you all will see, you do not have
any prepared testimony. This is a season for final exams.

My name is Scott Dacey, and on behalf of the 145,000 students of
the University of Wisconsin system, I would like to thank you for
your interest that you have put forth in education.

The organization in which I am presently the president of,
United Council of the University of Wisconsin Student Govern-
ment, recognizes that you are a committee wholely responsible for
a lot of the educational responsibilities of these United States.

We also realize that your c.:ntinued support has been very good
for us as students. We also realize in addition to those two things
that some members of the House and the Senate are not as com-
mitted to education as you members are.

4.3.1 Unfortunately, they have not yet been able to see the wisdom
that an education will provide to students.

CO The impact of President Reagan's budget on the students of
cousin is broad and severe. Although the recommendations would
have shut out over 20,000 students from its banks in their effort to

.< get guaranteed student loans and although the President's recom-
mendations would have denied over 12,500 Wisconsin students
from the popular Pell Grant Program, and President Reagan's

e.: budget would have reduced the accessibility of a college education
over 1,500 minority Wisconsin students through the complete
nation of a talent incentive program, although these recommer
tions were not looked upon favorably by the Senate and I wot's certainly hope that they would not be looked upon favorably byLi.. your body as well.

I realize that the mere suggestion of any cuts within financial
aid reductions ;makes an individual student think twice about going
to school in the long run.

Many students resign themselves to the erroneous fact that aid is
not available after simply cuts are simply proposed. Or even worse,
many students assume that the cuts are coming around the corner
and they feel that maybe they should not even sign up for a college
education because they will never be able to finish it because the
aid will not be available to them later on.

The students from Wisconsin have been described as some of the
most, and best, educated students in the country and that educa-
tion is achieved through a public university, a great public univer-
sity system.

The residents of Wisconsin attend the schools of our State be-
cause of the traditionally generous availability of student loans and
the fine relationship our State has had with the Federal Govern-
ment in dispensing grants.

Wisconsinites, to be sure, attend schools primarily because of
their cost effectiveness; and secondarily because they are good.
However, this level of affordability to the Wisconsin residents was
seriously questioned through the President's budget, and unless we
see your support as a committee and as a whole body through the
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reauthorization, we may again have to question what sort of sup-
port we will have for education in the future for this country.

Through the reauthorization process that is about to begin, many
alternatives in the present laws could be changed. I would like you
to especially pay attention to a few areas because of the concern
that students in Wisconsin have to them. Ofie of them was of
course mentioned by the chancellor earlier, but I will reiterate it.

In 1980 a Pell Grant would provide almost half of the college
cost. Now, in 1985 this has dropped by almost 20 percent. This
proves that grants do not provide the basic access that they were
set up to do. Statistics show that students are taking out more
loans and finally graduating with long debts. This area through re-
authorization would eliminate many of my peers from any form of
a postsecondary education and by all costs should be something
that you would drive against.

On another point, it seems that the administration is putting dif-
ferent definitions on when a young person is responsible. They are
considered responsible enough to defend their country at 18, re-
sponsible enough to drink at 21 in many States, and 18 and 19 in
some others. But cannot be considered an independant student ac-
cording to the current administration until the age of 22. Now this
is an unfair and inconsistent policy to bar students from receiving
additional aid. They may be able to enter school, but these policies
lower the retention rate throughout this country.

In conclusion, although you members of Congress are very pow-
erful individuals, your actions are not the only ones that will effect
education as a whole. Each one of us that are sitting on the panel
as well as the ones that were able to come nere this weekend for
our Summit has to deal with the State Legislature that will access
our tuitions and define the way that we will go to school.

Both segments of society through the Legislative process have to
be looked at in a respective manner. Each one works with one an-
other and none of that sight can be lost. I would hope that none of
you will forget that in your actions over this next period.

If you have got any questions, I would be happy to answer them.
[Prepared statement of Scott Dacey follows:)

PREPARED STATEMENT OF SCOW C. DACEY, PRESIDENT, UNITED COUNCIL OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN STUDENT GOVERNMENTS, INC.

Good Morning. My name is Scott Dacey and on behalf of 145,000 students of the
state of Wisconsin, I would like to thank you for your interest in our education. The
organization which I am president of, Unites Council of University of Wisconsin
Student Governments, recognizes that you as a committee are committed to higher
education and continued access of higher education to all. Unfortunately, it appear.
that many of your colleaguees in the House and Senate are not as committed as
yourselves and fail to see the need for an abundantly educated populous.

The impact of President Reagan's budget on the students of Wisconsin is broad
and severe. Although the recommendations that would hive shut out over 20,000
Wisconsin students from banks in their effort to obtain Guaranteed Student Loans;
would have denied 12,500 Wisconsin students from the popular Pell Grant Program;
and would have reduced the accessability of a college education to over 1,500 minor-
ity students in Wisconsin through the complete elimination of the Talent Incentive
Program. Although, fortunately, these recommendations will no longer be realized,
the mere suggestion of such reductions alter the decision students make in attend-
ing school at all. Many students resign themselves to the erroneous fact that aid is
not available after cuts are proposed, or even worse many students assume cuts are
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coming around the corner and feel they may not finish school, so why should they
start.

The students from Wisconsin have been described as some of the beet educated
students in the country, and that education is achieved through a public university.
Residents of Wisconsin attend the schools of our state because of the traditionally
generous availability of student loans and the fine relationship our state has had
with the federal government in dispensing Grants. Wisconsinites attend our schools
primarily because they are affordable and secondarily because they are of high qual-
ity. However, this level of affordability was seriously questioned through the Presi-
dent's budget and unless we see our support through Reauthorization we may again
be questioning the affordability of our education.

Through the Reauthorization process that is about to begin many alterations
could occur to present laws. I would like you to especially pay attention to a fevi
areas of concern to the students in Wisconsin.

First, in 1980 a Pell Grant would provide almost half of college cost, now in 1985,
this has dropped by almost 20%. This proves that grants do not provide the basic
access that they were set up to do. Statistics show that students are taking outmore
loans and finally graduating with loan debts up to, and above $10,000. Reductions in
this area through the Reauthorization would eliminate many of my peers from any
form of post-secondary education.

On another point, it seems that the Administration is putting different definitions
on when n young person is responsible. They are considered responsible enough to
defend trim. country at 18, responsible enough to drink at 21, but cannot be consid-
ered an independent student until the age of 22. This is an unfair, inconsistent
policy that bars students from receiving additional aid. They may be able to enter
school, but these policies lower the retention rate in the longrun.

In conclusion, although you as members of Congress are a powerful group, your
actions are not the only ones that rifect students. Each of us, as student representa-
tives, must also struggle with ow: state legislaturesthe individuals that truly have
an impact on our tuition levels. I would hope that you always take the folks back
home into consideration when you make any decisions regarding our education; we
are this country's future.

Mr. FORD. Thank you. Ramona Romero?

STATEMENT OF RAMONA ROMERO, REPRESENTATIVE,
INDEPENDENT STUDENT COUNCIL

Ms. ROMERO. I must first apologize for my voice, but I just got
over my last exam and I am kind of recuperating.

Mr. Chairman and honorable members of the subcommittee,
thank you for this opportunity to testify. My name is Ramona
Romero and I am a senior at the Barnard College of Columbia Uni-
versity. I would like to give you some information about myself. I
began my career at Barnard in the fall of 1981 despite threatening
cuts in student financial aid; I believed and hoped that Barnard
College was worth the financial sacrifice, then Federal aid, Federal
financial aid covered more of the cost of attendance than it now
does. Oh, God, I am losing my voice. My house was not misplaced.

I will now want to exchange my experiences at Barnard and in
the moment, it is our highest community for any different college
education. I am certain that these sentiments are shared by mil-
lions of other students at colleges and universities throughout our
Nation. Most people are very proud of their alma maters.

And contrary to popular myth, most students are active in their
college communities and are not apathetic. Many students do not
march in protest as frequently as in the past, but this does not
mean that we do not care. The recent antiapartheid protests at Co-
lumbia demonstrates that.

For 4 years I have served as a member of the Barnard Student
Government Association. This past year, I served as president.
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During this time, events and activities that are important to the
student community were and will continue to be highlights of the
academic year. Some reasons student activities are worthy of notice
include a university white blood drive in which over 1,000 pints of
blood were collected. Barnard and Columbia students showed their
concern for the community by working in the local soup kitchen by
helping senior citizens and by tutoring the local elementary
schools, among other activities.

I mention these things because it is important to realize what is
at stake when a financial and needy student is told in effect, "You
do not belong at a private college.' We do contribute a great deal
to our community.

I have been able to study at Barnard because of Federal student
financial aid. For 4 years, I have depended on Pell grants, national
direct student loan, college work study, guarantd student loans,
New York State student incentive grant, TAP, the Tuition Assist-
ance Program; and Barnard College-funded scholarship.

My parents came to this country from the Dominican Republic in
1973. I am the first member of my family to graduate from college
and I will begin studying law at Harvard for this coming fall. As I
have said, my college experiences are dear to me and I have tried
to contribute to the community that I lived in for the past 4 years.
As special as my life at Barnard has been for me, so have been the
experiences of others. But if I was back in high school trying to
choose a college, would I be able to choose Barnard again?

These proposals the Congress will vote on in the budget process
take away the dreams of so many prospective freshmen and fresh-
women. I have need of more than $8,000 to pay for my studies and
the cost of attending an independant college do not get the kind of
direct subsidies from the State government that would keep the lid
on tuition and expenses. Next year's antici ted average mdepen-
dant college undergraduate budget is $11,.11 and many colleges;
and for many colleges it is much higher.

By the time the 1986 budget is implemented, it will be higher
still. So, why would the Federal Government begin to pretend that
the cost of education can be limited to $8,000 a year? It is simply
not true. And where would the money to pay college bills come
from? What if by 1986, 1987 the average cost of attendance at a pri-
vate university is $15,000 a year? It is already that high at Barnard
and at many other campuses.

While parents already pay an expected contribution, then as we
all know whatever parents pay create, dollar for dollar, a cut in
Federal aid. So now the parental contribution, Pell grant, work
study earnings, national direct and guaranteed student loans all
add up to $8,000. That leaves a student like me with highly limited
options. Can I hope for a summer job to pay $7,000 for 10 weeks?
That is like saying that I could find a job with an annual salary of
$36,400 but only work for 10 years or 10 weeks a year. That is more
than I could make with my degree and someone down in Washing-
ton expects a first year student to earn that kind of money? No. I
do not think that anyone that supported this compromise budpt
thought anything of the kind. If the people who voted for this
budget in the Senate thought anything they had to be thinking
that needy students should not go to private colleges. I thought
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that this country had already determined that segregating colleges
on the basis of income is bad policy. We do not want to close the
doors of our universities to low income or middle income students,
and that is what is really being pro

The only compromise I see in all of this is a compromise to the
American value of the opportunity to learn, to excel and to contrib-
ute to aociety as an educated citizen. I hope you will not allow
these cots to, these proposed cuts to go through. Thank you very
much.

[Prepared statement of Ramona Romero follows:)
'REPARED STATZMFNT Or RAMONA Rostra°, SENIOR, BARNARD COLLROS or COLUMBIA

UNIVERSITY

Mr. Chairman ' Honorable members of the Sub-Committee, thank you for this
opportunity to testify. My name is Ramona Romero and I'm a senior at the Barnard
College of Columbia University. I'd like to give you some personal background infor-
mation about myself. I began my four year career at Barnard in the fall of 1981.
Despite threatening cuts in student financial aid, I believed and hoped that Barnard
College was worth a bit of financial sacrifice. That was back when federal financial
aid covered more of the costs of attendance than it now does.

My hopes were not misplaced. I would not want to exchange my own experience.
at Barnard and in the morningside co munity for any different college education.I'm sure that these sentiments are sha.edvsibatiniby the millions of other stu
dents at colleges and universities in this country. Most people are very proud oftheir alma meters to be. And, contrary to popular myth, many studerta are active
in their wllege community and are apathetic. Maybe students don't march and pro-test as was done in the past but this doesn't mean that students don't care.

For tour years I've served as a member of the Barnard Student Government Asso-ciation. This past year I served as President. During this time, events and activitiesthat are important to the student community wereand will continue to behigh-lights of the academic year.
I mention these things because it's important to realize what is at stake when a

financially needy student is told, in effect, "you don't belong at a p-ivate college."
You see, I've been able to study at Barnard because of federol student financial aid.
For four years I've depended on Pell Grants; National Direct Student Loans; College
Work-Study; Guaranteed Student Loans; New York's State Student Incentive
GrantT tP, the tuition Assistance Program; and Barnard College funded scholar-
ship. M' parents came to this country from the Dominican Republic; I'm in the first
generation of my family that went to college. As I've said, my own college experi-
ences are dear to meand I've tried to contribute to the community that I've livedin for the past four years. As s.peciai as my life at Barnard has been for me, so, too,
the experiences of others has been just as special. But if I was back in high school
and looking for a college to go to, could any of this hc.:men again? These proposals
that Congress will vote on in the budget process take alt" the dreams of so many
prospective freshmen and freshwomenl I've needed mop n $8,000 to pay for mystudiesand the costs of attending an independent a don't get the kind of
direct subsidies from state government that could kee Ale lid on tuition and ex-
penses. Next year's anticipated average independent college undergraduate budget
is $11,600. For many colleges it's much higher. And by the time the '86 budget isimplemented it will be higher still.

So, why would the federal government begin to pretend that the costa of educa-tion can be .ited to $8,000? is just not true. And where would the money to pay
college bills come from? What if, by 1986-87, the cost of attendance is $16,000? It'salready that high at many campuses. Well, parents pay their expected contribution.
Then, whatever parents pay creates collar for dollara cut 4.11 federal aid. So now
the Parental Contribution, Pell Grant., Work-Study sarongs, National Direct andGuaranteed Student Loans, all add up to $8,0)0. That leaves a student like me with
pretty limited options: I can look for a summer job that pays $7,000 for ten weeks of
work! That's like saying that I could find a job with an annual salary of $86,44
but only work for lu weeks of the year! That's more than I could r te with my
degree, and someone down in Washington expects a first year student to earn thatkind of money?

NN. I don't think that anyone that supported this "compromise" budget thought
anything of the kind. If the people who voted for this budget is the r'..nate thought
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anything, they had to be thinking: needy students shouldn't go to private college.
That's a spooky notion isn't it? re thought that this country had already figured out
that segregating colleges using person income was bad policy. Do we want to close
of the M.I.T.'s or the Georgetown Universities to low income or middle income fam-
ilies? That's what's really being proposed. And the only compromise I see in all this
is a compromise to the American value of the opportunity to learn, to excel and to
contribute to society as an educated citizen.

Thank you.

Mr. FORD. Thank you all for your presentations. I want to ask
you all to react to the very important alarm that Mr. Dacey sounds
and that is: our experience tells us that in 1981 when some rene-
gade -embers of my party and every sir_gle member of the other
party adopted something called the Gramm -Latta budget which
was the President's 1981 budget. The word went out around the
country that the Student Aid Programs had been cut. Indeed, that
budget said that the $30,000 figure was a blind income cap like the
one that was proposed this year.

When this committee went into conference with the Senate, we
smoothed out some of the bumps and we turned the $30,000 income
cap into a $30,000 requirement for a needs analysis, and while we
hurt some people we did not knock people out of the program.

When the smoke cleared away, while there had been substantial
damage, it was in no way as catastrophic as had been discussed.
But colleges and universities reported to us that in the next enroll-
ment period after that process went on there was a very substan-
tial drop in the number of people applying for student aid and ad-
mission in relying for student aid. At Wayne University in Detroit
which is very much like this university, it was a 22-percent drop
and it therefore has made the university administrators, both
pi is ai private quite nervous about stirring up the students or
their parents with concern for fear that as Mr. Dacey said, the per-
ception becomes reality and they start making decisions. Now, is it
an exaggeration for him to say that in fact people do not wait to
see what really happens, but they are so thoroughly impressed by
the publicity that has been given until this point that some of them
are already making choices that would not be necessary if the Con-
gress does not go along with the President? That may be in their
own individual lives irreversible. Is that really happening?

Mr. DACRY. I had to take that from my own personal experience.
Prior to becoming president of the united counsel, I was a student
association vice president at my campus. My campus is a very
urban institution that educates about 27,000 students. The Univer-
sity of Wisconsin at Milwaukee

Now, in being the student association vice president there, I had
a fantastic opportunity to employ many students, approximately
85. A certain number of those students would have to be work
study people. We could not vet encugh work study personnel in the
office. Now, it is not saying that you people should cut the amount
of money because it is not being used at all, bat at that particular
time a couple of years ago after the budget and what you are men-

-ming did go into effect, the way that the timeliness of when
people arr supposed to apply for those work study programs and
the way that the budget process came about, people just thought
than there was not going to be anything around to take. And so,
although it may have been wise for them to be able to hold out and
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see how the process finishes up sometime in August, when you are
applying for these positions in a work study type of scenario as I
mentioned, there simply is not that ooportunity to sit around and
wait. Many students are very influenced over what happens.

Mr. FORD. Mr. Van Ginkel?
Mr. VAN GINKEL. Just to follow up, I think in California where

you have _hree distinctive systems and I think I learned this week-
end in talking to other students that our fees are comparably low
compared to most States, that I think with what you food with stu-
dents when there is a lot of rhetoric and everything flOng around
about financial aid cuts, that they are going to, they may not
choose to stay out of higher education completely, but they will
base some choices on that, and the student that may look at the
University of California and say that "Well, I would like to go to a
UC campus" may choose to come to a State university campus be-
cause our fees are half of the University of California or may
choose to go to a community college rather than go right into a 4-
year institution, and those are also some of the choices that could
be made beca..ibe of all of the media attention about cuts.

Mr. rORD. Mr. Lowe?
Mr. LOWE. I just want to give you an example. I am an alumnus

of Malverne High School and what I do is I usually go back and, to
my high school to get students invelv:Id in hig'...zr education to tell
them what colleges, what are their choices an ..1 stuff. I do this on
my own time. Now, when I go back to the students, a lot of stu-
dents will tell me that well, you know I guess, you know although I
got, they ha re a good grade point average and everything, they will
say "I guess I will stay off from school for about a year, 2 years and
I will work and then so I can save up money", because they really
do not think that the funds are available out there because of what
they are getting 'n the newspaper, what they are reading in the
newspaper and .gat they feel are the cuts and they do not, and
some of them do not want to put that burden on their parents
which might not have the money, so what they do is they stay off
maybe a year and work, whereas in some cases they could have got
a deal, some financial aid in DSL and different things like that.

Mr. JOSEPHSON. Well, another important consideration is the
time of year that we are talking about. As you may notice, the
time of year when a lot of students are deciding where they are
going to attend college next year and in making that choice, they
are obviously very concerned about whether or not they can fi-
nance their education.

We found it to be very true at Michigan that many students will
apply from in-State and at this time of year they believe that the
cuts are going to go through and foreseeing that whether or not
this will actually happen will attend Wayne State or Michigan
State rather than University of Michigan because of the elitist per-
ception of the university which is generated by the high tuition. In
having negotiations like this going on so late definitely hurts the
higher priced State institutions and the private institutions a lot
because we lose the diversity in the lower and middle income stu-
dents.

Mr. Fl1D. Ramor .4?
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M8. ROMERO. There is little doubt that the availability of aid has
affected minority enrollment at Barnard. During my class, the
class of 1985, there were at least 25 Hispanic women. There were
25 percent minority students in that entering class. The class of 88
only 6 Hispanic women enrolled at Barnard and the class to whole
was only 16 percent minority with the majority of them being
Asian Americans. It is a real problem because among students
simply feel that they cannot afford Barnard, it is almost $15,000 a
year with room and board so it is a tough situation.

Mr. FORD. Thank you. I think I should warn the members of the
committee that I have a little note here that says that Mr. Lowe is
wired today with a beeper because he is in imminent peril of be-
coming a father for the second time at any moment, so they have
got a beeper on him so that he will not miss the magic moments
when they come and if you begin making funny noises a"d leave
us, we will understand.

Mr. Lowe. Thank you very much.
Mr. DACEY. Mr. Chairman?
Mr. FORD. Yes9
Mr. DACEY. If at all possible, there is one othe thing that none

of us mentioned. There is a certain fee that is asked to be paid by a
student if they are going to apply for a needs test in many in-
stances and I believe it is somewhere around $15. Now, why is it
that a student would want to kick in $15 for something that they
do not really know that they are going to get anything back in
return for?

Mr. FORD. Is that a campus?
Mr. PENNY. If you apply for the campus programs and State pro-

grams, if you apply only for the Federal programs it is free. But
most people apply for the combination.

Mr. VAN GINKEL. I think the issue there though is that most of
the States as in California, they do packaging so that you know, it
does not matter that they are going to put together a package that
includes the total.

Mr. FORD. The $15 is really the State requirement?
Mr. VAN GINKEL. Right, right.
Mr. FORD. If you were applying then it would not make any

sense to do that. If you were applying for only a federal program
there would be no charge. But since no student aid officer is going
to try to prepare a package for you without looking at all the op-
tions, you automatically have to file an application that meets the
State requirements.

We have no way really to force the State to forego that. I do
recall that there was discussion in the past about having a similar
Federal cost and there was no understanding of what the appropri-
ate amount would be. It costs less out of Michigan to do that tnan
at a smaller school. Surprisingly enough, the economy of scale is
very, very remarkable in guaranteed student loans procaqsing, the
Pell grant processing, all of the rest of it; because the computer
just handles so much more in a given piece of time and time really
becomes the factor that translates into expense to whoever is han-
dling the program. But, there is not anything we can really do
about that.

MT. VAN GINKEL. OK.
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Mr. FORD. Any other members of the committee have questions
of this panel?

Mr. BIAGGI. Mr. Chairman?
Mr. FORD. Mr. Biaggi?
Mr. BIAGGI Notice was, I mean attention was focured on the

Work Study Program and I think there was some implied criticism
of it, and I am just curious about that because that is a program
we thought was working and that was one that was promoted by
all the elements of the educational community. I think Mr. Lowe
said to increase funding for W .rk Study Program at the expense of
other aid programs is shert ted and very limited. Do you sug-
gest that we reduce the funu..4 for work study, Mr. Lowe?

Mr. LowE. No. But what I would like to do is just read you some-
thing that came out of the joint statement with all of the present
leaders here. "Our position on college work study is that thorough
funding for work study and wages paid to work study students and
other student employees would depend upon the income for their
share of the cost of education should be tied to tuition increases
and inflation. Too often, statutory or regulatory ceilings on hours
of employment per week make it impossible for the student to earn
their expected contribution without seeking a second job or increas-
ing their loan debt. All provisions regarding waivers to allow pay-
ment of subminimum wages to students by postsecondary institu-
tions should be eliminated."

Mr. BIAGGI. Well, you are not being directly responsive, Mr.
Lowe. You offer the form of criticism and I am just interested to
know and I am sure the members of the committee are interested
in knowing whether or not that criticism is of sufficient validity to
warrant a termination of the program or a reduction of the pro-
gram? Now what would you suggest that we do?

Mr. Lowe. No.
Mr. BIAGGI. Because we have case after case of individuals who

have a whole financial package put together with work study in-
cluded and they speak glowingly of it and then on the other side of
it, I have heard two of the witnesses testify this morning and with
implied criticism of the program and it kind of confused me really
because I thought it was working operation?

Mr. LowE. Well, we would not ask for a termination of the pro-
gram, that is not what we were asking. But I am trying to under-
stand your question exactly.

Mr. BIAGGI. Well, that statement is critical of the Work Study
Program.

Mr. FORD. Well gentlemen, I thought that what you said was
that you would not want to take money from other programs and
use it.

Mr. LOWE. Yeah, we do not want to compete against other pro-
grams. We would not want to.

Mr. FORD. I did not understand you to say you would cut this.
Mr. LowE. No, I am not saying that we should cut it, but I am

saying that we should not compete against other programs. We
should not be put in that position to compete against other pro-
grams.

Mr. BIAGGI. Well, the reality of it, I agree. I do not think they
should be competing with other programs and I think there should
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be adequate funding in every program, but the reality of the
matter is when you are talking about x number of dollars, certain
dollars will be allocated to each program and we try to have a fair
aportionment, but the principal of what you are suggesting more
than just a competition, you are suggesting that because people or
students are required to work, that they cannot study effectively.
That is the principal here, that is the principal objective. Well, you
say so.

Mr. Lowe. No, and let me go back to my statement to make sure.
Mr. BIAGGI. Well no, no, no. Before you go back to you* 1-- -

ment, let me read the original statement. I do not want tc,
bative, I just want to be cleared up on this issue.

Mr. Lowz. Yes, of course.
Mr. BIAGGI [reading]:
Many economically disadvantaged students in our system need as much time as

possible to develop their studies and inc'eaaing Work Study and decreasing other
aid programs would be short sighted.

Mr. LowE. Yeah, OK so that is the point. The point I am trying
to make is that for one thing if we are competing, we would rather
have financial aid period rather than to put more money into work
study, we would rather for you to put more money into giving us
financial aid, whereas we did not have to work and what the
bottom line of what we are saying is that if you put all the major
focus on into giving us money for work study and for work and just
working, it takes time, it takes time from our studies and stuff, so
whereas the College Work Study Program is an excellent program
and, you know, I support it, all I am saying is that it should not be
the only program and it should not, it should not be the only
source of financial aid that we get.

Mr. BIAGGI. Well, clearly it is not.
Mr. LowE. Yeah.
Mr. BIAGGI. Because clearly it is in there, our legislation that we

have had shows you the whole, there is a plentiful, there is a pack-
age operation.

Mr. LOWE. Yeah, but.
Mr. BIAGGI. But the work study was supported by all of those in-

tentions.
Mr. LOWE. But if more money, but if the administration is saying

that more money should be put into work study in College Work
Study Program and it is saying more or less that we should bewe
are going to bemore students are going to more or less use col-
lege. If they are using college work study, I am trying to form for
us right now. If they are trying use college work study as a priority
and cut other financial aid programs, that is bothersome to us be-
cause we feel that the administration is wrong.

Mr. BIAGGI. I agree. I agree on that score, but.
Mr. LOWE. Where do we disagree?
Mr. BIAGGI. Well you are saying, to hegin with there has been a

great constituency for work study. Al ways been a great constituen-
cy.

Mr. LOWE. We support work study.
Mr. BIAGGI. OK, that is number one.
Mr. LOWE. We do support work study.
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Mr. BIAGGI. But you also argue the point that if the student is
required to work, he cannot study effectively. I mean, that I think
is a very critical point. I mean if that theory is sustained, then
work study should be reviewed.

Mr. Lowz. OK, sir. I think I am clear on this. What I am trying
to say is that we support work study and the point is, is that col-
lege work study, I guess to be redundant, which we support should
not be a oriority in giving us financial aid.

Mr. BIAGGI. No, you are getting off the point. Ramona, would you
like to deal with the point?

Ms. ROMERO. I just would like to my that most students I know
are work study students and I mean there have to be certain
limits, it is not as we are not expected to work 20 or 30 hours a
week, it is fine to have work study and I think most of us support
it. Most students that do work between 8 and 12 hours a week.

Mr. BIAGGI. That is pretty much the period in which they work,
right?

Mr. DACEY. Congressman, can we tackle this from another point
of view?

Mr. BIAGGI. Sure.
Mr. DACEY. Look at the minimum wage that students are being

paid. The minimum wage that students are being paid, we have not
had an increase in minimum wage in years now and there has
been a certain amount of asking by the administration that the
peopl. n the middle teams that go to work be paid at a much
lesser rate. Now, that minimum wage has not increased over the
past few years, although our education has and many of the _jobs
that college students get are paid at a minimum wage level. They
are looked upon, you know, as just that sort of thing. College stu-
dents are very transient, there is not a lot of resources there that
are being used in a lot of the jobs in which we fulfill, unfortunate-
ly. But yet, we are expected to pay a higher cost for our education.
Now, how are we supposed to do that if we're getting paid the same
amount of money for the last 4 or 5 years, unless we take on more
hours of work?

Mr. BIAGGI. What are you saying? You are now telling, you are
going a little inconsistent. We heard the average about 8 or 10
hours a week. Are you suggesting that people should be working 20
hours a week or in fact are working 20 hours a week?

Mr. DACEY. I would submit that people 4 or 5 years ago were still
working eight or ten hours a week.

Mr. BIAGGI. Well what are they working now, to your knowl-
edge?

Mr. DACEY. Well rou just mentioned eight or ten hours a week.
Mr. BIAGGI. Well i faaid what Ramona just mentioi. ed it and

the heads seems to have nodded in agreement.
Mr. DACEY. OK.
Mr. VAN GINKEL. Congressman, if I could try? I think one of the

key issues here is that the students may be working 8 or 10 hours a
week, but because of the cost of education has risen so dramatical-
ly, they are forced to take a second job. They are out bartending or
being a waiter or a waitress or something like that, over and
beyond their work study programs. And I think the issue for us
here is what we would like to see you address in reauthorization,
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not during the budget act in reducing the dollars of a wonderful
program, I mean we appreciate it. I understand you are a part of
the formula and we certainly appreciate that program. But what
we would like to see in reauthorization to go after the, you have to
take a look at the indebtedness, increase the indebtedness. There
has been a current shift away from grants into loans and work,
and 'hose are two forms of it, that really concerns us because fi-
nancal aid does not start with giving them money to this; stop
with giving them money to the student and getting them in school.
We have to be concerned about retention and many of us know
what the retention problems of many of our ethnic minority
groups, many of those students are the work study students and re-
tention is a real problem for them, many of them or many of our
students are not able to deal with the riggors of a college education
when they first get in to the program. And working outside of the
classroom and working hours beyond their work study hours is an-
other reason that we are unable to retain these students.

Mr. BIAGGI. I understand what you are saying and that is why
we are trying to retain all of these programs that we have in place.
And it is unfortunate that the cost of an education has gone so
high and if we were to go with the administration's proposal, it
would be a disaster and that is, well you know our position.

Mr. VAN GINKEL. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. FORD. Mr. Owens?
Mr. OWENS. I would like for you to quickly tell me the tuition

you pay; I want to see the difference for each cr. Start with Mr.
Van Ginkel?

Mr. VAN GINKEL. Well, let me preface by saying our tuition, we
do not have tuition in California.

Mr. OWENS. No tuition in California?
Mr. VAN GINKEL. We pay fees, we pay fees; no tuition.
Mr. OWENS. Well.
Mr. VAN GINKEL. We do not pay for faculty's salaries.
Mr. Owzris. Well, it is equivalent, what are the fees?
Mr. VAN GINKEL. It has gone up 400 percent in the past 4 years

and at my institution it is now $660 a year.
Mr. OWENS. $660? Mr. Dacey?
Mr. DACEY. Our tuition will be increasing 221/2 percent for this

next biennium and we are presently paying about $1,200 a year.
Mr. OWENS. Mr. Lowe?
Mr. LOWE. $1,275.
Mr. Ow Er4s. $1,275?
Mr. LOWE. Yes.
Ms. ROMERO. Ours is, well, this past year was $9,960.
Mr. Owzris. We did not mean to cake you. I am looking at +he

fact that most of you are from State institutions and I want to
make a point.

Mr. JOSEPHSON. Yes, OK. For instate students at Michigan, it is
$2,600 for the year and we are looking at about a 20- rcent in-
crease coming up; and for out-of-State it runs about $7,111 per year
for an out-of-State student.

Mr. OIVENS. Well you can say it varies with California, certainly
being much lower.

Mr. VAN GINKEL. Certainly.
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Mr. OWENS. Much lower than the others, but it represents aState effort. It is not that your education costs less, it is that yourState is putting much more into it and I congratulate all of you onyour marvelous organization. I appreciate that you have assembledhere this weekend, and you have offered to be partners with thoseof us in ongress fighting the administration's proposal. I hope youare aware of the fact that the same administration is making otherproposals in the area of tax reform which will have a great effecton all States' services. Since higher education is one of the majorservices that States do cover, you had better pay some attention tothese proposed cuts. One proposal is that State and local taxeswould no longer be deductible by individuals within the States,which means that most States will move to try to reduce their taxburden a individuals. Cutting taxes would mean cutting servicesand among those services, of course, would be higher education. Iunderstand that your interests are very much involved there also.Mr. Lowe, you told me is that 22 age for independent students.Does that have a great impact on New York? Are most of the inde-pendent students over 22?
Mr. Lows. No.
Mr. OWENS. Is that a problem?
Mr. Lows. That is a big problem. You have an independent, youhave a student at 18 that might have a family; you have a studentat 19 that is raising
Mr. Ownts. Near the mike?
Mr. Lows. You have a student at night that is a mother that is19 who is raising kids, so it is a problem.
Mr. OWENS. Do you hive any numbers on the independent stu-dents within certain age brackets? A large number of students inNew York City do go to college are in college after 22, so a largenumber would not be affected because they can take theirindependent status and use it. Do you have any figures on howmany?
Mr. Lows. I can get you figures.
Mr. OWENS. I would appreciate that.
Mr. Lows. I do not have them on me now, but I can get you fig-ures.
Mr. OWENS Thank you. No further questions.
Mr. BIAGGI. Mr. Solarz?
Mr. SOLARZ. Thank you very much, Mr. Biaggi. Let me just say,this has really been a very moving experience for me and I want tocompliment all of the witnesses who have testified so far on theirpresentation. I have one or two questions.
As you may know, about 31 percent of the postsecondary schoolenrollments in the country are part-time students and under exist-ing law, none of those students who are studying on a part-timebasis are eligible for Pell grants, guaranteed student loans, or DSLor other loan programs. I would like to know how each of you feelabout the proposal that has been advanced to make part-time stu-dents eligible for participation in these programs? Assuming thatwe are not simultaneously in a position to increase the overalllevel of funding for the program, which means that if we were tomake part-time students eligible for Pell grants and guaranteed

student loans and the like, it would necessarily result in a reduc-
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tion in resources available to full-time students who are already in
the program.

Do you think that permitting part-time students to benefit from
these programs under those circumstances makes sense, or not?

Mr. Lows. I think it makes sense but I think we need to add
more money, we need more money. I could not say to you if we are
competing which is very hard.

Mr. SOLARZ. Well, obviously if we could add more money, I
doubt that anybody would argue at least in this room against
making part-time students eligible, but I am asking you a tougher
question. If it turns out that those of us who would like to increase
the overall level of funding for the program are unsuccessful in our
efforts to do so because of the budget crisis, the need to reduce the
deficit and the like; under those circumstances, would you or would
you not favor making part-time students eligible? What would be
the reasons for your opinion?

Mr. VAN GINKEL. Co man Solarz? This is a particular inter-
est to us in California.nigeySainstitution, our system of 19 campuses,
it is primarily all cummuter students. The campus I am on has
2,600 resident spaces on a campus of 85,000, so we are unlike most
of the other nations and I think it would be very important. Well
over, on my campus, well over 80 percent of the students work,
most of them full-time jobs. Half of our student population comes
to school at night, so they have no way to receive any aid at this
point. We would certainly encourage that from California's stand-
point. I think that one of the other key things

Mr. SOLARZ. What about the argument that the very fact that
they are in school, although on a part-time basis, indicates these
students have the capacity to go part time without the benefit of
Federal assistance?

Mr. VAN Gniszt. Certainly a needs analysis would be appropri-
ate. I mean, those that you would have to demonstrate need and
we would certainly be all for demonstrating that need. But there
are students now that have demonstrated need an unmet need that
we need to adjust that problem. I think the other issue is that we
feel in California there is a disincentive that the Federal Govern-
ment has placed on our institutions because most of our students
commute and many of the programs do not encourage students to
stay home and live with their families. And in that reauthoriza-
tion, that needs to be adjusted, we have relatively low cost institu-
tions in terms of our fees and we need to provide an incentive for
some students to stay at home. A student in California is better off
going away from home, living in a dorm someplace and it is costing
taxpayers money. There is no incentive for them to stay at home.

Mr. SOLARZ. Mr. Dacey?
Mr. DACEY. I guess I have to address this in two parts. First of

all, if you give those what are now part time students the availabil-
. ity of student loans, chances are they may very well kick them-

selves up to full-time students because they would then have the
availability to pay for the students or the education hi which they
want in the first place, but unfortunately sometimes there are
other constraints that are upon their lives that make it so that
they have to work or that they would not be able to attend full
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time. This may very well give them the availability of a full timeeducation.
Mr. Sowtz. No, if they are prepared to go on a full time-basis

and they can meet the needs test, they would be eligible for theloans now. I am talking simply about making those who are eithernow going part time or who would continue on a part-time basis.Mr. DACEY. I see, OK. Excuse me.
Mr. SOLARZ. Now, under those circumstances, what would beyour view?
Mr. DACEY. We are not going to increase the budget in as manyproblems as it appears that we have got right now for even the stu-dents that are trying to use the system. I guess I would have to be

on the opposite side of the fence with my friends here in sayingthat I do not think that we could support something like that.
Mr. SOLARZ. Well, why should we continue to give a preference tofull-time students over part-time studwits, particularly if many arepart-time students only because they cannot afford to attend full-time?
Mr. DACEY. I guess I am not asking for anybody to put a prefer-ence on it, I am just realizing the legislative process and that un-

fortunately Congress has not been able to put enough money intoit.
Mr. SOLARZ. But that is exactly what you are doing. Giving the

limited resources available, your Congress has given a preference
to full-time students. I, frankly have an open mind on this issuewhich was raised by Chancellor Murphy in his testimony, and obvi-ously it would result in fewer resources being available for full-time students, so there are profound questions of equity involvedhere, as well as, what is in the national interest. But I thought itwould be useful to get your view. I gather your feeling is that if
greater resources are not available, we should maintain the prefer-ence for full-time students?

Mr. DACEY. On behalf of myself, I would have to say so.Mr. SOLARZ. Why?
Mr. DACEY. Simply as I had mentioned earlier; if we are havingthe problems that we are having in trying to find enough funds toeducate the people that presently want an education at a full-time

status, then we have got a problem there and if we wish to expand
it we are going to hurt the system that we have presently got.

Mr. SOLARZ. OK. Ms. Romero?
Ms. ROMERO. I am not sufficiently familiar with the issue to ad-dress it, so I will not.
Mr. SOLARZ. Mr. Josephson?
Mr. JOSEPHSON. Yes, I would have to agree with Scott. First of allbecause Michigan is not a commuter school. Second, full-time tui-

tion is much more expensive than the part time tuition, at least in
our school in Michigan. We find that, I would believe that if we
took away the funding for full-time students or if they lost funding
because more funding went to part-time students, we would findthat there would be a significant drop in the number of people who
could come to Michigan because of the high cost of education at afull-time level.

Perhaps doing what you are suggesting would wind up making
schools like Michigan more of a commuter college where people
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would work during the day and come in at night and take their
classes at night. But for now, I would prefer to have the preference
given to the full-time students because of their higher costs of edu-
cation.

Mr. SOLRZ. Mr. Lowe?
Mr. Lowz. As I said before, I think that if I have to go from one

side to the other, I will make a decision or take a stand on it, I
would say that I think we need to open the doors for those part-
time students, especially in urban areas where the high cost of
living is so high and what they have, and because of what they
have to say, they will not be able to go to college because of living
expenses. So I would say open the door for those part time students
and fight for more resources so everybody can enjoy higher educa-
tion.

Mr. SOLARZ. Thank you very much.
Mr. BIAGGI. Before you go, I want to thank you for the comments

on that last question because I have been involved with nontradi-
tional students for a considerable period of time and I think they
are entitled to some measure of assistance. It is unfortunate that
we are in the midyear where getting additional funds obviously is a
problem, but we have found in education as we have with many
other social programs, you have good years and bad years and this
is not clearly a good period, but this too will ?ass. I think accepting
the principal is important. Once having adopted that principal I
am willing to wager that the future will hold greater promise for
both components of the entire situation because I expect to intro-
duce legislation that will deal with that, and hopefully be enacted.
We understand the problems, we thank you for your contribution
and for your yeoman work out in the field. Thank you.

The following will be on panel 2.
[Pause.]
Mark MIDDLETON. Mark Middleton of Arkansas; Spencer DeWitt,

Ms. Spencer DeWitt, president of the State Legislative Interest
Group; Jenny Mathews, student of Monroe Business Institute; and
John Allen, campus director of Associated Students of Kansas;
Todd Baker, president of Ohio State Student Association.

And while I leave, Mr. Solarz will assume the chair.
[Pause.]
Mr. SOLARZ. All right. Let me assure each of the witnesses that

your prepared testimony will be included in the record as you
submit it, and if you would like to summarize your testimony,
please feel free to do so. We will begin with Mark Middleton from
Arkansas. Mr. Middleton, please proceed.

STATEMEMT OF MARK MIDDLETON, PRESIDENT, ASSOCIATED
STUDENT GOVERNMENT AT THE UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS

Mr. MIDDLETON. Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, I ap-
preciate the opportunity to appear before you today to discuss the
impact that the administration's proposed budget would have on
students attending the University of Arkansas.

My name is Mark Middleton, I am the president of the Associat-
ed Student Government at the University of Arkansas.
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In the interest of time, I will limit my presentation to three
major concerns that we have with the budget propoEad by the
President. The $25,000 income ceiling for eligibility in the Pell
Grant, Supplemental Education Opportunity Grant, National
Direct Student Loan and College Work Study Programs, the
$32,500 ceiling for eligibility in the Guaranteed Student Loan Pro-
gram and the $4,000 per year maximum that any student may re-
ceive under any of the Federal programs.

The effects of these proposals are as follows at the University of
Arkansas:

Based upon these income ceilings, out of the 13,000 students cur-
iently enrolled at the University of Arkansas, there would be 411
fewer students eligible for the Pell Grant Program, 302 fewer stu-
dents eligible for the Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant
Program, 323 fewer students eligible for the National Direct Stu-
dent Loan Program, and 248 fewer students eligible for the College
Work Study Program.

Also, there would be an astounding 1,300 fewer students eligible
under the guaranteed student loan program. Roughly 10 percent of
our student population would be affected by the reduction of the
Guaranteed Student Loan Program, an additional 9.5 percent af-
fected by the reduction in other Federal programs.

The $4,000 ceiling would have a devastating effect on many older
and returning students which represent about 12 percent of our
student population. Please note that this information is based upon
1983 income figures and if the President's budget is approved, obvi-
ously the financial aid eligibility would be determined using
income determined in 1985 which in many cases could be 10 to 15
percent greater than that of 1983, thus increasing these figures by
a significant amount.

As you know, the significant increases in the Federal student aid
funds in the past 3 years have gone up while costs have continued
to climb; have gone down while costs have continued to climb
which, in effect reduces the purchasing power of the limited finan-
cial aid that is available. Any reductions at this time could only
serve to make the situation worse.

The director of financial aid at the University of Arkansas has
informed me that over 75 percent of our student body currently re-
ceives aid from one of more, from one or more of the five student
aid programs. The director also indicated that he speaks daily with
parents whose incomes are above the ceilings as described in the
President's budget proposal. Many of these families have two or
more students in college and they simply cannot afford the cost of
receiving a postsecondary education even at a Icw-cost institution
such as ours.

In closing, we as the students of the University of Arkansas
plead with you to oppose any budget reductions that would affect
the student populations relying upon Federal financial aid. As you
know, the future of this great Nation and the State of Arkansas is
dependent upon an educated citizenry and we appreciate your sup-
port in this very critical matter.

[Prepared statement of Mark Middleton follows:)
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF MARK E. MIDDLETON, PRESIDENT, ASSOCIATED STUDENT
GOVERNMENT AT THE UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, I appreciate the opportunity to appear
before you today to discuss the impact that the Administration's proposed budget
would have on students attending the University of Arkansas. I will limit my pres-
entation to three major concerns that we have with the budget as proposed:

1. The $25,000 income ceiling for eligibility in the Pell Grant, Supple-Educational
Opportunity Grant, National Direct Student Loan and College Work-Study pro-
gram..

2. The $32,500 %Ailing for eligibility in the Guaranteed Student Loan program.
3. The $4,000 per year maximum that any student may receive under any of the

federal programs.
Based upon these income ceilings, out of the 13,000 students currently enrolled at

the University of Arkansas, there would be 411 fewer students eligible for the Pell
Grant program, 302 fewer students eligible for the Supplemental Educational Op-
portunity Grant program, 323 fewer students eligible for the National Direct Stu-
dent Loan progam and 248 fewer students eligible for the College Work-Study pro-
gram. Also, there would be an astounding 1,300 fewer stduents eligible under the
Guaranteed Student Loan program. Roughly 10% of the student population would
be affected by the reduction of the Guaranteed Student Loan program, and an addi-
tional 9.5% affected by the reduction in the other federal programs. The $4,000 ceil-
ing would have a devastating effect on many of our older and returning students
which represent about 12% of our total student population. Please note, that this
information is based upon 1983 income figures. If the President's budget is ap-
proved, obviously, financial aid eligibility would be determined using income earned
in 1985. which in many cases, could be 10 to 15 percent greater than that of 1983
thus Licreosing these figures by a significant amount.

As you probably know, there have been no significant increases in federal student
aid funds in the past three years while costs have continued to climb which in effect
reduces the purchasing power of the limited financial aid that is available. Any re-
ductions at this time could only serve to make the situtation worse.

The Director of Financial Aid at the University of Arkansas has informed me
that over 75% of our student body currently receives aid from one or more of the
five student aid programs (Pell Grant, Supplemental Educational Opportunity
Grant, National Direct Student Loan, College Work-Study and Guaranteed Student
Loan). The Director also indicated that he speaks daily with parents whose incomes
are above the ceilings as described in the President's budget proposal. Many of these
families have two or more students in college, and they simply cannot afford the
costs which may exceed $10,000 per year even at a low cost institution such as ours.

In closing, we as students at the University of Arkansas, plead with you to oppose
any budget reductions that would affect the student population relying upon federal
financial aid. As you know, the future of this great nation and the State of Arkan-
sas are dependent upon an educated citizenry. We would appreciate any support
that you can give us in this very critical matter.

Mr. SOLARZ. Thank you very much. We will now hear from Ms.
Spencer DeWitt, president of the Student Government Association,
University of Tennessee at Knoxville.

STATEMENT OF SPENCER DeWITT, PRESIDENT. STATE
LEGISLATIVE INTEREST GROUP

Ms. DEWrrr. Thank you. It is a pleasure to be here today. I am
excited about the opportunity to be able to address that which is of
grave importance to all students around the country.

The philosophy which success suggests financial aid to be a
sound investment in the future of our Nation has been resounding-
ly substantiated by the dramatic increase and access of higher edu-
cation among our country's lower- and middle-income groups.
Whereas 20 years ago, postsecondary education was an entity ob-
tainable only by the affluent in our society. Today, a college educa-
tion is a realistic goal for all segments of our society.
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At the University of Tennessee, I will just give you a brief back-
ground, is an institution which has 27,503 students. Our financial
aid department has been ranked No. 1 in the country by the Feder-
al Program revi,:w as far as the consistency of the service renderPd
there for students receiving financial aid.

Some points that I would like to address ale, to begin with, i
think there are some needed improvements that need to be imple-
mented in tne Financial Aid Program. Of those, I will touch onthree.

In the Pell Grant Program, it is helpful that as you can soe most
of our financial aid is done in a packaging type system, you know,
a student could have a number of the various programs to help
fund their education. The $25,000 cap would be detrimental to stu-
dents at our university. I would deny over 500 University of Ten-
nessee students who currently receive some form of financial aid of
not receiving any whatsoever. This reduction in the P-11 Grant
would by itself create a'i immediate burden on the other Financial
kid Programs cunently available and further distance hundreds of
stulmts frum le benefits only a college education can provide.

Another point n bear in mind when reviewing the various aid
nrogranis avaiukie is the investment potential each program has
LAD offer. While the Pell (Inuit is not paid back in dollar arJounts as
ler as the student after they graduate, the rate of retutii on that
;nvestment is reflected in the tax dollars generated by individuals
who received their college education as a direct result of the Pell
Grant award.

Also, a group of students who would be adversely affected by
some of the proposed cuts are the older than average e ulent. At
the University of Tennessee, we have its continuing trenn for this
number to increase on our campus. This group is predominantly
consisting of female heads of households who a. married as well
as young divorcees who nave zustody of their chudren. These stu-
dents tend to stay in school year round and the costs that they
incur at the University of Tennessee .3 about $10,000. The budget
that is given by our fir.arrial aid department is rather austere and
it basically only provides for the bare necessities of the individual.
These students also have to incur the expense of Child Care Pro-
grams outside in the general market area as well as additional
hardships of the, as far as a divorcee and the child, when child sup-
port is awarded, a lack of stringent enforcement standards tends to
keep these people from receiving the kind of money they need from
their former spouse. So we feel that the administration's $8,000
limitation will discriminate these students in both the private and
public institutions.

Many f iancial aid professionals believe that a new system for
determining indep,ndent status is necessary in order to protect the
sy tem from abuse while continuing to provide financial aid asb:qt
ance for those whc truly qualify.

The National As ciation of Studen' Financial Aid Administra-
tors has devised a ew criteria for determining three eligible for
independent status. We suggest that closer ucrutiny of applications
from students under 22 be enforced while not having an arbitrary
age ceiling.
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Let us see, as far as the National Direct Student Loan Programs
and the Guaranteed Student Loan Programs, we feel that they
should not be, it was suggested that there be one lending program
rather than the two separate entities. We feel that a suggestirm for
the NDL would be upon default to turn over to a collection agency
and the other records to a credit bureau be initiated 'q present,
the system exempts NDSL funds into escrow, an act which further
limits funding availability to other students. Since an educational
ii-titution must award NDSL funds to students who lack credit
hit wry, tighter collection control will minimize loss while maximiz-
ing the program's integrity A.n original idea intended to benefit
the Nation's young through t-perience of a college education.

Also, in the Guaranteed Student Loan, Reagan's proposed ceiling
on adjusted gross income of $32,500 will impose a great hardship on
families who genuinely need access to these loans. My family
would be a prime example. My father has his own business and
with the adjusted gross income it looks like we have a lot more
money than we actually have and I will have a brother in college
this next year and it will be a great hardship on my family to have
both of us in school and living on campus away from home, so we
have an additional expense of room and board and transiortation
and various other things. So putting this arbitrary ceiling of
$32,500 with no consideration to the number of students in college
at the same time, we feel that that would be a grave mr,:mtune to
the community.

Students at the University of Tennessee that would no longer be
eligible for this type of loan would be about 500 students. We sug-
gest that the uniform methodology test be implemented for all fi-
nancial aid applicants, rather than having the various tests that
are now in use, having one test would cut down on he bureaucracy
in the system and make it easier for financial aid administrators to
render service.

L. closing, I would just like to cite a study that was done after
the GI bill of 1947 was initiated. They concluded that th... differen-
tial between college educated members of society and noncollege
educated members of society as far as the tax collection was a 3- to-
1 marlin, and this is a return on investment at 300 percent. Such a
return on investment would be the envy of any corporation in
America. It is unfortunate however that an argument in education
has to i egress to dollars and cents. Such an investment is in people
and their minds, a benefit which dollars alone cannot measure.

The price of financial aid is far exceeded by the cost of an elitist
society which would result from the cuts in financial aid proposed
by he administration. We must not destroy the vehicle through
which previou..,ly disadvantaged members of our society have
become thriving embodiments of the American dream.

Thank you v T 7 much.
[Prepared statement of Spencer DeWitt follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF SPENCER DEWITT, PRESIDENT, STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATILN, UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE, KNOXVILLE

The Federal financial aid program has opened a whole new world of educational
opportunity to a segment of our society which otherwise would have no hope for
improving its ruality of life through hard work and enlightenment. The philosophy
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which suggests financial aid to be a sound investment in the future of our nationhas been resoundingly substantiated by the dramatic increase in access to highereducation among our country's lower and middle-income groups. Whereas, twentyyears ago, poet - secondary education was an entity obtainable only by the affluent inour society, today a college education is a realistic goal for all segments of our popu-lation.
At the University of Tennessee (UT), financial aid is the backbone of our effort toprovide a quality college education to students from all walks, of life. Because of itsimportance, a great deal of time and energy has gone into making our system asefficient and productive as posaible. We believe we have been successful.According to the Federal Program Review conducted by the Inspector General,which ranks university financial aid departments on their overall performance, UThas consistently received a score of one, the highest ranking possible. In comparison,with the national default rate on repayment of loans of 15-20 percent, UT hasmaintained an extraordinarily low default rate of only eight percent. These accom-plishments came about because of the effort of UT's financial aid department tomake financial assistance as available, yet efficient, as possible.
The philosophy behind financial aid at UT is that austerity must be maintainedin order to assure the most productive delegation of available funds. Rising educa-tion costs, coupled with limited government assistance, demands frugality. To dootherwise would reducz the number of students who benefit from this investment inour future.
This year the Higher Education Act of 1965 is up for reauthorization. This occa-sion provides us the opportunity to judge the present system based on its ability tochannel limited governmental aid to those students who need it moot. At a timewhen rapidly increasing federal deficits mandate careful scrutiny of governmentspending, we must examine the financial aid system and make structural adjust-ments which improve its efficiency without denying worthy recipients the right tolive the American dream through the enlightenment of education.
The present structure for determining financial need and allocating funds at TheJniversity of Tennessee is adequate. Improvements, however, should be instituted,improvements that will insure efficiency acmes the board. Among the needed im-provements is the implementation of a rigorous process designed to better evaluatethe financial aid applicant. We must realize from the outset, that such a progravmust be initiated and fulfilled br the federal government.The Pell Grant program, as it functions presently, is helpful to the lea; fortunatefinancial aid applicant and provides a solid foundation on which financial ski pack-ages can be built. But the Reagan Administration's proposal to make the Awardavailable to those families whose income is $25,000 or less, regardless of the r.tcum-stances involved, would flatly deny the Pell Grant opportunity to more than 500 UTstudents who currently receive some foam of financial aid at the university. Thisreduction in access tc the Pell Grant would, by itself, create an im,..adiate burdenon other financial aid programs currently available and further distance hundredsof student.% from the benefits only a college education can provide. Another point tobeta in m.,nd when reviewing the various aid programs available is the "invest-ment" potential each program has to offer. While Pell Grants are not repaid intheir exact dollar amount, the "rate of return" on their "investment" is reflected inthe tax dollars generated by individuals who received their college education as adirect result of the Pell Grant award.
At The University of Tennessee, a trend is evolving as enrollment among "olderthan average" students continues to rier 4-.,cause students are returning to universi-ty life in search of a college degree. This group predominately consists of femaleheads of households who are married, as well as young divorcees who have custodyof their children. These students stay in school year round reskiting in an overallcost to the student of more than $10,800 per year. Furthermore, this budget is aus-tere and only provides for the bare necessities of these individual students.The proposed 38,000 cost-of-attendance limitation to determine eligibility for aidfor all students enrolled would have a deterimental effect on nontraditional stu-dents at UT. In addition to educational expenses, female heads of households mustpay for subsequent ...hild-care programs as well. While the courts are generally con-sistent in awaHing child support, the lack of stringent enforcement standardsoftenheaps additional hardships onto the shoulders of these non-traditional students. TheReagan Administration's $8,000 limitation therefore, will discriminate against thestudents in both private and public institutions.
Another proposal by the administration will impose a ceiling on the age at whicha student may file for independent status. Under current provisions of the law, afamily need only show a student has not lived at home for one year, was not a de-

57



53

pendent on the previous year's income tax return, and received no more than
$750.00 in financial support the previous year. Of these three criteria, only one is
documented, this being the process of verifying the family's tax return for the stu-
dent's dependent statue.

Many financial aid professionals believe a new system for determining independ-
ent status is necessary in order to ymtect the system from abuse, while continuing
to pro le financial aid assistance for those who truly qualify. The National Aseocia-
thn of Student Financial Aid Administrators has devised new criteria for determin-
ing elose eligibility for independent status. Closer scrutiny of applications from stu-
dente under age 22, they suggest, is more responsible than merely selecting an arbi-
trary age ceiling.

Students are currently able to obtain loans through the Guaranteed Student Loan
and National Direct Student Loan programs. Several differences exist between these
two loans; the most striking being the process used in collecting the loans once a
student has graduated. Both programs provide an essential means which allow Btu-

., dents to finance their education. But President Reagan has proposed a single loan
program be devised. It is our view, however, that maintaining t'- student loan pro-
grams is inerative.

The National Direct Student loan (NDSL) program has, from the beginning, been
an important program of last resort for students unable to acquire a loan from any
private lender. But this proYram has been a victim of abuse as graduates have
sought to undermine the mtigrity of the financial aid system by filing bankruptcy
upon graduation. Though the percentage of these students has decreased in recent
years, an effort to decrease the burden on the tax payers and other elipible students
must be made as well. The suggestion that NDSL recipients, upon default, be turned
over to a collection agency and their records turned over to local credit bureaus is a
responsible and valid one. The present system exempts NDSL recipients from this
form of action forcing available NDSL funds into escrow, an act which further
limits funding availability to other students. Since an educational institution -.lust
award NDSL funds to students who lack credit history, tighter collection control
will minimize loss while min=imizing the program's integrityan original idea in-
tended to benefit the nation's young through the experience of a college education.

The Guaranteed Student Loan (r1SL) program serves those students who do not
qualify for the various rants, but whose families still demonstrate a nevi in finan-
cial assistance. Reagan 's proposed ceiling on adjusted gross income of $32,500 will
impose a great hardship on many families who genuinely need access to these loans.
The number of students that presently receive GSL at The University of Tennessee
who would no longer be elble for this type of loan is 497. To establish need, we
suggest implementing the Uniform Methodology test for all financial aid applicants
thereby eliminating the needs test currently used. Not only would this establish a
consistent measure of need for all applicants, it would also reduce the level of bu-
reaucracy currently existing in the financial aid system.

Another crippling effect of the proposed ceiling is that it refuses to give any con-
sideration to families with more than one child in college. By using the current
scales for measuring expected contribution of various incomes, many families are
unable to provide a wide range of educational opportunties for their children. In
this way, the government fosters an elitist social environment where only the afflu-
ent can afford to send their children to the most prestigious inse:otion.

As you can see, by correcting the structural deficiencies within the present finan-
cial system, we can retain the level of educational opportunity provided to our socie-
ty while mainteining tha level of frugality dictated by large federal deficits.

The argument for financial aid is both sound and proven. As a study of the benefi-
ciaries of the GI Bill of 1947 has indicated, the tax collection differential between
coltege-educated members of society and non-college-educated workers is 3-1. That is
a return on investment of 300 percent. Such a return on investment would be the
envy of any corporation in America. It is unfortunate, however, that an argument
for education has to to dollars and cents. Such an investment is in people
and their minds, a beirieeftervhich dollars alone cannot measure.

The price of financial aid si far exceeded by the cost of the elitist society which
would result from the cuts in financial aid proposed by the administration. We must
not destroy the vehicle through which previously disadvantaged members of our so-
ciety have become thriving embodiments of the American dream.

Mr. SOLARZ. Thank you very much. We will now hear from
Jenny Mathews, a student with the Monroe Business Institute. Ms.
Mathews?
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STATEMENT OF JENNY MATHEWS, STUDENT, MONROE BUSINESS
INSTITUTE

Ms. MATHEI,vs. All right. r:ongrearman Biaggi and the subcom-
mittee, my name is Jenny Mathews and I am representing Monroe
Business Institute, a 2-year business college located in the Bronx.

I am honored to have the privilege of expressing my feelings on asubject that I believe is extremely vital. That subject being whether
one should be given the opportunity of attending a college, private
or business school without having first earned a high school diplo-
ma under the Ability to Benefit Program.

I thank you for allowing me to express my feelings on this issue
and I hope I will play a part in influencing a positive decision in
which will allow those who express a need and desire for an educa-tion to receive one and not be denied because they fall into a cer-tain category.

I would like to explain the reasons which influenced my decision
to leave high school. Being raised in the poor environment played amajor role in my decisi di. In a poor environment, the emphasis is
placed on working to obtain money to buy things that one cannot
afford. My mother, being financially dependant on welfare and notbeing able obtain the luxuries of life, appreciated and welcomedany aid given to her by her children. Not that schooling was re-garded as unimportant, 'out bring a part of the environment and
surroundings in which you live, places working in a higher prospec-tive than schooling. Having an influential peer group where the
majority are high school dropouts will also help influence such adecision. As I attended high school, I saw students who were notthere to learn but to intimidate other students and provoke fights
to gain approval from their peer group. I always have regretted mydecision to leave high school but a factor that also influenced this
decision was se,..ng the attitudes of those attending high school.When one was a newcomer, being intimidated can be a scary situa-tion. I was one who could not cope with the circumstances sur-
rounding high school for the values, I noticed, were not placed in
viewing high school as a place of learning, but a place to have fun.Failing to see the importance of completing high school by those
around me as well, I decided to help my mother and work and help
my family and myself. I live to regret that decision of leaving highschool. I remember my yoanger sister telling me some years later
that she was going to attend college. I was proud at her but an-gered at myself for not partaking such a wise decision. I was work-
ing at miscellaneous jobs as my means of holding up and support-
ing myself and at the age of 20 I become a mother as many girls inthe same predicaments eventually do and obviously became finan-
cially dependent on public assistance. This was not a healthy situa-
tion for me. My daughter brought me lots of joy but I decided much
more for her and myself out of life. I was feeling so demoralized
and full of self pity that feeling of failure and having no hopes to
better myself in life, I was aware that the decision I had made wasa vital mistake. I believed that there was no way of turning the
hands of time back though that is what I wanted to do. And so Ilived the same way of life for the next 6 years depending solely onpublic assistance. This was not a pretty situation but my situation.
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When my daughter became of school age, I knew it was time to
work again and so I arranged an appointment with the WIN Pro-
gram for day care purposes and supplemental checks that were aid
that of a low income.

While my being interviewed, I asked whether any training was
available to help those who needed job skills; she responded "No"
but if I was interested in bettering myself, why not think of attend-
ing school as a possibility? This suggestion had never crossed my
mind and she gave me an address of business school that I could
look into and the session ended on the note of I coming back to
relate the outcome.

I went to the school she had suggested but it was being closed
down. A student attending the school told me that she was going to
transfer to Monroe Business Institute and that perhaps I should go
there. She said that Monroe Business Institute was an excellent
college, a 2-year college.

When I w%lked into Monroe, I was literally scared and hesitant. I
thought I was fooling myself and playing a charade. I thought that
my chances of being accepted in college with such little education
and no high school diploma were nil. To my surprise, I felt very
welcome at Monroe. The counselor told me he saw no reason for
my not being accepted providing I passed both an admissions and a
placement examination and gave me an overall view and insight
into the workings of the school and what was expected of me.

Within a short period, the paperwork had been done and classes
were commencing. I was shaking-, the hands of the counselor wel-
coming me as a new student in Monroe Business Institute. I
not really grasped the reali +y of actually starting classes. I could
not believe it was all happening. I was feeling like a person, I held
my head high and I vowed to myself that I would be there to learn.
I will value this chance given to me and I will prove myself worthy
of it. Here I was given the opportunity to learn and reestablisn
myself. The feeling I was experiencing could not be expressed but I
was thankful.

My experience in Monroe was extremely gratifying. I was taught
skills that I, never in my right mind, I would have believed to have
been able to accomplish. Monroe made a new person out of me.
Monroe and the education I obtained there gave me insights into
life. I was shaking off the negative attitude I had inflicted upon
myself, the negative attitude that said I could never better myself.
Nothing is impossible if you seek to accomplish it.

My most gratifying experience was when my sister attending
Albany State University asked me to help her on a subject which
she was having difficulty in. Imagine, I could help her.

My view of life now is that of a new person, in spirit and in
mind. I am prepared to face the business world, I fell confident in
doing a good job. Public assistance will nut be my crutch. I know
my goal in life now. I am grateful for the opportunity extended to
me and thankful for my being able to attend a college which was
not taken away from me for not having a high school diploma. It
takes a lot to return to high school and if one is denied the oppor-
tunity to learn skills that are beneficial to one's bettering oneself
because one is lacking a high school diploma, this will discourage
many who wish to learn and succeed.
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Any individual wanting to learn should never be denied or dis-couraged. Ignorance and being unaware is the prime reason formany high school dropouts. A mind and desire to learn and isdenied that opportunity is a mind wasted.
Education is the backbone to America so how can anyone bedenied dm opportunity to learn under any circumstances? Lackinga high school diploma should not be the main factor in evaluatinga person.
If just one mind is enriched through education and that mindshould put itself to use and by this means accomplish somethingand better society. I was extended a second chance and I prospered.Why not everyone? Thank you.
Mr. SOLARZ. Thank you for an extraordinarily moving statement,Ms. Mathews. I certainly wish you well in all of your future en-deavors. We will now hear from John Allen, the campus director ofthe associated students o, Aansas. Mr. Allen?

STATEMENT OF JOHN ALLEN, CAMPUS DIRECTOR, ASSOCIATED
STUDENTS OF KANSAS

Mr. ALLEN Thank you, Mr. Solarz. My name is John Lewis Allenand I do represent the associated students of Kansas. As such, I amhere this morning as the voice of the American breadbasket.Before I discuss specific programs and the impacts of certain re-ductions in Federal funding upon those programs, I would like todiscuss with you for just a moment a couple of philosophical points.Investment and education, particularly higher education, hasalways been viewed as essential, not only toward economic develop-ment but also to all the more humanistic goals of an advanced soci-ety.
Indeed when Ire discuss this issue we are confronted primarilywith the question of national priorities. As seep as the need for aneducated citizenry and as old as republic itself.
Now, this is not to argue that the Federal Government has anyresponsibility or in fact any business attempting to provide with anall expenses paid college degree. Students in higher education donot desire this. Indeed, we would fear the day it became a realityfor it is our generation, my generation, that will inherit the cruellyinescapable consequences cf Federal deficit spending.
We do believe, however, that the proper role of Government is toeliminate or mitigate economic barriers to higher education for de-serving students. A role filled very well, I might add, by the cur-rent array of Federal programs.
Now, I mention this to illustrate that we appreciate the natureof your fiscal dilemma. We are convinced, however, that simplemeat cleaving without any regard to the need for the program orthe impact of the cut is as dangerous as it is misguided. Therefore,let me explain the role Federal aid plays in my State and regionand the impact specific measures would have.
To synopsize the findings of our analysis, we estimate that in1984-85 academic year, 47,951 awards were issued in the State ofKansas. A ratio of just 1.6 students to every one award famed.Under the Presidents budget, we are able to conservatively, and I

emphasize conservative, estimate that almost 7,000 students would
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have, if not all, at least a significant portion of their aid package
cancelled. By academic 1986-87, all aid packages would be in some
measure reduced. Let me now turn to those specific programs.

It goes without saying that given the depression of the farm
economy, parents in the Midwest are particularly hard pressed to
finance the cost of a modern college education. These same families
are dealt a double blow when student aid reports overvalue farm
assets without an equally critical eye to farm liabilities. Thus for a
quasi entitlement such as the Pell grant, it is extremely difficult
for many of our constituent families to qualify and these awards
are of a particular significance when received. In Kansas, over
14,000 Pell awards were made in 1984-85, and we estimate that
well over 1,000 of them would be lost under an AGI cap of $25,000.

Under the general heading of Campus Based Programs, we esti-
mate that the administration's proposals to limit eligibility to stu-
dents vrith family incomes of below $25,000 would eliminatz 2,000
students. And I might, gentlemen, comment in this context or the
administration's self help concept. In my experience, students
would like nothing better than to contribute more to the cost of
their own education through their own earnings. Unfortunately, as
several witnesses have attested, most student employees in either
an or off campus positions are locked into deadend minimum wage
occupations. Minimum wage has not increased since 1980, but I can
assure you the cost of education in almost every State in this coun-
try certainly has. And parenthetically, it is ironic that the adminis-
tration at the same time they would like students to engage in
more self help, would also talk about reducing the minimum wage
for that same group of affected individuals. Given this situation,
the concept of self help becomes nothing more than a moot point.

Turning my attention to federally guaranteed loans, the $32,500
cap on family income would eliminate over 4,000 students from
loan eligibility in Kansas. We do not yet have figures on what the
compromise figure of $60,000 would do.

However, I would point out that generally I would reject the
premise of any income cap since such a cap ignores the real issue
of needy at any level. Indeed, for example family size is not taken
into consideration.

Finally, let me address the systemwide proposal, the $4,000 me-
gacap limiting federal aid for student careers as recommended by
the administration, are 8,000 that came out of the Senate compro-
mise. We estimate that over 4,000 students would have their aid
package reduced at the $4,000 limit. Again, we do not have figures
as to what the $8,000 figure would do.

Again however, we come up against a question of program phi-
losophy. The issue of need is not

against
considered. In addition, one

could argue that a de facto limit on the amount of aid one may re-
ceive in any given year already exists in the form of the aggregate
limits of the various programs.

During my preparation c this testimony, I searched for an ap-
propriate way to conclude that would stress what to me seems a
self evident a very strong link between the quality of education
that society offers and the quality of that society itself. And per-
haps it is appropriate, giver season of the year, that I finally
settled upon an analogy drawn from our national pastime, that of
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baseball; great nations and great societies, ladies and gentlemen,meet their destiny the way a good infielder plays a ground ball,
they do not wait for it, they rush to meet it, always anticipating its
tricks and turns. And the way our society equips itself to do that is
through education and particularly higher education. Now I recog-nize the very significant role this committee has played in equip-ping us to do just that.

I would simply remind you that there is no better or wiser in-
vestment in our future as a people than higher education and I
urge this committee and this Congress to support that investment.Thank you.

[Prepared statement of John Allen follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF JOHN LEWIS ALLEN, JR., CAMPUS DIRECTOR, ASSOCIATED
STUDENTS OF KANSAS

Chairman Ford, members of the committeee, my colleagues, ladies and gentlemen,My name is John Lewis Allen, Jr., and I am a Campus Director for the AssociatedStudents of Kansas, a state student association representing the over 80,000 stu-dents in public institutions of post-secondary education in my state. Before I disu-
cuss specific programs and the impact of certain reductions in federal fanding uponthose programs, allow me to touch on a few philosophical points.

Investment in education, particularly higher education, has always been viewedas essential, not only to our economic developm :nt, but also to all of the more hu-manistic goals of an advanced society. Indeed, when we discuss this issue, we areconfronted primarily with a question of national priorities, as deep as the need for
an educated citizenry and as old as the republic itself.

This is not to argue that the federal government has any responsibility, or anybusiness, attempting to provide everyone with an all-expenses-paid college degree.
Students in higher education do not desire this; indeed, we would fear the day it
became vality, since it is our generation, my generation, that will inherit the cruel-
ly inescapable consequences of federal deficit spending. We do believe, however, thatthe proper role of government is to remove or mitigate economic barriers to highereducation for deserving students, a role filled very well, I might add, by the current
array of federal financial aid programs. I mention this to illustratre that we appre-ciate 'he natur' of your fiscal dilemma.

We are convinced, however, that simple meatcleaving without any regard to theneed for the program or the impact of the cut is as dangerous as it is misguided.
Therefore, let me examine the role federal aid plays in my state and region had the
impact specific measures would have.

To synopsize the findings of our analysts, we estimate that in 1984-85, 47,951
awards were issued, a ratio of just 1.6 students to every 1 award. Under the Presi-dent's budget, we are able to conservatively estimate that all 7000 students wouldhave, if not all, at least a major portion of their aid cancelled. By academic 1986-87,all aid packages would be reduced. Let us now take a look at the specific programs
involved.

It goes without saying that given the depression of the farm economy, parents inthe midwest are particularly hard-pressed to finance the cost of a modern college
education. These same parents ere dealt a double blow when Student Aid Reports
over-value farm assets without an equally critical eye towards farm liabilities. Thusfor a program such as the Pell Grant, it is extremely difficult for many of our con-stituent families to qualify, and these awards are of particular significance when
received. In Kansas, 14,685 Pell awards were made in 1984-85, and we estimate that
1,038 of them would be lost under the A.G.I. cap of $25,000.

Under the general heading of campus -based programs, we estimate that the ad-ministration's proposal to limit eligibility to students with family incomes below
$25,000 would eliminate 2000 students. I might in this context comment briefly on
the wiministration's "self-help" concept. Most students in my experience would likenothing better than to contribute more to the cost of their education through their
ownearnings. In most cases, however, it is extremely difficult to find a job, and inthe case of on-campus employ,oent, once they are placed, they are locked into mini-
mum wage, which has not increased since 1980, and which, parenthetically the ad-ministration wants to reduce, while college costs continue to rise. Given this situa-
tion, "self-help" becomes almost a moot point.
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Turning my attention to federally-guaranteed loans, the $32,500 cap on family
income would eliminate over 4000 students from loan elimibility; we do not yet have
figs -res on what the "compromise" figure of $60,000 would do. Generally, however,
we reject the premise of any income cap, since the cap ignores the real issue of need
at any level. Family size, for example, is not taken into consideration.

Finally, to address the system-wide proposal of a $4000 limit in federal aid per
student per year, as recommended by the administration, or $8000 that came out of
the Senate Budget Committee, we estimate that over 4000 students would have
'heir aid package reduced at a $4000 limit; figures are not available as to what a
$8000 cap would do. However, we again come up against a question of program phi-

b losophy. In addition, one could argue that a de facto limit on the amount of aid one
may receive in any given year already exists in the form of the aggregate limits of
the various programs.

During my preparation of this testimony, I searched for an appropriate way to
conclude that would stress the very direct link between the quel4 of education a

a wciety offers and the quality of that society itself. I settled upon an analogy drawn
from our national pastime. Great nations, ladies and gentlemen, meet destiny the
way a good infielder plays a ground ball; they don't wait for it, they rush to meet it,
always anticipating its tricks and turns. Our society equips itself to meet destiny in
this way through education, and particularly higher education. There is no better or
wiser investment in our future as a people, and I urge this committee to support
that investment.

Thank you, and I will be happy to respond to any questions.
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INTROOOCTION

This report reviews the proposals by the Reagan Adminisratitin for

student financial aid expenditures for Fiscal Year 1986. Because of the

federal gover-gent's eforward funding" of student aid programs, most of

these recommendations would take effect for the 1986-87 school year.

The President's proposals would have a significant impact on the

number of students served by these programs, on the amount of aid they

receive, and in the case of loans, which make up the greatest portion

of student aid spending, on the interest rates charged.

There would be two overriding -hanges in the philosophy which has

governed student aid programs for at least tut nest decade or so. First,

by placing absolute income caps on student aid eligioil,tv, these

programs would be far less sensitive to the cost a student incurs in

choosing a particular college or university, or to th member of students

a fawily is supporting. This means that middle- and upper-Class families

would no longer be able to receive special aid if they selected more

expensive institutions. On the other hand, the absolute aid cap of $4,000

on any student's federal aid, would mean that even the lowest Incas..

students would not receive assistance in closing the cap between this

amount, the costs of private institutions, which may be thousands more.

The second change is to set interest rates on student loans at levels

that would vary with the cost of money. This would save the government

durirg periods of high interest, but would also add an additional mirket-

place aspect to student accessibility to college. In the past, students

entering college when interest rates are high paid the same rates as

students enter luring other cycles.

The details of the administration proposals are spelled out in the

text of this report. Wherever an assessment of a proposal's impact Os.

Kansas students is available, it is included.

Data on the number of students affected by each proposal was

collected by questionaire from the financial aid officers of the state

universities and Washburn University of Topeka. Information is^ the impact

these proposals would have on student loans was supplied by the Higher

Education Loan Program of Kansas.

Following the impact analysis is a chart showing estimated benefits

under federal programs for the current year.
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dROGRAM-SPECIFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

3VER-ALL A(O LIMITATIONS:

5

The President's proposals would impose several over-all limitations

on financial aid elifiibility. They are:

1.) An absolute limit of $4,300 in federal aid, including all grants,
loans, and work programs; regardless of the cost of the institu-
tion or the student's total need.

Kansas impact: (nuobel oi violent students du. filmed tele cud/

7,836 10.0: students

K.C.(1. 791 5.6:

W.S.U. 318 4.3:

L.S.O. 271 7.6:

P.S.U. 17 0.4t

F,11.S.n. 428 11.6:

c.8_75 S VA

TOTAL 4,536

2.) All students would be required to contribute at least $800
toward their college exoenses to bP eligible for federal aid.

kan5n! impact:

Afthongh sastemilde iniolmatien is not avattab1e,
data Pions hen sch. s suggests that tit! contuunittini (mild be
about $100 .(teats( ((bat (5 eullenttu Ie./noted e4 Ateshnam
and soplumeles, and the snow amount less that what is new
lequoted (at /mums auJ seetots.

3.) In order to qualify as an independent student for purposes of
determining aid, a studcht would have to be 22 Years old and
demonstrate financial self-sufficiency. (The only exceptions
fp, those under 22 are orphans and wards of the court.)

kausaS import, t:

Finanicat aid oWeets have net ad been abe te detomtne
the nolvaet el( tilts }Wien change on the inimbel of students
quae(4q(nn (at Independent stens.

The maim oebtemwith thii purpose is that ceoitaintit
sow students undel 22 ale independent, bur 'mad be rocked
into ail expected kamaycontaibution that

iast is net avail -
abte. It 16 an allot /tam lute that penalizes the needy in
attempting to stop abuses.
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PROGRANIATIC RECOMMENDATIONS

The President's proposals would change the funding, eligibility or

benefits in each of the federal student aid programs: the Pell Grants,

a partial entitlement program that iw.es grants to students based on

eligibility guidelines but subject to appropriations; the Campus-based

Programs (Supplimental Educational Opportunity Grants, Cullege Work

Study, and National Direct Student Loans) which are appropriated to

the institution and then awarded to students; and government-backed

loans made by independent lending institutions (Guaranteed Student Loans

and PLUS Loans, which differ mainly in the amount of interest subsidy).

The President would also cut the budget for TRIO Programs for

disadvantaged students by over 50., and elini6ate federal programs for

graduate students.

I. PELL GRANTS

A. Reduce total program funding by $644 million, which would cut

18 out of the FY85 budget of $3.575 billion (available for

the 1986-87 school year). These savings would be achieved by

the income cap and family contribution changes descrited below.

KM I Itt$ (111p0C r:

A rwpittenat lit le,hiettea it iandiaa Kau nsas W0Ul A

cat at teast $3 'wit( ell iv,ra needle 3 tUaeli t 3 al ttelh111111 till'
pUbt I c (IIIIVCI 3 I hi' 3 aleae. The tv tat ehtleht oral Pet( iaadtaa
rat the.se scho,ts is $16,16:,653, and slteutd melons(' ;text
'teal. The Keeton rut !Mild orewt the klionaa neat.

B. Limit availability of Pell Grants to students with family

incomes (adjusted gross income) of less than $25.000.

latildtt3 Wart: Akditbil ei Pete tecyteuts Leith hohel A.0.1.1

K.11. 2S9 P.S.H. 93

A.S.11. 3t4 F.N.S.U. NA

W.N.U. 150 W.U. 110

E.S.U. 102 TOTAL 1.031

C. increase the assessment rates on parental "discretionary"

income, which determines the expected family contribution and

the size of the award. The rates would rise from 11" to 18",

13: to 20Z, 18Z to 257 for income increments of $5,000 to

$15.000, and from 257, to 307, for incomes above $15,000.

Kansas ompact: 1Reduct(.ns to amuldS at Vali4443 (113tagt(0.1%)

01140 these plopesats, students at evelf, income level'

ut,utd tere I VT a CU t Na the 3 ( .:C 0; then tamtol. Exampi C3 beton..

68



1 (IOU ell

NCOMC

$r.idgo

15,000

71,000 ,,,so 125 1,025

75,000 550 0 550

femmaitta Cftvge
1$2,750,

1985-86 1986-87
httild PIA! pi ii.

'1,650 $' ,'0 $206

1,650 ,y-3 700

64

Plibea thwel5(ta
($3,550)

1985-86 1986-87
hmtd 11212.._

$1,950 $1,450 $500

1,650 950 700

6

Plcnte reffege
($7,800

1985-86 036-87

VISA{_

$1,950 $1,450 $500

1,650 950 700

1,150 125 1,025 1,150

550 0 5S0 550

125 1,025

0 550

O. Set the maximum Pell FY85 award at $2,000 and cover only 50"
of the cast of attendance.

Kloora ova(' r:
rot (be (Alma (cat, WITIONIM (winds ale ()rem tin! Mt ma,se it gat lefts( t (a a ell t. Hracect, the Owl changes

desct(bed :43otc 1Acv mnromm Indre(dua1 molds.

11. CAMPUS-BA:ED PROGRAMS

Limit availability 'f campus-based programs (Supplemental
grants, college woe, study and National Direct loans) to
students with family incom..9 of under $25,000.

Knobs Impact: 16Moribet
ea ITIptents nith hqhel A.G.1.1

259 P.S.U. 688

t.H.S.11. NA
W.S.U. c.400 NA
L.S.U. 542 fOTAL 1,680

*Sem student: man qree(te beneWs mftiel sevetat pinconms.
B. Supplemental Education.1 Opportunity Grants (SEOGs1

1. The President's proposals
would eliminate a separate

appropriation to the institution for SEOG5; instead the
current level of funding would b, comb.ned with the
college work-study appropriation.

The institution could
use up to 50' of the combined funds for supplimental
grants.

Z. The adminstration
assumes no more than $130 million of the

current $412.5 million SEOG budget would be used for grants,
resulting in a reduction in student

participation fro(
720,000 to 23o,000.

knosns 'owner'

The /wrier en Kansas s;g1enta,
tehe leeeceed $1.5 mar(en

in sup,owittaf of ors this bent, ievutd
be detclmuded bit the

institatton's .aretment ei the combated (.ode.
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C. College Work Study (CWS)

The President proposes to increase total CWS funding
from $595.5 million to $850 million. This increase represents
combing funding currently allor,e.d to the SEOG program.

Kansas solar,:

The owpac t untied be de reins< Hed by the tubrItanen's use

l'A the emhbtned pleatams. tuclea5e In teelk-studn spendma
toad li"ve to be matched by a colle5pondIng declease
omit small ng the ether hand, (4 the ins t4 fatten used
up to 50: e A the comb( (eta( on glants, (t wiled cater A
(12e t ea se (n teotk-s twin speiht

D. National Direct Student Loans

1. The President's proposal calls for no new federal contri-
butior to each campus' revolving fund. The institution
could continue to make student loans from its fund.

Kansas ("7act'

4'3 t pith' CC 11.100:51 i(11,111C tat ( d A{teats sold
the plepesae woad veln fttfte mpae t , at (eat
1/11( to. ('('all ale attend(' made Ahem tht teoototaa
juod.

2. the President proposes to raise the interest rate to
student borrowers from 5,, to the 91-day Treasury bill rate
for the first quarter of 1986. (At current rates, 8-107.)

Kansas 'impact:

The 'me of telt s t late teehtd as mucb as doubt e the

h fete s t tate a student t lepaqt (('4 al the (van.

111. Federally-guaranteed Student loans

A. Limit availability of the current Guaranteed Student loan
Program to students with family incomes of less than $32,500,
recardless of the numher of students in s,hool. (Students ex-
cluded under 'hese guidelines could borrow PLUS loans, explained
below.)

Kansas impact: INUmbel vA Icc4pcents (04th merges ever $32,500)

k. U. 1,402

K.S.U. 1,398

W.S.U. 225

E S. U. Br

r C.U. 7,

F.H,S.U, 195

W.U. 253

rOT4 3,6 ,

7.6* e4 Ott Not students

9.9$

3.0*

4.21

(.9:

5.3%

NA
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B. Guaranteed Student Loans

I. Require all st6dents to* qualify under a needs test to
receive d (SL. Currently this is only required of students
with family incomes of over 530,000.

Aari Sa3 toot( t:

Ti,, 5 1,..1.it lends! (wilt,/ tile 'tea 5,, f 1k(pe welt , 4 II,
tetvitt .1 cttatt, (al at./ s, e % and (rruiJ 1r

,/:'CC fin ,ilextb(l Olt 51,141.11t 5 it( tit lwc,1 tsteetnes hat'. (tt
(;:L k t!,,. tp, tee oi, thin, t ton ( no t

,(, tai If iot flt-comt tut,.

2. Increase the interest rate a student borrower must pay on
a GSL from 8 to the 91-day Treasury Bill rate (about 10
for most of the past year.)

ka,oas tolpaer pamml,t5 4114 G dal fiAlestl

R. ran
Am, 'Mr. PI, if

Pi If 1

500 1%

10 ,r1

605. ,:t
f:. a thi
Ramtiont.

a %%to% T -R,,, 1,10,;

Pzop,soff
top

Pa 'Tie

T, tat
t

low 'tea 54

12 .11.0."J

$7.;:.16

7

3. Reduce the "special allowance" paid to private lenders,
whyth is the differenke between what the student borrower
Pays and what the ban', receives for profit. Currently, the
government pays the difference between the R paid by the
student. and I.', woe, the 91-day T-0111 rate. The President's
proposal would raise the ',tudent rate to the T -Bill rate,
and decrease the goveynment's payment to 3 o'er T -Bill.

isar3,11 Impae /

Aer,,:,1( obi to ,,i) tat I at a, oh 1 [darn t ;oil leair
,.,;; Call S.1%, 11.1 1,111,,11 Ion A551 Stan, C1 mita t on, t1, tat, I MI (1.1 i.1 ail lit ,/ that ,0.11. le(

} ^Is nt hi,' Huts.',,, to i (quints S ru rS1%
.1(1, athr C.. rf ,5 that hand( (st,1 ('cl 5, 1.1,:1
a/, 'zeta t %111.11 I. ,"6,5, I I I 111 ilk 1- (Da ptIPC
,1(,10(1(. 11(11 1 0. Its ; in 1rfuln CrutS Iht..111nh 3o; ( at. 1,114; (I( ,11,1, ;; fhr ply,itanr.

Iht% a,utd ',A,' fil, f A fl,, ric.rlam,;i 110 1.c, 11 I, 1'114 V11.'il re I 01 i,' 3 t, petttt, woe.
7 .ts t ma; . 611,5 I (Oen( 5, 11011-

f lit,' 1', n't 0,1 hat,' pit! up the51,11,, but fa( te5 d, IX (Id el' taN-i Nl'arrt bond% fc
1115, (,n,15 ,401 tend (ow, and 111. Rt aaal. atfmtlit s Vta tett hasat 5, ,t NOripit a 1, 1,5,' tat-exempt bota5.
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4. Require lenders to make multiple disbursemeh..; of the
loan over a year, instead or a single lum-sum payout.
(This is to reduce the outstanding principle on which
the government must pay interest.)

Kansas uopact:

Thcs psoposal 'mad Awake( intense the lain-usoik
(Heaved (I( haudfiva GLS, seduce the attlactiveness to
tendon., 4nstitutInos, and coupled (Loth a dectcau to the
spec4at aCtommoce, seduce the aeadabtt(to o/ the foam.

C. PLUS Loans

1. Students excluded from the GSL program because of income
eligibility could borrow under the PLUS program. Although
PIUS stands for "Parent Loans to Undergraduate Students,"
they are currently also available to graduate students
and independent undergraduate students. Under the President's
proposals, 011 students and/or their spouses would be
eligible. The major difference between GSL5 and PLUG loans
is that PLUS loans carry a hiaher interest rate and less
in-school subsidy.

Kan3t impact;

Set/mina andel the PLUS plvgsam (0 Kansas is veln
tow cmpri(i4 to GSL bollmvinn: $2.2 miCien vs. eve' $80
mitelo. Wrdet the Plesident's pleposats, het/mini) is
tgLvig to toe, due to the neatin 3,700 students
nvglid be mewled ;(tom 6SLs.

flowers, the iTtnment tee-miles temdets titakmq PLUS
leans fe Sun a csedlt check tin h igliwts, and empewcts
them tv dent. wean based to the etedd tisk. Mete Is He
"Riede' oi Cast Icsott" itom PLUS btlImects, as H.L. L. P.

6110( twos Os 6SL bettowts. As a 'resat, euteuf Anctess
man lesnit in sfudafs bong dented Coitus Aet thee' ceffe.le
oweides.

2. Students borrowing under the PLUS program would have to
begin paying interest on the loan immediately; it would
not be deferred until the student left school. The interest
rate would be set by the lender, up to a cap of T-bill plus
3Z. Most rates would probably rise to this limit.

kansas impact: 1:ernpatioq cuttent GSL toted with pleposed
PLUS toan tones it :amities (et $32,500.)

Repair- In-schoet Cultent Ptillesed Total'

Amount mem. Meqthtn Monthen klnthtit lutvlest
!insetted Potied ftroteot trefents Paments loosens('

$2,500 5 MA $27.00 $50.73 $56.16 $371.40

$10,000 10 nts $101.32 $121.33 $149.32 $3,151.10

Notary payment ai (vs visit fig 5C1 ,,,,,
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IV. Other Programmatic Recommendations

A. The President recommends no funding for the State Student
Incentive Grant program. To receive SSIG funds, a state must
match the federal appropiiation dollar-for-dollar, and be
used for need-based grant programs.

Kansas impact:

10[046 ptimatati tics ifs SS1G apphopltarcon to Sand
the State ScheIalship Pleglam, which makes $500 annAd6 to
students scetIng highty oil the ACT test and demem5ttatine
S4nanctar need. The state's "match" is plev(ded be the
Tuition Gtant Plvalam, v4ich mates meald5 to students attkading
ivate coCredes.

/i the oielam wn5 etoNotfed iestbauf In (n6 replaced bu
)fat, Sands 1.(n/(("tn un the culNet eitmat.1, nvel 2,000
students at kansas evC1'eae5 and ileivetsitie5 woad foie $500
Q1411/5 cab gem. bi additive, at 1,ast /5 plivate coCrege
studiets coned 105C (hes., Tuitive qlaets because $100,000
Atom (hi SCI(, plolhom IN toed :4,1 lqw5c grout!,

B. The President recommends reducing funding for the TRIO programs
for disadvantaged students by 53".

Kansas impact:

Accoldinn to soulcet at 1.S.U., 4,000 Aransas stadvats
bene4a Atom TRIO onoams. km4ha spee(Scc hnivensales
Tespeadina, E.S.U. Smyth if mead have to phase ant as
Ulan id Bound and Specidt Plvircts (4,10ams setegog 120
students. W.S.U. would hate to Him/date the TaCent Svalch
homun, which sett (es 1,500 students. Add( flame Atied,nA
tumid by needed to cont

cite their ttpetrid Sound and Me (cc t
Success pteg/ams.

C. The President recommends elimination of all new funds for
the following programs' the Graduate and Professional Oppor-
tunities Program, Public Service Fellowships, National
Graduate Fellowships, and the law Clinic Experience Program.

(1,101(t'

These plentams (11., id t ,enelalie admeoteted thloegh the
Ainalaiai aid oWee, and date is star be seanht ea the et-
tent h alfeh these ovetions opelate in 0,15(15.
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ESTIgATED STWEN7 A.0 A!-I4uDS AND DENtiI1S, CURRENT YEAR

PFLL GRANTS:

K.U. 2,900 $3,600,000 P.s.U. 1,375 $1,532,209

K.:.G 2,600 4,622,254 F.H.S.U. 1,507 1,779,401

W.S.U. 2,125 2,500,000 W.U. 1,478 1,308 ,331

E.S.U. 1,150 1,284,458 -1TAL 14,685 16,626,653

SUPPI (MENTAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY GRANTS:

K.U. 759 458,500 P.S.U. 372 119,027

K.S.U. C:14 324,626 F.H.S.U. 302 98,100

w.S.O. 425 211,8o1 W.U. 127 68,553

E.S.0 402 154,920 TOTAL 3,001 1,501,587

COLLEGE 14,11 STUDY

K.U. 650 498,568 P.S.U. 426 325,731

K.S.U. 762 677,630 f.H.S.U. 368 01,762
W S.U. 300 345,761 W U. 212 110,116

E 5.11. 480 381,125 TOTAL 3,198 2,821212

NATIONAL DIRECT STUDENT LOANS

K.U. 1,300 1,6:0,000 P.S.U. 675 600,000

K.S.U. 1,878 1,531,341 r.w.S.U. 450 450,000

W.S.U. 1,100 /so,00n W.O. 138 104,775

E.S.U. 620 649,000 TOTAL 6,161 53 7351 116-----------
GUARANTEED STOOFhT LOANS:

1.11. 5,500 14,388,000 P.S.U. 1,520 3,192,000

K.S.U. 6,530 16,000,000 F.H.S.U. 1,500 3,500,000

W.S.U. 2 550 5,610,000 W.U. 2,036. 5 L 623 . 432...___-

E.5.8. 1,270 2,887,648 TOTAL 20,906 51,201,080

(Source survey of stuoent aid offices, public universities.)
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Student Advisory Committee
Kansas Board of Regents
MARCH 24, 1985

TO: SENATOR ROBERT DOLE, AMCRITY LEADER, umme STATES SENATE
FROM: STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE, KANSAS BOARD OF MEATS
IN RE: OGST-SAVING ALTEMATIVES TO PRESIDENT RCAGAN'S BUDGET

FOR STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

2ursuant to a conversation with Chris Bolton of your office
the Student Advisory Ommittee has prepared these reoomerdations
as to alternative method* to acheive the same ends as President
Reagan has proposed .or student financial /insistence. We
believe these proposals will acheive significant cost savings
for the federal government while hopefully minimizing the impact
upon the student. We appreciate this opportunity to share with
you our thoughts on this most important sebjset.

SECTION 1. SYSTETWIDE RDIMMENDATIONS.

A.) NEEDS /EST FOR AIL FINANCIAL AID RECIPIENTS.

Under current law, only students with family 'ileums over
a certain level are recpurod to pass a needs test. The caenittee
believes that in the interest of both oust savings and fairness
all students should be required to take such a test. In addition,
we would suggest that this test be amide unifees; that is applicable
to all programs, instead of the multiplicity of duplicative tests
that currently exist. We would also point out that parental
issets sNxild nut_ imludicl in this test, since in the case
of farm families particularly, they tend not to to an acurate
reflection of real income.

B.) CREDIT SYSTEM FOR ACNINISTERING FINANCIAL AID.

In order to reduce federal loan program costs, a multiple
disbursement systas should be established nation-wide whereby
loan checks would be broken it by semester insteei of being
issued in one lump sum in the fall. Universities Could be
encouraged to WPC tower's 'credit" systems where loan levees
would be directly credi., towards tuition and other ccets,
and checks would only be issued in the event that the amount
of aid would exam(' these costs.

C.) FREEZE IN PROGRAM =VERDI/USES.

We would endorse expending the freeze concept to include
student aid. However, wep4e two exceptions. Since the
Gearanteed Student Om am is an entitlement, a freeze
plus inflation mould to more real.stic in terms of actual
program size. We also support additional funding for the
Pell Grant program so that individual Pell awards will not
have to to reduced as a result of the Department of Education's
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error in underestimating actual program size for FY 83 and FY 84.

10

SECTION 2. PRXRANNATIC BDOONMENDATIONS.

A.) GUARANTEED mum LoANs.

We support increasing the interest rate paid by the recipien, ao
the market rate at five years after graduation (we would still allow
the recipient ten years to repay the loan, but only five at the
subsidized rate). This would both save the federal government money
and will also encourage more rapid reparent of the loan. We would
also note that at Oat five -year point the special allowance paid by
the government to lenders would no longer be necessary, although the
loan would still carry the federal guarantee. We would also support
a program of graduated increases in the interest rate during those
first five years of repayment, with the goal of more rapid repayment
and zeduced cost to the government being the same.

B.) PELL GRANTS.

We would be in favor of incremental increases in the assessment
rates for parental discretionary income, although certainly nothing
of the maonitude of the Reagan plan.

C.) NATIONAL DIRECT STUDENT LOANS.

Instead of the Reagan proposal for pcnnanently ending new federal
contributions to campus NDSL pools, we would support increasing the
interest rate on these loans to the rate paid on (SL's and using that
income as new contributions for a period of two to three years, at which
time the state of the program could be examined and if now contributions
werc warranted they could be made at that time.

D.) REPAYMENT OF STATE AGENCY MUDS.

The Department should accelerate repayment of state agency
reserves which were originally intended as start-up costs. An
example of a "state agency" would be Kansas' Higher Education
Assistance Foundation, which is a common model used by many states.
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MARC!! 8, 1985
11

MEMORANDUM
TO FEDERAL POLICY MAKERS
FROM STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE, KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS
IN RE PRESIDENT REAGAN'S FY416 BUDGET FOR STUDENT ;SSISTANCE

In analyzing President Reagan's proposals for student
aid in his FY 1986, we felt it would be helpful to establish
a set of priorities. What follows is an enumeration of these
programmatic changes we feel to be tp, most dangerous, listed
in the order in which we would assign concern to them.

OVERVIEW- Before we begin the specific enumeration, we
note that in certain cases the President has requested
changes for the 1985 -86 academic term instead of the
standard forward-funded approach. Tnis is the case with
the reduction in the size of Pell Gant awards and the
alteration in the interest rate for Guaranteed Student
Loans. We urge Congress lu reject this approach since
it both circumvents normal chanrels and does not allow
adequate time to assess the impact of the proposed
changes.

PRIORITY ENUMERATION

1.) CAP ON GUARANTEED STUDENT WAN RECIPIENTS FROM FAMILIES
WITH OVER $32,500 IN ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME.

This would eliminate over 30% of the cut rent participants
in the G.S.L. program from eligibility. Although we are
aware of the President's desire to eliminate abusers"
from the G.S.L. system, we submit that since ny recipient
from a family with an agi of over $32,500 already must
pass a "needs" test, this approach is all but certain to
fail in eliminating the real abusers. Instead, it will
take away support from those students with large families,
or in the case of many Kansas students, indivietals from
farm families with large incomes but even larger debt
loads. To those families, and to those students denied
aid, the idea that this cut will eliminate "abuse" is
likely to seem a very cruel Joke.

2.) ALTERATIONS IN '4E RATE OF INTEREST PAYMENTS ON FEDERALLY
GUARANTEED LOAN....

The President proposes to move from a fixed rate of
interest on student loans (currently 7% or 8% on G.S.L.'s
and PLUS loans, 5% on NDSL's) to a flexible rate based
on the rate for a 91-day Treasury bill note of March 1986
rounded to the nearest whole percent (currently 9%).
This of course exposes the student to fluctuations in
interest payments and at the same time amounts to a
substantive increase in the interest rate.

3 ) PELL GRANT PROGRAM ALTERATIONS.

Thin general heading includes the concept of a "self-help"
contribution, the elimination of students from families with
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STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM
PAGE TWO

an agi of over $25,000, the increase in the assessment rates
for parental discretionary income, and the restructuring of
the of the formula for determining need. Of all these
proposals, we feel the $25,000 cut-off to be the most
dangerous. They all, however, strike at limiting the
size And availability of the Pell program, which we feel
is a tremendously injurious blow to higher education and
defeats the President's avowed goal of helping the most
needy.

4 ) ALTERATIONS IN THE FEDERAL RELATIONSHIP WITH LENDERS.

The President proposes reducing the "special allowance"
paid to lenders every quarter throughout the life of each loan
to cover the cost of making that loan. Under current law,
the allowance is the current 91-day T-bill rate plus 33% or
the interest on the loan, whichever is higher. he President
would cut this rate to 11% while the borrower is in school
or repayment status and 31% while in repayment. This will
significantly reduce the yield on the program to the holder
of the note, and many lenders may react by not making the
loans altogether. In effect, we fear the the President
may be "pulling the rug out from under the program

5.) ELIMINATION OF THE SEOG AND SSIG PROGRAMS.

The elimination of the Supplemental Education Opportunity
P"ogram would immediately cut off around ROO Kansas students
if no such grants were made. However, the President would
allow institutions to use up to 50% of their college
work/study money (which he proposes to increase) to fund
educational grants. Inevitably, however, either some
grants or some work/study positions will be lost, and
we can ill afford either The State Student Incentive
Grant program, if eliminated, would leave a gaping hole
in the Kansas aid delivery system it funds the state
scholarsh.p program. Either the state would assume all
the funding, or we would lose the only program the state
has for .attracting meritorious scholars to Kansas schools.
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Mr. SOLARZ. Thank you.

STATEMENT OF TODD BAKER, PRESIDENT, OHIO STATE STUDENT
ASSOCIATION

Mr. BAKER. Thank you. Mr. Chairman, members of the subcom-
mittee; I wish to thank this panel for affording me this opportunity
to testify. I am appearing here on behalf of nearly a quarter mil-
lion students of the State system of higher education of Ohio.

Along with dozens of other student leaders across the United
States, I was shocked by the severity of the cuts in Federal student
financial aid proposed by the President on February 4. I began to
assemble estimates of how students in my own home Statt would
be affected should these cuts pass. The information that follows in-
cludes the students who will be affected at each institution as well
as the amount of money each college would lose if the cuts were
implemented. These figures were compiled by student financial aid
administrators statewide in conjunction with the Interuniversity
Counsel of Ohio and for the sake of brevity, I will just single out
two or three institutions.

I particularly would like to draw your attention to Central State
University. It is a small, historically black college in southwestern
Ohio and unlike what its name would lead you to believe, and as
you can see the enrollment is 2,501 students. Now, the number of
students affected according to the estimate made by the financial
aid director there suggested 2,358 students would be affected. Now
that number is a duplicated number which means some students
do receive aid under several programs so that number would not be
quite as high, but as you can see a very high proportion of students
at Central State would be affected. Now, I do not have the figure
for how much money those students collectively would lose.

Another campus, I believe it is the second largest campus in the
United States, that of Ohio State University, with 53,000 students,
13,530 students would be affected losing collectively some $18.8 mil-
lion. By the GSL cuts alone, the numbers of students affected at
OSU would be some 8,000. And on my own campus at Kent State
which is perhaps a typical State university in Ohio with an enroll-
ment of 20,000; perhaps I should point out here that Kent State is
in the district of Representative Eckart who as you know is a
member of the subcommittee.

There are 20,000 students at Kent State; 3,226 students would be
affected, costing these students collectively some $5 million. State-
wide then in a State system of about 248,000, 47,800 some students
would be affected, collectively losing about $77,500,000.

And as I said, the figures are not unduplicated, so therefore since
some students do receive aid under more than one program, the
figures would actually be somewhat less.

Nonetheless though, these figures are startling. Twenty percent
of the students or 19.2 percent to be exact of the students in the
State system of higher education of Ohio would be affected if these
cuts are enacted. Many of these students would bt forced to drop
out. Such an eventuality is just not acceptable.

We Americans justifiably take pride in the Land of Opportunity.
For hundreds of thousands of students nationwide this opportunity
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is under attack. From the standpoints of morality, national de-
fense, and the economy, these proposals are illadvised. Insofar as
morality is concerned, we cannot justify the denial of educational
opportunity to capable young people just because they are poor or
middle class. Wealth should never be the determining factor in
questions of who should attend colleges and universities. Simply
stated, any plan that would deny educational opportunity on ac-
count of income is morally indefensable. No nation can reasonably
expect to be well defended if men and women of learning are in
short supply.

This Nation's defense relies on graduates in the fields of engi-
neering, chemistry, physics, et cetera. More importantly, this
Nation needs men and women schooled in diplomacy and conflict
mediation in order to avoid the final conflagration that could
engulf all of us.

From the viewpoint of our evolving economy, higher education is
essential. Well paying jobs that do not require a college degree are
quickly vanishing. I know, I come from the Mahoning Valley of
Ohio where tens of thousands are still unemployed. Many of these
have been searching valiantly for work but there is no work to be
found. In the city of Youngstown where the air was once thick with
smoke from the steel plants the skies are clear. Youngstown State
University is now the largest employer in the city of Youngstown.
The people of the Mahonmg Valley look to YSU and to Kent State
to provide them with the skills they need in order to be productive
members of society. We cannot afford to close the door of upward
mobility for those in Youngstown, other depressed areas, and the
Nation as a whole.

Furthermore, as the economy moves from smokestack industries
to areas of high technology, institutions of higher education across
the country are providing research opportunities for hifitrtoechnolo-
gy industries. Specifically in Ohio, the University of Akron has a
world renowned polymer science research center. Ker.,t State Uni-
versity is the leader in liquid crystals development and made possi-
ble the technology in the watches many of us wear. And in the
field of biotechnology, Ohio University is becoming the center of
gene splicing research.

Student financial aid comprises less than I percent of the Feder-
al budget. Simply stated, they are a bargain. For this 1 percent, we
enable millions of capable young people and others to make mean-
ingful contributions to society as doctors, lawyers, dentists, histori-
ans, sociologists, et cetera. Can America afford to squander its
greatest resource, its people? Thank you.

[Prepared statement of Todd Baker follows:]

PREt'ARED STATEMENT OF TODD BAKER, PRESIDENT, OHIO STUDENT ASSOCIATION

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Subcommittee: I wish to thank this panel for af-
fording me this opportunity to testify. I am appearing here on behalf of the 21i0,000
students of the state system of higher education of Ohio.

Along with dozens of other student leaders across the United States, I was
shocked by the severity of the cutbacks in Federal Student Financial Aid proposed
by the President on February 4. I began to assemble estimates of how students in
my home state would be affected should these cuts pass. The information that fol-
lows includes both the numbers of students who will be affected ti each institution
as well as the amount of money each college would lose if the cuts were implement-
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ed. These figures were compiled by student financial aid administrators c:.ate-wide
in conjunction with the Inter-University Council:

Mews in millions]

InstrUtion Enrolment Stub*
alteded

Money lo
6e let

11 of Akron
26,500 2,736 $5.34

Bowling Green S U
16,600 2,113 412Central State U

2,501 2,358U of Gnome!
30,250 1,337 98Cleveland State U
17,500 1,170 139Kent State U
20,000 3226 5 0Miami U
15,091 3,369 6 0OM State U
53,044 13,530 18 8Ohio U .

14,924 3,743 12911 of Toledo .

21,000 5,000 4.9Wnght State U
14,629 1,678 2 3

Youngstown S U
15,342 1,201 136

Tote!,
248,000 47,835 11.59

Not rasa*

These figures reflect the aggregate number of affected recipients of all programsat each institution. Students who receive aid under one federal program may re-ceive aid under others as well, so they are duplicated totals. These numbers arestartling none-the-less. Nearly 20% of the students of the state system of higher
education will be affected if these cuts are enacted. Many of these may be forced todrop out. Such an eventuality is simply unacceptable. We Americans justifiably take
great pride in this land of opportunity. For hundreds of thousands of students na-tionwide, that opportunity is under attack. From the standpoints of morality, na-tional defense, and the economy, these proposals are ill-advised.

Insofar as morality is concerned, we cannot justify the denial of educational op-
portunity to capable young people just because they are poor or middle-class.
Wealth should never be the determining factor in nuestions of who should attend
colleges and universities. Simply stated, any plan that would deny educational op-
portunity an account of income is morally indefensible.

No nation can reasonably expect to be well-defended if men and women of learn-ing are in short supply. This nation's defense relies on graduates in the fields of
engineering, chemistry, physics, etc. More importantly, this nation needs men and
women schooled in diplomacy and conflict mediation in order to avoid the final con-
flagration that would engulf all of us.

From the viewpoint of our evolving economy, higher education is essential. Well-
paying jobs that do not require a college degree are quickly vanishing. I know, I hailfrom the Mahoning Valley of Ohio, where tens of thousands are unemployed. Many
of these have been searching valiantly for work, finding none. In the city of Youngs-
town, where the air was once thick with smoke from steel plants, the skies are now
clear. Youngstown State University is now the largest employer in the city. The
people of the Mahoning Valley look to YSU and to Kent State to provide them with
the skills they need in order to be productive members of society We cannot afford
to close the door of upward mobility for those in Youngstown, other depressed ares,and the nation as a whole. Furthermore, as the economy moves from smokestack
industries to areas of high-technology, institutions of higher ad ation across the
country are providing research opportunities for high-technol 3gy industries. Specifi-cally, in Ohio, the University of Akron has a world renowned polymer science re-
search center, Kent State University is the leader in liquid crystals development,
and in the field of biotechnology Ohio University is becoming the center of gene-splicing research.

Student Financial Aid Programs comprise less than 1% cf the federal budget.
Simply stated, they are a bargain For this one percent, we enable millions of cane-
ble young people (and others) to make meaningful contributions to society an doc-tors, lawyers, dentists, historians, sociologists, etc. Can America afford to squanderits greatest resourceits people?
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Y. Roux Thank you very much. We have another panel and we
are running very tight on time, so I am going to withhold questions
at this time. Do you have questions, Tim?

Mr. PENNY. No.
Mr. FORD. I want to thank you for your presentation and particu-

larly thank you, Jenny, for giving us an example. I wish that Mr
Stockman could meet you. He does not know what an ability bene-
fit student looks like and I do not have any idea what picture he
has in his mind when he talks about them. It was actually Mr.
Biaggi who was the sponsor of the amendment a few years ago
when we were fighting with a previous administration over the in-
terpretation of what we thought we had intended with the GED
and the ability to benefit modifications of the previous requirement
of a high school diploma. To make it abundantly clear, the Biaggi
amendment was adopted which spelled it out and I am afraid that
we have to keep teaching, every 5 years we have to teach a new
group of people what that was all about. There is not a city in the
count- v where there are not people like Jenny Mathews and your
great success story is certainly consistent with the ideals of this
country. But I do not think that Jenny Mathews is going to be the
only person that benefits from this educational opportunity. It is
pretty apparent that a whole '-ot of other people have already start-
ed to benefit just by being in school. I thank all of you for your
contribution and preparation you made and particularly for the
thoughtful analysis that your weeke.id of effort produced for us.

There are some people in the country who do not think you are
thinking about things like this, and that you really therefore have
not got much in the way of a constructive contribution to make.
That has not been the experience of this committee over the years
and we are pleased to see you getting organized again.

For a little while, I thought that indeed they were right and
people were going to sleep on college campuses. Everybody was so
conc.:met: about their ow. individual career ladder that they did
not really look around them to see what was going on. You need to
be working on the Members of Congress in the several States that
you FIre from and you haw; got a dandy with a Senator coming up
for reelection of some importance in Kansas. Just make them
aware Ind have the students make them aware of your concern,
then they will talk to us and we will take it from there. Thank you
try n uch.

Mr. BAKER. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. FORD. Steven Benson, Chair of the Independent Student Coa-

lition of New York State; Cindy Burski, Chair of Minnesota State
Jniversity Student Association; Karen McMahan, Chair of the
New York Public Interest Research Grorip; Mary Theresa Boyle,
student at Georgetown Uni'ersity; and Janice Rivera, student of
hair design at the Hair Design Institute.

Mr. Benson? Without objection, the prepared statements that
have been submitted to the committee will be inserted in the
record contemporaneous with and immediately preceding the com-
ments of each of the witnesses as they proceed.

Mr. Benson, would you like to lead it off by commenting on, sum-
marizing, high' -hting, or supplementing your statement in any
way you feel most comfortable.
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yr. E .NEON. You would rather I not read the whole statement?
Mr. fonn. Well, you can read it if yon want to, but I would

prefer in the interest of time you tell us what you expect us to find
because it is now in the record in full as if you had read it. You tell
us what it is in there that you want special attention given to?

STATEMENT OF STEVEN BENSON, CHAIR, INDEPENDENT
STUDENT COALITION OF NEW YORK STATE

Mr. BENSON. Sure. I will start out by reading.
Mr. Chairman and honourable members of the cemmittee, my

narne is Fteve Benson, I am a senior at Union College, an inde-
pend9nt institution in Schenectady, NY, with an undergraduate en-
rollment of about 2,000 students. I am also the chairperson of the
independent Student Coalition, an affiliation of Student Govern-
ment Associations at independent colleges in New York State
whici. represent the interests of over 300,000 students.

On behalf of the members of the Independent Student Coalition,
and on behalf of the students at independent colleges in New York
State, I wish to thank you for giving us this chance to be heard.

To begin with, I shall tell you why I am here today. I am riot
here today because of self :nte est in a policy de' ion. Rather, I
am he. today because of an enduring principal 4-1- at I was brought
up with. A principal which my family has engr-in( d into me.

Diving World War II, my father was in t*.? Arr w. He has told
me regny stories about his time in the armed services, but I have
always rememliered on.. story most vividly, the one he has tld me
least about. Simply, my father was in a glider accident ant Every
mar aboard that glider d:od ,:xcept for him. All of them, he said,
were about my age; 19, 20, 21; and the horror, the horror was that
not one of them world see their dreams, the dreams they were
brought up with, the d -ems they lived ;or. I have only seen Lay
father cry twice, the time he told me this story was one of them. So
what? What was my father telling me in `1,4s story? I think my
father war in his way, telling me the importanie of the American
dream. I -hink he was telling me about that ever present part of
American thoubi:t where any man or woman can exercise their
ability to work their way up that ladder of success: and bee their
family, their sons and daughters given that same opportunity. But
those men in that glider with my father never saw that opportnpi-
ty, nor saw their possible sons and daughters given that opportuni-
ty. Sometimes in tragic circumstances, that opportunity is lost. But
you can aleo lose that onportunity to public f.ohcy.

Is it not also wrong when that cpportunity is possible and it is
deliberately taken away. Congress, I know, faces difficult con-
straints on the 1986 budget. As always, many Americans need seek
solution to programs and laws to be deterrilined by our elected rep-
resentatives. But for this fiscal year 1986, there is also the alba-
tross of record setting deficits, itself a problem that needs a solu-
tion. I recognize this, most Americans recognize this and members
of Congress thch:selves recognize this. The question still is %hat is
best for our country and wl: .t is the best budge4 that can be imple-

ted given these constraints?
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When my father was discharged from World War IL he attended
college here at the City University. It was possible 1.ack then for
individuals to work part time jobs, save their earnings and pay
their living expenses while earning a college degree, but now it is
1985 and the price tag for a degree routing 'y adds up to more than
most people can afford. Next year the average cost of attendance at
an independent institution in New York is projected to be $11,600.
Well, so much for pulling -rourself up by your bootstraps in earning
a college degree. That is, h_.ve not heard of many $11,000 summit
jobs flipping hamburgers. But what about Federal assistance? I am
not sure if there is anything more disheartening to a student,
someone working 20 hours a week at a Work Study job, someone
borrowing maximum GSL and the- going further into debt with
Auxiliary loans, someone with a younger sister or brother that will
not go to the college of his or her choice because of the extraordi-
nary expense involved wit! ying to pay the bills of two independ-
ent colleges; what could possibly be worse than being told that your
aid will be cut while tuition will be hiked? What could possibly be
more destructive to the students receiving aid in this country than
to be told in return for the sacrifices that you and your family is
going through so that you can attend the college that is the nght
size for you, the sacrifice that has placed you at a college that has
a special program in return for sacrifices we are going to cut your
financial aid. This is current national policy, and let there be no
mistake about it, it hurts.

It has already been said that the ed'ications of independent col-
leges are not meant for everyone. Secretary. Bennett has said as
much, that getting a Aegree wherever the price is lowest is really
the national goal. And there is no question that the intent of t'te
original bud:Te proposals and early compromise budgets would go
far in accomplishing that goal. eut look at the real costs involved,
this intent, an intent pushed in Washington says to every middle
and low-income family at a private college "You do not belong
here". That is an ugly national statement, that is a dangerous na-
tion"! statement. It would separate the rich from the rest of the
country and when imrlement-Y1 would slam the college gate in the
fa,.;e3 of the majority t, mi... and low-income students at private
colleges. Some say that this is necessary because there is a deficit
to be dealt with and we all have to sacrifice. The prim we have to
pay for this deficit is to lose middle and low-income students earn-
ing a college degree, and especially so with independent colleges.
While all you see is made up of student governments at independ-
ent colleges, our largest governing body is made up of student gov-
ernment 'residents and officers. So, we look around to see just
whet kinc: of student is going to be tbe sacrificial lamb for this
intent. Roughly, three-quarters of the student government presi-
dents at independent colleges get Federal financial aid.

I would like to fill this picture a little more. The ISC's executive
board and committee chairs of students at independent colleges.
For six out of eight of our executive officers, their parents di not
go to college. Two are ;Tidependent students, all receive GSL, ,i-

ceive college work study, all but two receive Pell and SEW. Most
receive TAP New York State Student Incentive Grant, three obtain
and receive national Lirect student loans. That is what these indi-
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viduals receive in Federal suppor ;, what have they given in return?Half of these officers have received public service awards fromtheir college for their contribution to the campus community. Eachhas served at least 3 years in student government as representa-tives elected by their peers. The cumulative grade point averagehovers a tenth of a point below 3.5, a solid A minus. Of those who
have taken standardized tests for graduate level ed cation, their
average scores ranked at the 96 percentile. There is a valedictori-an, there is a veteran with 4 years service in the Air Force, but not
one of these students could have attended their independent collegewithout financial aid. So, does student financial aid work? It cer-tainly seems to. Does not it? Federally funded financial aid has al-lowed these studeht leaders of today who will suz -Ay be the civicleaders of tomorrow access to independent campuses. Are these thekind of students that do not belong at independent colleges? Can
anyone seriously suggest that it is a good national policy to finan-cially prohibit such future leaders from the independent college
education? But what is most frightening to me is that these talent-
ed individuals are not really exceptions. As ISC has worked withstudent leaders on campuses across this State we have found fi.
nancially needed students contributing in the Ands of ways totheir community. It is not surprising. In order to be able to afford
an independent college degree, middle income and lower incomefamilies need financial aid. Under the proposed budget they willnot get it. Under the proposed budget, they will not go to higherpriced colleges. Under the proposed budget, students that are someof the brightest, most dea-cated and most public service mindedpeople in independent institutions will have their families andtheir own sacrifices rewarded with an economic mandate to saygoodbye to their alma mater That is not the American dream that"as brought up with. re not the principals of opportunity

learned in my Tamil,'. t scares me, it scares my friends, it isagedy in the making. Please, I plead with you to sto' it. Thankyou.
[Prepared statement of Steve Benson follows:]

PREPARED S.ATEMENT OF STEVE BENSON, SENIOR, UNION COLLEOZ, SCHENECTADY, NY
Mr. Chairman, Congressman Biaggi and Honorable Members of the Committee,my name is Steve Bensoa. I am a senior at Union Cc.11ege, an independent institu-tion in Schenectady, New York, with an undergraduate enrollment of about twothousand students. I am also the ,airperson of the Independent Student Coalition,an affiliation of student gov.,rnment associations at independent colleges in NewYork State. On behalf of the members of the Indapendert Student Coalition and onbehalf of the students at independent colleges in New York State, I wish to thankyou for giving us this chance to be heard.
To begin with, I should tell you why I am here today. I am not here today becauseof self-interests in a policy decision. Rather, I am here today because ofan enduringprinciple that I was brought up with. A pi inciple which my family has engrainedinto me.
During WWII my fathe was in the Army. He has told me many stories about histimes in the armed services, but I've always remembered one story most vividly; theone he has told me least about. Simply, my father was in a glider accident. And,

every man aboard that glider died, except for him. All of them, he said, were aboutmy age, 19, 20, 21 . . . and the horror was that not one of them would see their
dreams, the dreg, is they were brought up with, the dreams they lived for. I've only
seen my father cry twice. The time he told me this story was of them.So what? What was my father telling me in this story. I think my father was, inhis way, telling me the importance of the American Dream. I think he was telling
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me about that ever present part of American thought, where any man or woman
can exercise their ability to work their way up that ladder of success and to see
their family, their sons and daughters, given that same opportunity. But, those men
on that glider with my father never saw that opportunity not saw their possible
sons and daughters given that opportunity. Sometimes, in tragic circumstances, that
opportunity is lost. But, you can also lose that opportunity through public policy.
Isn't it also wrong when that opportunity is possible and it is deliberately taken
away?

Congress, I know, faces difficult constraints on the '86 budget. As always, many
American needs seek solution through programs and laws to be determir ed by our
elected Representatives. But for this fiscal year 1986 budget, there is also the alba-
tross of record setting deficitsitself a problem that needs a solution. I recognise
this, most Amerimns recognize this and Members of Congress themselves recognize
this. The question, stir, is what is best for our country and what is the best budget
that can be implemented given these constraints.

When my father was discharged from World War II, he attended college here at
the City University. It was possible back then for individuals to work part-time jobs,
save their earnings and pay their living expenses while earning a college degree.
But now it's 1985and the price tag for a degree rot-inely adds up to more than
most people can afford. Next year the average cost of attendance at an independent
institution in New York is projected to be eleven thousand, six-hundred dollars.
Nir, 1, so much for pulling yourself up by bootstraps and earning a college degree:
th-, is, I haven't heard of many eleven thousand dollar summer jobs flipping ham-
burgers. But what about federal assistance?

I'm not sure if there's anything more disheartening to a student someone work-
ing twenty hours a week at a work-study jub; someone borrowing maximum GSL
and then going further into e ,bt with Auxiliary Loans; someone with a younger
sister or brother that won't go to the col:ege of her or his choice because of the ex-
traordinary expense involved with trying to pay the bills of two independent col-
legeswho ould possibly be worse than being told that your will be cut while
tuition wili -,e hiked? What could possibly be more destructive to the students re-
ceiving aid in this country than to be told: In return for the sacrifice that you and
your family is going through so that you can attend the college that's the right size
for you; the sacrifice that has placed you at a college that has a special program; in
return for sacrifices, we are going to cut your financial aid. This is current national
policyand let there be no mistake about it, it hurts.

It's already been said that the educations at independent colleges are not meant
for everyone. Secretary Bennett has said as muchthat getting a degree wherever
the price is lowest is really the national goal. And there's no question that the
intent o: the original budget proposals and early "compromise" budgets would go
far in accomplishing that goal. But look at the real cost involved. This intent, an
intent pushed in Washington, says to every middl.- end low-income family at a pri-
vate college: You don't belong here. That is an ug'y national statement. That is a
dangerous national statement. It would separate the rich from the rest of the coun-
tryand when implemented would slam the college gate in the faces of the majority
of middle and low income students at private colleges. Some say that this is neces-
sary, because there's a defecit to be dealt with and we all have to sacrifice. The
price we have to pay for this deficit is to lose middle and low-income students earn-
ing a college degreeand especially so at independent colleges.

Well, ISC is made up of student governments at independent collm. Our largest
governing body is made up of student government Presidents and Officers. So we've
asked around to see just what kind of student is going to be the sacrificial lamb for
this intent. Roughly three qurxters of the student government Presidents at inde-
pendent colleges get federal financial aid.

I'd like to fill in this picture some more. The ISC's Executive Board and Commit-
tee Chairs are students at independent colleges. For ^"c out of eight of our Executive
Officers, their parents didn't go to college. Two are independent students. Al re-
ceive All received college work-study. All but two receive PELL and SEOG.
Most receive TAP, New York's State Student Incentive Grant. Three of ten receive
National Direct Student Loads. That's what these individuals receive in federal sup-
port: what have they given in return?

Half of these officers have received public service awards from their college for
their contribution to the campus community. Erich has served at least three years in
student government es representatives electea by their peers. Their cumulative
grade point average hovers a tenth of a point below 8.5a solid A minus. Of those
who have taken standardized tests for graduate level education, their average score
is ranked at the 96 percentile. There's a Valedectorian. There's a veteran with four
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year's service in the Air Force. But not one of these students could have attended
their independent collar without financial an'. So, does student financial aid work?
It certainly seems tr -emit it? Federally funded financial aid has allowed these
student leaders of todaywho will surely be the civic leaders of tomorrowaccessto independent campuses.

Are these the kind of e:.idents that don't belong at independent colleges? Can
anyone seriously suggest that it's a good national policy to financially prohibit anIch
future leaders from an independent college education?

But what's most frightening to me is that these talented individuals are not really
exceptions. As ISC has worked with student leaders on campuses across thl state,
we've found financially needy students contributing in thousands of ways to their
community. It's not surprising: in order to be able to afford an independent college
degree, middle income and lower income families need financial aid. Under the pro-
posed budget, they won't get it. Under the proposed budget, they won't go to higher
prie,...4 colleges. Under the proposed budget, students that are some of the brightest,
mo, dedicated, and most public service minded people at independent institutions
will have their family's and their own sacrifices rewarded with an economic man-
date to say good-bye to their alma mater. That's not the American dream that I was
brought up with; those aren't the principles of opportunity that I learned in my
family. It scares my friends; it's a tragedy in the ma i ng. Please, stop it.

Thank you.

Mr. FORD. Thank you very much. Cindy Burski?

STATEMENT OF CINDY BURSKI, CHAIR, MINNESOTA STATE
UNIVERSITY STUD;;NT ASSOCIATION

Ms. BURSKI. Mr. Chairman, board and members of the subcom-
mittee. Good afternoon, I guess it is almost now

My name is Cindy Burski and I am from Minnesota and I am
currently a senior at Morehead State University and I now serve
as a State chair of the Minnesota State University Student Associa-
tion representing 45,000 students.

Currently, I also serve as the chair of the student advisory com-
mittee to the higher education coordinating board in my State.
This advisory committee represents students from vocational tech-
nical institutes, community colleges, private postsecondary schools,
private colleges, University of Minnesota, high school students and
State universities over a quarter million students. This very di-
verse group has came to agreements on the following statement:

We call upon the United &etas Congress to ensure that the PELL Grant program
is fully funded to reach all students who have financial need. We further entreat
the United States Congress to guarantee access to loan capital for students in this
country by rejecting any proposed income cap on the Guaranteed Student Loan Pro-
gram. We ask members of Congress to provide funds to State financial aid agencies
to ensure the availability of quality financial aid lawmation to all students. And
finally, we believe that students who are financially independent of their parents,
njardless of age, should be treated as independents in the financial aid process.

While recognizing that the students in Minnesota are also ad-
ver ly affected by the budget cuts, I would like to expand on the
last ,oint of the independent studeuts for the rest of my testimony.

In Minnesota, the independent student definItion has been an
issue for several years now. The Minnesota higher education co-
ordinating board has recently added an arbitrary age criteria of 22
to the requirements for student independency. This rule goes into
effect for the 1985-86 schcal year, and students are already finding
it impossible to live with.

My student association along with the other student associations
in my State has introduced legislation that would make the stu-
dent independent definition the same as the current Federal defini-
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tion. This legislation received overwhelm;ng bipartisan support
from legislative leaders on all of the education subcommittees and
policy committees. It had the backing of all of the system adminis-
trative heads, all of the State's student groups and the faculty asso-
ciations. After countless hours of testimony from students who
would be adversely affected, these legislative leaders in our State
recognized that the rule change was arbitrary, callous, and simply
unnecessary. The concern raised most often by the heads of the
system was the lack of sufficient data to sup ..rt the k.Intention
that there was widespread abuse. One of tl.e : inistrators of our
system likes to refer to this policy as "throwing the baby out with
the bath water."

Currently, our coordinating board is using an appeals process for
those students under the age of 22 who do not meet the exemp-
tions. I am serving on this committee. In the past month, this com-
mittee has received over 50 cases of undue hardship and I would
like to share with you a covole of actual cases that I have to deal
with on this committee. After a painful divorce, severed all family
ties. Yet, under this policy change, because he is under 22, he is
c ,idered dependent. There is Sally, whose father refuses to sup-
port her education and in fact her father has asked her to leave
home because he does not believe that a higher education is neces-
sary for women. How will it change in the definition affect Sally's
ability to attend an int titution of higher learning? There ate count-
less examples of students who have not received any financial sup-
port from their families and yet will be expected to 1...ovide family
income data. All students under the age of 22 will be considered
dependent on their families regardless of the realities of t'A situa-
tion. We ask, is this responsible good policy to ignore the realities
as the situation in favour of an easy and arbitrary solution which
is not based on fact but on ruppositivu.

This system of simple elimination by age puts those students who
are most dependent on aid and who have such traumatic experi-
ences in their background in a difficult situation where they are
required to tell me, a total stranger, the intimate personal details
of their reality in their situation, and I do not think that this
policy should be adopted by the F'.cleral Government because these
students would simply be denied access to a higher education.

A major concern raised by students is the sometimes imperfect
needs analysis. If a student and his or her parents fill out the
needs analysis formula and it shows that they are expected to con-
tribute $2,000 and yet the parents perceive that they cannot pay
this, the student is the one who suffers. If parents simply will not
contribute to an education for their offspring, there is no legal re-
course.

The Minnesota expel fence is one where the legislators agree that
this is not good public policy and yet the rule change is allowed to
remain because of a lack of funding. These are moneys that were
in the budget until this year and I urge you not to take a very di-

. verse group of people like the independent students and simplify
their situation. These students, like Julia, who has not been al-
loiied in her house since she was 17 are real people who want an
education and I urge you not to deny these people access to a
better life.
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[Prepared statement of Cindy Burksi follows:]

PREPAR D STATEMENT PRISZNTBD BY CINDY SURSKI ON &CHAU 07 THIC MINNESOTA
STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT ASSOCIATION

The .dimiesota State University Student Association has seriously consideredboth pi-Awed budget for higiki education and the longer term reauthorizationcf tf..! Hiol,er Education Act of 1965.
e would like to offer our suggestions and comments on both the federal budget

p opoeal and the reauthorization. We have attempted to prioritise the Title IV pro-grams and comment on their purpose from our viewpoint as students.We realize that this is a time of restricted means for the federal government. We
have kept this in mind as we have analyzed the proposals and we hope that ourtuggestions will not be viewed as unreasonable in this time of restraints. Rather wehave commented on those programs that wa feel are essential in the federal finan-cial aid package.

The first and most important area in the federal financial aid arena is the PaGrant Program. We believe this country needs to make a commitment to everyone
who want to attend an institution of higher education. This commitment to access isfunded in the Pell Grant program.

As shown in the following Tab! students from poor and minority families arethose that would be hurt the most oy the proposed budget cuts. A higher educatinnis not meant to be a reality for only the middle and upper classes of America. If thelurrent budget proposals are adopted the Pell program will no longer serve thosethat are the neediest. We firmly believe that this program must continue to be thebase on which to &did a solid financial ad p
The most damaging part of the proposed Pell Grant t changes is the increase in the

amount of discretionary 'regime expected fr.m parents. Onceagain the philisophicalemndation of the Pell Grant program is eroded. It is only the student who suffers
m parents do not perceive they are able to contribute as much as financial aid

form dictates. Increasing the amount of discretionary income expected from parentsdoes not provide a guarantee for students nor does it provide incentives for parents
to conform to these ..4pectations.

Those students from low income and/or minority families are more likely to basetheir decision to continue their education on finances. This choice should be one of a
desire for higher education not one of finances.

Table II gives some facts on ..he effects the nroposed budget would have as the
Minnesota State University System students. These facts include all programs andare from the original federal budget which was more generous in many ways to thePell Grant program We would support amendments to protect the Pell Grant pro-gram from further erosion.

FINANCIAL AID RESOLUTION PASS= MAY 1, 1985

Whereas citizens of the United States have a right :stain a higher educationregardless of financial, economic, racial, or religious be.4.oand;
Whereas the federal government must reinforce its commitment to access through

the Higher Education Act Title IV financial aid programs;
Whereas students across the country need to be informed about the financial aidavailable to them;
Be it, therefore, resolved, The Minnesota Student Advisory Council (SAC) to theMinnesota Higher Education Coordinating Board calls upon the United States Con-gress to ensure that the Pell Grant Program is fully funded to reach all studentswho ha 'e financial need;
Be it further resolved, The Minnesota SAC entreats the United States Congress to

guarantee access to loan capital for students in this country by rejecting any pro-posed income cap on the Guaranteed Student Loan Program;
Be it further resolved, The Minnesota SAC invokes members of Congress to pro-vide matching funds to state financial aid agencies to ensure the availability of

quality financial aid information to all students;
Be it further resolved, The Minnesota SAC believes that student who are finan-cially independent of their parents, regardless of age, should be treated as independ-ents in the financial aid 'ess.
Noes. The Minnesota St.dent Advisory Council consists of members of the followintetudent

groups: The Mir.nesota Area Vocational Technical Institutes, The Minnecz*,. Private Post-Sec-ondary Schools, The Minnesota Community Colleges, The Minnesota Associatital t-tr.:te Col-
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loges, The Minnesota State University Student Association, The Minnesota Association of Stu-
dent Councils, and the University of Minnesota Student Association.

AVAILABLE OPTOVE

1. Retain the current definition: The current criteria seems to be the most reason-
able. The problem is the verification of two of the thrre criteriacannot have re-
ceived more than $750 from Parents and cannot have lived at home more than 42
days. GECB has claimed that students can receive money and in kind t3talling mot
than $756 from their parents without anyone knowing. A student could also be at
home more than 42 days since no one is watching the student to verify this item.
There are problems with the curr_nt criteria which could be remedied without ac-
quiring an age limit

2. Student declaration of income sources: This option would require that a student
declare his/her income sources such as work, money from psrents, trust funds, or
any other source of income. Students would be randomly audited to verify the infor-
mation they have listed on their income. This approach would answer the concern
with verificiation of in kind or monetary support from the parents. A penalty would
be attached for those whose financial situation is misrepresented on the form.

3. Require signed affidavit from parent: The parent would be required to provide a
signed affidavit that they are not providing any financial help to their son or daugh-
ter (either in kind or monetary) above $750; and are not providing lodging for the
student for more than 42 days out of the year. Should the parent NOT provide an
affidavit, the student may present other information to prove that he/she is indeed
independent. The HECB has already used this method of verification since 1931-
1982 requiring everyone under 30 oo submit a notarized statement signed by his/her
parents verifying the accuracy of the ..nformation. The HECB has stated that this
method of verification has "weeded" out one third or 6,000 of those applying for in-
dependent student status in 1981-82 (Statement of Need and Reasonableness, May
28, 1984 pg. -2). If there is indeed anecdctal evidence that people are

atheir family finances, then those people could be prosecuted for falsificaticfnra: trighe
information. The affidavit is a signed and notarized statement, a legal document,
which can be used in court if improprieties exist.

4. Proof of work: A student, under this requirement, would be asked to provide
proof that they are able to maintain themselves financially without help from their
parents. The student should be able to prove that they are working at least part
time. The problem with this method, however, is that a student may have other
means of support other than a job (i.e. inheritance, welfare, spouse.) This option
would be best incorporated into option 2, Student declaration of income sources.

5. Use of one form of information is proof of independence- The revised HECB rule
carries with it a clause for studi...,..f who are under age 22 and want to prove that
they are indeed independent. The HECB asks for the following documentation: ". . .

documentation such as income tax returns, rent payments, proof of residence, voter
registration or similar documentation -let reasonably may be requested by the
Board or its agents and employees to establish that the applicant's parents have sev-
erer relations with the applicant and that the applicant established a pattern of
self-supporting behavior."

The key phrase in this clause is, hes established a pattern of self-supporting be-
havior. The use of these forms of information would most certainly provide the Fi-
nancial AM Administrator and the HECB with prod that a student is ind:ed inde-
pendent and able to support himself/herself. The argument could be made that this
is too much paperwork for aid administrator and the HECi to deal with in a
time of time constraints. We would argue that such documentation e a small price
to pay when a comes to a student's access to higher education. It is also no greater
paperwork than is currently required under the :.1> exemptions policy.

6. Change in status v. Wile pursuing a post secondary education: One of the allega-
tions raised against students under ago 22 is that they arrange their status while in
school. A sol..' ion to this problem would be to "flag" students who change their
status from deptubient to independent. A student's application would be pulled from
the computer and they would have 60 present verifiable proof that their status has

4 legitimately changedsuch as death of parents. This would disallow higher income
families from tiansferring family responsibility for paying college costs to the state.
The HECB and the financial aid community are collaborating on computer__ ...nc`
work that would tie in the local campus to the HECB computer in St. P .ul. This
would offer an opportunity for verification of information received from the student
since the people at the front lines would know the student on a personal basis. The
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computer -ti'- ,t would insure a flow of information on a stut:ent's iarticular prob-
lem as oppxh. e to the present administrative red tape.

TABLZ I

[From the Chronicle of iligher Education]

EACh OF 250,000 STUPINTS FROM POOR FAMILIES SUN LOSING $1,160 IN AID JNDER
RI AGA.N PLAN

(By Cheryl M. Fields)

Witemmtor4.-Almost a quarter of a million -Audents from families with annualincomes of less than $6,000 would lose an average of $1,160 each in federal aid
under President Reagan's budget proposals, according to a report by the American
Association of State Colleges and Universities

An additional 96,000 students from famines with incomes between $6,000 and
$12,000 would receive lees aid than they do now, the report added.

"Thsee figures show that the Reagan Administration's claim that the cuts would
affect t'nly middle-income students from families with incomes of more than $25,000
is false," said Allan W. Ostar, preuidert of the association. "In fact, 40 per cent
(00,000) of the students who would be affected ccme from families with incomes
below $25,000 per year."

The President proposed in his budget for fiscal 1986 to cut 61.6-billion from stu-
dent aid by such means as restricting Guaranteed Student Loans to students from
families earning under $32,500 a year, restricting Pa Grants to students from fami-
lies earning less than 625,000 and limiting a student's total federal aid to $4,000 ayear.

Other changes that would ue "especially damaging to low-income and minority
students," Mr. Ostar said, are proposals that would increase the amount of diacre-
tionary income that a family would be expected to contribute before a student could
receive a Pell Grant and that would bar most students ander the age of 22 from
declaring themselves financially independent of their families.

The analysis was based on data gathered in a survey of the records of 15,616 stu-
de'.t -aid recipients at public and private colleges and universities in academic 1983-84. The 371 institutions whose students' records were included in the survey "repre-
sent a stratified, random sample of public and private colleges and universities inthe U.S.," the aesocirtion said.

NUMBER OF STUDENTS WHO WOULD LOSE AID UNDER REAGAN PROPOSALS

Ware LAWICAT4 Mionly Wow Foals sie
owe

Less than $6,000 . 236,99i 61,028 111,088 17,535
$5,000 - $12,000 95,931 20,838 50,696 3,131
512,000-518,000 92,812 15,158 19,240 2,601
518,000-525,000 72,210 8,101 3048 395
525,000-$32,500 39,867 133,506 534
$32,500 and above . 31,731 219,063 .

Total 198,008 176,815 631,115 21,106

Soar Amman Ancoation d State Whim and Unmans

TABLE H-IMPACT OF INITIAL REAGAN PROPOSALS ON SUS STUDENTS

Many students attending one of he Minnesota State Universities would be denied
aid, or receive reduced aid, if the Reagan proposed cuts in federal financial aid are
adopted. Based on campus surveys, estimates of the number of affected students
have been determined r..s outlined 1,4low:

1. Limiting PELL, SEOG and Work-Study to Students from families with AGIs of
$25,000 would eliminate 15 to 20% of current recipients.

2. Between 13 and 17% of current federal aid recipients would have their aid re-
duced if the $4,000 aid limit is imposed.
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3. %ea ricting Guaranteed Loans to families with AGIs of $32,500 would eliminate
25 to 30% of the current recipients.

4. About 3 to 5% of current federal aid recipients are self-supporting students
under age 22. Some of these students would fail to receive aid if self-supporting
status was denied to students under age 22. However, some would continue to qual-
ify as dependent students based on their families' situation.

The Guaranteed Student Loan program is becoming vital for many college stu-
dents. The MSUSA believes that this increasing reliance on loans is unfortunate for
several reasons.

First, there are many students who just cannot accept going to school for four
years and being $10,000 in debt upon graduation. Today there is no guarantee for
employment like there was 10 or 15 years ago. In the Minnesota State University
System we have found that the total amount of Guaranteed Student Loan debt accu-
mulated by our seniors has more than doubled from fiscal year 1982 to FY 19E4.
The following memo from our State University System Office also points out several
other alarming facts about inc .btednees. For instance, the number of students
taking out leans over $8,000 ha risen from 4% of borrowers in FY 82 to 16% of
borrowers in FY 83. A difference of only ONE year. Finally, the overall average
loan debt of a graduating senior rose nearly 25% in just one year.

Secondly, many students from low income or farm families have seen the trauma
of a large debt burden. This reduces the likelihood of accepting a loan burden. The
necessity of loans may 'suggest a risk that is too great to take in higher education.

Finally, the high reliance on loans may lead to a climbing rate of default unless
something is done quickly. Student loans are a good source of funding for higher
education but we do not believe they should become the foundation for aid in this
country. There is a limit to the loan burdens at, can handle.

The GSL program must be available to all students at a reasonable rate. An
income cap only restricts opportunity. Solid education of the amount of loans ac-
crued, the interest rates, and the amount of monthly payments is needed. Students
must be aware of the effects of their loans in order to plan for their future.

LOAN CONSOLInATION

Perhaps the most serious problem in all student lending today is the problem of
loan consolidation. Report after report has indicated that students are in dire need
of a reasonable loan consolidation program. What is being proposed is not reasona-
ble. It is ironic that is 1984 when the T-bill rates are 9.2%, the recommendations for
lop consolidation are far more stringent than they were in 1980 when T-bill rates
were 14%. Recent statistics from SALLIE MAE and the Department of Education
indicate that there is a new clue of defaulter developing. They are the students who
cannot make monthly repayments because the rate is simply too high. We encour-
age the subcommittee to return to the 1980 loan consolidation requirements.

The reason loan consolidation is such an urgent problem is that those students
who have many loans must pay all of those loans back at the same time. For exam-
ple. Shelli Peterson, a recent graduate of St. Cloud State University has 4 loans of
$2,500 each. All of these loans dome from different lenders which means r'se has
over $200 per month in loan payments. Yet when she took out these loans a. was
assured that she could consolidate her loans to make more reasonab.s monthly pay-
ments. If Shelli had married someone who had an equal amount of loan burden you
can see their monthly payr. its would have been prohibitive. However, even today
Shell . and her husband are restricted from making necessary major purchases.

DZF1NMON OF IWFAULT

Currently the federal government, when computing the default rate on student
loans does NOT consider those people who have defaulted and then entered repay-
ment. We consider a new definition of "default" to be a low cost way to cut down on
the default rate and also produce an incentive for states and institutions le get de-
faulters into repayment.

4 When the states and institutions have no incentive for finding defaulters every-
one stands to lose. By expanding the definition of default to include mechanisms for
student's, institutions, and states to erase that default upon entering repayment, the
federal government only stands to save money. This new definiti "n would also pro-
vide a TRUE picture of the rate of default rather than a very dated look at loan
defaults.
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INCOME CONTINGENT LOAN REPAYMENT

Currently in Minnesota a proposal to allow medical profession students to repaytheir loans on en income based plan is being cons9ered. The MSUSA i,siieves thisis a program which must be considered on a federal level as well. Dr. David Longen-
ecker, Executive Director of the Minnesota Higher Education Coordinating Boardhas proposed the Minnesota plan. He is hoping to expand the program in includemany students within a few years.

On the federal level the government can reduce the iierault rate if the student isgiven the opportunity to adjust the repayment to his/her job situation. This pro-motes sound fiscal planning and allows for both quick and delayed repayments.

STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM,
OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR,
St Paul, MN, January 16, 1985.

Memo to: State University Board.
From: Robert S. Krause, director of student affairs.
Subject: Financial aid updatestudent hot -owing.

Last October you were provided a summary of Student Financial Aid Programs inthe State University System during F1' 1984. As part of that report, a section wasincluded on student participation in various loan programs. At that time, we indi-cated that in FY 1984 students in our System borrowed a total of more than $34million and that their average Guaranteed Studert Lcrn had increased to approxi-mately $1,900 which was a $100 increase over the preceding year. Additionally, weindicated that staff was continuing to analyze student borrowing trends over thepast several years in an attempt to at least partially answer a question of whetheror not students are relying excessively on loans to meet the gap between education-al costs and their families resources.
BOO Matuska, Director of Financial Aid at Mankato State University, has spent aportion if his sabbatical leave doing financial aid research in our office. His re-search o student loan burdens in tbs. Minnesota State University System serve asthe basi 4 for the follow'ng observations about student borrowing in our System.1. Dr.ta from annual student borrowing at Mankato State University from F1'1974 to F1' 1984 suggest that, when figures are adjusted for inflation, the annualloan 'burdens at Mankato State University appear to have increased only moderate-
since F1' 1974. The overage loan in FY 1974 was $864 and in FY 1984 it was$1,724an increase of 99%.

However, the growth in the number of loans from 1974 to 1984 far exceeds theenrollment patterns for that period. In FY 1974, 2,151 students or 23% of the totalenrollment borrowed slightly over $1.8 million from all programs. In FY 1984, 5,697students or 52% of the total enrollment borrowed slightly over $9.8 million. Thisincrease in the percentage of students needing to borrow in order to meet education-al costs is an area of concern. The statistics suggest that it is becoming increasingly
necessary for students to borrow in order to have access to publicly funded highereducation.

2. Data drawn from all state universities regarding Guaranteed Student Loan bor-rowing over the last five fiscal years tend to reflect the same pattern as that experi-
enced at Mankato State University. It should be noted however, that this programwas sharply impacted by changes in federal legislation during that time period. TheMiddle Income Assistance Act of 1978 removed the income eligibility cap from theGuaranteed Student Loan program and essentially opened up the program to allstudents This caused a large surge in borrowing through 1982 when legislation in-troducing a needs test for aadjusted gross income m excess of $30,000 was implement-ed.

The net result of the change in federal legislation caused a high point in the par-ticipation race in the program in 1982 followed by a decline in 1983. In F1' 1980
there were 7504 student borrowers, in FY 1982 there were 17,078 student borrow-ers, ar 4 in FY 1984 there were 14,704 student borrowers. In spite of this, the 1980 to1984 comparisons still strongly suggest that with average loans increasing from$1,609 to $1,906 and total borrowing increasing from $12 million to $28 million, in-
crease costs have caused significantly more families to perceive a need to borrow inorder to meet educational costs.

3. Data concerning cumulative loans of seniors in the State University System in-dicate that significant increases in borrowing are not just a phenomena associatedwith the total student population on an annut.1 basis, but are persistent for students
as they move through their collegiate career to graduation.
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Attached is a copy of a Summary of Aggregate Guaranteed Student Loan Indebt-
edness for Minnestoa State University System Seniors for the Guaranteed Student
Loan Program provided 1 y the Higher Education Assistance Foundation for the past
three years. The numbers of seniors having a cumulative student loan has increased
from 2,628 in 1982 to 4,308 in 1984. This increase of 64% translates into a situation
where in 1982 a little over one-fourth of the seniors in the System borrowed from
the program to a situation where in 1984 over one-half -f the seniors in the System
have borrowed an average loan of $5,373 to help finance their collegiate education.

4. Ftepeying a loan of $5,373 over a ten-year period generally does not pose a seri-
ous nroblem for most university graduates. A loan in this amount would require a
monthly repayment of approximately $70 for ten years. However, the percentage in-
crease in the average loan of 26% over a two-year period is a concern. Should this
continue unchecked, the average guaranteed loan of a senior in FY 1988 would be
approximately $8,500 or require a monthly repayment of almost $110.

5. A more disturbing trend in the guaranteed student loan program is the move-
ment of more students into the upper loan intervals. In FY 1982., only 4% of the
borrowers had cumulative loans of $8,000 or more. This increased to 9% in 1983 and
16% in 1984. An $8,000 loan represents a monthly repayment of approximately $100
for ten years. Payments in excess of that may pose serious problems for graduates.
Data on cumulative NDSL- -GSL indebtedness of graduating seniors at Mankato
State University tend to corroborate this trend line. In FY 1983, 9% of the graduat-
ing seniors at Mankato State had loans in excess of $8,000 and in FY 1984 that per-
centage increased to 15%.

In summary, the data suggest that the need to borrow in order to finance the cost
of a collegiate education has become more common place. Additionally, larger num-
bers of students are borrowing larger amounts of funds to finance the cost of their
education. .."ks indicated in the October financial aid reports, loans will continue to
be a major source of aid to students and we should continue to find ways to mini-
mize the need for students to relay on large loans. Containing coats and increasing
work opportunities would help accomplish this goal. Staff will continue to conduct
annual research projects designed to monitor the trends presented in this report,
and explore additional thods to contain student loan indebtedness. I would be
happy to respond to an .0estions you may have concerning the material contained
in this report. Thank you.

Attach.-ent.

SUMMARY OF AGGREGATE GUARANTEED STUDENT LOAN INDEBTEDNESS OF MINNESOTA STATE

UNIVERSITY SENIORS

Focal year-

Rings 1982 1983 1914

N Anse Avg N keret Avg N Smoot Avg

0-1,000 .. 125 $103,149 $825 111 $82,083 $139 119 $91,209 $811

1,001-2000 291 491,952 1,656 242 383,525 1,585 290 484,414 1,610

2,001-3,000 518 1,330,148 2,569 411 1,164,195 2,412 584 1,414,139 2,524

3,001-4,000 362 1,332,153 3,682 365 1,283,623 3,511 415 1,145,551 3,615

4,001- 100 563 2,662,100 4,128 522 2,490,182 4,112 100 3.280,981 4,681

5,0r 00. 218 1,219,138 5,592 305 1,696,506 5,562 424 2,361,493 5,510

6, .-/,00C 230 1,510 439 6,585 280 1,852,619 6,616 102 3,297,349 6,568

1,001 -8,000 200 1,503,213 1,516 305 2,361,068 1,161 514 3,852,414 1,495

8,001 - 9,000.. . 69 590,869 8,563 136 1,167,885 8,587 355 3,062,580 8,621

9,001-10,000 35 333,918 9,541 95 923,420 9,120 223 2,146,900 9,627

10,001-11,000 9 82,403 9,156 31 326,110 10,541 82 866,491 10,555

v 11,001-12,000 2 34,335 11,168 1 80,691 11,528 22 253,125 11,533

12,001-13,000 . ... . 1 24,118 24,118 18 224,511 12,413

Totals. 2,628 11,199,017 4,261 2,811 13,843,951 4,822 4,308 23,146,163 5,313

THE CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION

The studeit population in Minnesota has undergone a change in both the age of
the students and the number of credits students are taking.
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The part-time stilt it aid issue is a ver popular one in 111' 'nesota. In the Minne-
sota State University System we have had a stable relationship of actual students
on the campus to the number of Full Time Equivalents generated. Before 1982 this
ratio was about 86%. However, by 1984 that ratio had dropped to 78-79% of the
headcount. Across the state we have seen the number of part-time students rise
from 27,717 in 1976 to 46,557 in 1983. The following data from the Minnesota
Higher Education Coordinating Board demonstrates the part-time student issue and
the issue of an aging student population.

The reasons for students becoming part-time are diverse. In my position as State
Chair of the MSUSA I have had the opportunity to visit with students from across
the state. Everywhere the story is similar: too much time must be spent working,
can't afford books, have to care for my child, and their tuition has risen too quickly
for them to adjust.

Another factor in the part-time student trend is the aging student population. In
the state of Minnesota students over 22 make up over 40% of the student body
while one decade ago they only constituted 28% of the population at post-secondary
institutions. These older students present uniqt- a needs to our traditional campuses.
Course offerings, day care, and continuing education needs must all be addressed if
our campuses which to educate this population.

Providing financial aid for part-time students and older students must include
recognizing the additional casts of day care and other factors. These financial aid
formulas must be accessible to the general population which requires a good pro-
gram of information on financial aid.

We of the MSUSA support financial aid for part-time students and urge Congress
to look closely at the needs of the returning older students.

PARTICIPATION

Participation trends affect virtually all aspects of post-secondary education. En-
rollment characteristics are related closely to how much the state invests in post-
secondary education, the number and types of programs it offers, the facilities it op-
erates, the faculty it supports, the prices it charges, and the financial aid it provides
to students. This section reviews several dimensions of participation in Minnesota
post-secondary education.

Most of the data focuses on state-level trends. Additional information on system
and institution level trends can be found in the Board's annual fall enrollment sur-
veys and other data reports.

Starting in fall 1983, the Coordinating Board received unit records for each stu-
dent enrolled in an institution. The new method of data collection resulted in the
lack of availability of some data on the unit record level. If a table for 1983 displays
students classified by two data elements (i.e. sex and level), a student cannot be tab-
ulated when one of the two elements is missing. Data that are unavailable are indi-
cated in a footnote. Although the new data collection design will improve compara-
bility across institutions, it initially may lead to inconsistencies in comparisions
across historical data.

ON-CAMPUS }EADCOUNT ICNROLLMISST

On-campus fall headcount enrollment in Minna' t post-secondary education in-
creased slightly in 1982 and 1983 and totaled 220,40i in fall 1983.1 From fall 1981 to
1983, total enrollment increased by 3.5 percent, or 7,506 students.

Public system enrollment increases continued to exceed those of private institu-
tions. Between 1981 and 1983 public enrollments grew 3.8 percent, or 6,505 stu-
dentsfrom 170,707 to 177,212. Private institution enrollments, excluding private
vocational schools, increased 2.4 percent, or 1,001 studentsfrom 42,188 to 48,189.
Fall 1983 enrollments in the public sector accounted for slightly more than 80 per-
cent of total on-campus headcount enrollment.

In the 15-year period from 1969 to 1983, total headcount enrollments increased 48
percent, or 71,659 students. They grew by 33 percent, or 54,835 students, from 1974
to 1983, and by 13.3 percent, or 25,937 students, from 1979 to 1983.

Between 1969 and 1983, fall headcount enrollments increased by more than 58,000
in the public systems and by about 13,600 in private institutions.

Total fall headcount enrollment represents the enrollment for on-campus students enrolled
for credit as of the 10th day cf classes in the fall term Extension students are not included. The
total includes both full-time and part-time students.
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FULL -TIME AND PART-TIME ENROLLMENTS

The percentage of students enrolled part-time increased in fall 1982 and 1983. In
fall 1983, part-time students made up 22.6 percent of total headcount enrollments.

Part-time enrollment increased substantially between 1969 to 1983. A review of
the 15 years shows that part-time students accounted for 8.8 percent of total head-
count in 1969. 13.7 percent in 1974, 18.3 percent in 1979, and 22.6 percent in 1983.
The proportion of part-time students is increasing again after a stable period in fall
1980 and 1981.

The distribution of full and part -time enrollments varies significantly by poet-sec-
ondary systems and geographical location. Institutions located in the Twin Cities
area enroll a larger percentage of part-time students while out-state institutions
enroll more full-time students Also, public institutions enroll a larger percentage of
part-time students than private institutions. These variations are shown in the
Board's annual fall enrollment survey publications, and highlighted in Table 1.3.

Almost half the total headcount enrollment in the Community College System is
part-time. Part-time students make up about 21 percent of the State University Sys-
tem's enrollment, 17 percent of the University of Minnesota's enrollment, 15 per-
cent of the private four-year colleke enrollment, and 40 percent of the private pro-
fessional school enrollment.

The growth in part-time enrollments has implications for state post-secondary
policies. Financial aid policy for part-time students is discussed in Chapter U.B.4.c.

ENROLLMENT BY ^"....

Participation in post-secondary education '-g women continued to increase in fall
1982 and fall 1983. Enrollment of women increased from 44.3 percent of total head-
count enrollments in fall 1973 to 51.2 percent in fall 1983, as shown in Table 1.4.
Women have accounted for more than 50 percent of total headcount enrollments
since 1979.

The number of females enrolled increased from 66,006 in fall 1973 to 93.768 in fall
1983, or almost 42 percent. During the same period, male en.^Ilment grew by about
8 percent, from 82,838 to 89,488.

AGE DISTRIBUTION OF UNDERGRADUATE COLLEGIATE STUDENTS

The proportion of older students enrolling Minnesota post-secondary education
has increased significantly in the past decade. In 1974, 27.9 percent of the enroll-
ment collegiate students were 22 years of age or older whereas in fall 1983, 40.4 per-
cent of the undergraduate students were 22 or older, as shown in Table 1.5.

Students 30 years of age or older accounted for 7.0 percent of total enrollments in
1974. By 1983, students 30 and older represented 12.1 percent of the undergraduate
collegiate enrollment.

MINORITY ENROLLMENTS

The total number of minority students in Minnesota post-secondary education in-
creaseu from 5,059 in 1974 to 9,133 in 1982, an increase of 80.6 percent. During the
same period minorities as a percentage of total enrollments increased from 3.2 per-
cent in 1974 to 3.7 percent in 1982.

Between 1980 and 1982, minority enrollments increased by 1,121, or 14 percent
from 8,015 to 9,136.

In the public sector, the largest increases in minority enrollments occurred in the
AVTIs and community colleges. Minority enrollments in the AVTIs grew from 472
in 1974 to 2,780 in 1982, a gain of 2,308, or 489 percent. Minority enrollments in the
community colleges increased from 511 in 1974 to 960 in 1982, an increase of 88 per-
cent.

In the University of Minnesota system, minority enrollments increased from 2,683
in 1974 to 3,387 in 1980, but fell to 3,377 in 1982.

Minority enrollments in the State University System rose from 538 in 1974 to 815
in 1982, an increase of 51 percent.

96



TABLE I.3 -FULL -TIME, PART-TIME 2 AND TOTAL FALL HEADCOUNT ENHOI INERT BY SYSTEM 1969, 1976 AND 1983

1969 1976
1963

fu 11-Me Pad owe
Total fu4Mit Partnme

Total fullnrre Part time
TotalNumber Portent ',Wilber Parent weber

Nom* Pawl ember Percent
number

Hunter Percent Number Percent number

AVTI I 13 435 100 0 0 0 0 13,435 27,745 100 0 0 0 0 27,745 21.9.2 95 9 935 41 22,847Conmunrty college 14,291 815 3,254 18 5 17,545 16,485 60 5 10.768 39 5 27,253 19,290 50 3 19,091 49 1 38,381State university 33,331 88 2 4,450 118 37.781 31,296 85 6 5,277 14 4 36,573 34,571 79 2 9,080 20 8 43,651University of Minnesota 46,533 92 3 3,882 7 7 544415 47,679 84 9 8,459 151 .6,138 47,734 82 6 10,058 17 4 57,792Private two-year 1,000 87 8 139 12 2 1,139 1,392 86 7 213 13 3 1,605 1,185 68 3 549 317 1,774Private tow-year 25,882 95 4 1,261 4 6 21,143 30,566 918 2,714 8 2 33.280 32,734 85 4 5,616 14 6 38,350Private professional 1,191 92 8 93 7 2 1,284 2,624 90 2 286 9 8 2,910 1,877 60 5 1,228 39 5 3,105
Total 135,663 912 13,079 8 8 148,742 157,;87 851 27,i 17 1.9 195,504 159,303 77 4 46,557 22 6 205,860

Unit, to 976 alt AVTI students were considered full We
Dees not include 14 541 student ono could not be classified as fun or pert time

Source Minnesota WOK Educition Conewbou Said enrollment sunny

9:l
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TABLE 14-ON- CAMPUS UNDERGRADUATE HEADCOUNT ENROLLMENT BY SEX, ALL SYSTEMS, 1973-

1983 1

fall
Male Fens e Idol

Num* Percent Number Percent Pomba Portent

1973 82.838 55 7 66,006 44 3 148,844 100 0
1974 82.152 54 9 67,360 451 149,512 100 0
1975 87.929 54 5 73.404 45 5 161,333 100 0
1976 88.166 53 0 78,306 47 0 166,472 100 0
1977 88,634 50 8 83,952 49 2 170,586 100 0
1978 85,659 50 2 84.832 49 8 170,491 100 0
1979 86.047 49 3 88.623 50 7 174,670 100 0
1980 92,070 49 2 95 095 50 8 187,165 100 0
1981 94,673 490 98,419 510 193,092 100.0
1982 45,877 49 5 97,653 50 5 193,530 100 0
1983 89,488 48 8 93,768 512 183256 100 0

Does not wick* private vccational students Does not nciude students Aube sea rs not carted floe =outs to the demon al MI
enrollments shown between 1982 and 1913

Source lAmnesota Higner Educotnn Coordinating Board

9b
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TABLE I.5-AGE DISTRIBUTION OF ONPAMPUS COLLEGIATE UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS, ALL SYSTEMS 1974-1983

Ate
1974 1915 1976 1911 1978 1979 1980 1931 1982 383

Number Percent Number PeraM limber Percent Wed Permit Number Percent Number Percent bete Paced Numbs Percent Number Percent lumber Percent

17 and under 1,854 ?A 3,183 14 2068 16 3,189 13 1,100 15 2364 16 1,707 11 1.606 17 1275 08 538 03
18 12,600 19 2 c4,611 18 9 8 14,897 191 14,914 181 14,436 171 15,135 171 4,794 16 6 25,311 16 4 13,917 15 4 18,678 110
19 11,465 is 0 11,788 175 13,871 18 4 14,565 179 16,381 18 5 1A,687 181 17,177 181 27,513 178 17,165 176 17,453 176
20 20,155 171 19,199 15 2 19,845 15 3 21215 15 5 21,43 15 2 22,614 15 5 23,302 15 6 23,855 15 5 23.963 15 4 24,441 151
11 17,034 14 4 17,110 131 17,038 131 17A70 117 18401 131 19,034 13 0 10,107 2 5 20,407 131 11,578 13 9 11,959 141
22-2' 15,449 131 10,296 15 5 10,139 15 6 10,949 15 3 11,147 15 A 11,549 15 4 13,669 15 8 24,341 15 8 15,563 16 5 18,591 18 6
1549 9,179 78 11,179 93 11,680 90 11,714 93 13,467 94 13,451 91 13,635 91 14269 91 14,478 93 15,153 97
30-34 3298 18 4,318 3 3 4,166 3 3 5,176 3 8 5S58 41 6,197 41 6,680 4 5 7,089 4 6 7,450 4 8 8,157 5 2
35 and over 4,901 41 6,118 4 8 5,614 4 3 6,989 51 7,k 0171 57 8,630 5 8 8,889 5 8 9,777 6 3 10,731 6 9

Total 111,935 130,522 129,429 131,191 142,914 6,363 149,801 154,301 155,266 155,702

Does no include tom Mullets dusted as age unbosom
Fa oxnmunity coleys it mdudes 18 and under

Sawn Minnesota lbgher Educator! Ceardnatind Board
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FEDERAL FINANCIAL AID CAP

We at MSUSA believe that putting a cap on the amount of financial aid that can
be awarded to a student from the federal government is a possible way to cut the
budget. We believe that this is the area which will seriously affect the least number
of students. We believe that students have a right to an education but it is question-
able whether the federal government can afford to extend this right to public and
high cost private institutions. Ideally students should have the ability for a broad
choice but with limited resources it is MOST important that accessibility is guaran-
teed.

MSUSA would endorse a cap of no less than $5000 for any student in one year.

FEDERAL FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION

We believe that the federal government should enter into an agreement with the
state financial aid agencies to insure that adequate and high quality information is
available to students at0118 the country. This information is beet received in a cohe-
sive financial aid package that outlines both federal and state programs. Education
is a goal that benefits the American society and we must make sure that financial
aid information is available to all students wwhing to further their education.

We urge Congress to look into a comprehensive plan for better information.

CONCLUSION

In conclusion we would like to urge you as representatives of the citizens, to pro-
ceed with caution on the proposed cuts. We would like to express special concern
about the way the cuts would affect some students drastically. An example is some-
one under 22 who has been independent for three years but will no longer be able to
claim independence. This student would be forced to rely on loans but if an income
cap is placed on GSLs that student may not be able to take out a loan. We urge you
to consider the way these cuts will affect rtudents in ALL ways.

We are pleased that we were able to supply you with our view.; on this vital piece
of legislation. If you have any questions or would like further comment on any pro-
grams we have not touched on here please feel free to call at 612/244-1518. Our
address is 555 Wabasha Suite 108 St. Paul, MN 55102. Thank you for your time and
consideration.

Mr. FORD. Thank you.
Karen McMahon

STATEMENT OF KAREN McMAHON, CHAIR, NEW YORK PUBLIC
INTEREST RESEARCH

Ms. McMAHori. Good afternoon and thank you for the opportuni-
ty to testily before the subcommittee. My name is Karen McMahon
and I am the chairperoon of the New York Public Interest Re-
search Group, NYPIRG. NYPIRG is a statewide student directed
student advocacy organization. Our primary areas of interest are
higher education, Government accountability, fiscal responsibility,
environmental protection, consumer protection, and political
reform. NYPIRG has 120,000 student members in CUNY, SUNY,
and the private sector.

I am here today to speak to you about the impact of the current
proposed financial aid cuts on students across New York &ate and
the importance of maintaining all financial aid programs when de-
ciding on the Higher Education Reauthorization Act.

TL financial aid cuts originally proposed by President Reagan
are unconscionable and would have denied approximately 1 million
students nationwide the right to an affordable education. It would
have cost New York State over one-half billion dollars.

The second compromise proposal put forth by the President is
hardly an improvement upon his first proposal. The compromise
proposal would have a devastating effect on students in all sectors
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of education. It will also result in public and private institutions
fighting over financial aid moneys thereby antagonizing their rela-
tions.

There are three major points I would like to discuss regarding
the compromise proposal; the $8,000 cost count, the $60,000 income
tax for GSL loans, and the requirement of the needs test for fami-
lies with an income below $30,000. The $8,000 cost cap will have a
severe impact on New York State students. The projected average
independent college undergraduate budget for a New York State
student is $11,600. Costs for private schools, out-of-State are even
higher and for out-of-State public institutions are probably compa-
rable. An $8,000 cap is insufficient if students are to be given the
opportunity to afford such institutions.

This proposal will drastically limit the Federal financial aid cur-
rently being allocated to New York State college students enrolled
in private institutions; 44 percent of out-of-State college population.
It will segregate students according to income status since it will be
the lower and middle income students who will be denied the op-
portunity to attend a private or out-of-State college. It will force a
negative divisive relationship between public and private institu-
tions because they will have to compete for financial aid moneys
and it will substantially decrease enrollment in private institu-
tions. The proposal limits the decisionmaking options of many stu-
dents. It will affect lower and middle income students as well as
single parents and graduate students.

The $60,000 cap on guaranteed student loans will deal yet an-
other devastating blow to New York State students. It will elimi-
nate 10,600 New Yorkers from the GSL Program and reduce the
State's loan volume by $27.7 million. This program will also hit pri-
vate schools the hardest, causing a loss of $12.6 million. The pro-
posal does not also take into consideration the added economic
burden of multiple family members enrolled in college.

Finally, the required needs test for families with incomes below
$30,000 will have a severe impact on public institutions. SUNY and
CUNY will suffer a loss of approximately 26,700 of the current
guaranteed student loans, 45 percent of the overall loss. On the
whole, it will be a loss of 59,400 loans to New York State students.

As a student at Stony Brook University, I wil: also feel the
impact of such cuts. I am a junior in college and in my last 3 years,
I have had to get three guaranteed student loans through the GSL
Program. I live on my own and need assistance from Pell, GSL,
TAP, and some other programs to attend college. I plan on going to
law school when I finish my undergraduate studies, and needless to
say I am concerned both about the financial cut, aid cuts being pro-
posed and also the fate of the Higher Education Act when it is re-
authorized. And this brings me to my second area of concern, the
Higher Education Reauthorization Act. Given the cuts proposed by
the President, the comments put forth by the Secretary of Educa-
tion regarding how students spend their financial aid money and
the compromise proposal that it currently being considered by Con-
gress, students have a real concern about the passage of a Reau-
thorization Act that will allow us the opportunity to an affordable
education.

10.1,
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As of last year, there were a total of 940,854 Federal financial
aid recipients in New York State, contrasting that against the ap-
proximately 1 million New York State students attending college,
many of them do receive some type of financial aid.

Each of these programs are extremely important to different con-
stituencies. The proposed Federal financial aid cuts will be devas-
tating, not only to college students across the country but also to
the general public. They will negatively impact on State taxpayers,
the local, State, and national economy and thereby the future wel-
fare, economic welfare of our country. Students are the Nation's
most valuable resource. Students from all corners of the country
are calling upon the U.S. Congress to preserve the welfare of the
country by securing Federal financial aid for college and university
students.

Thank you.
[Prepared statement of Karen McMahon follows:]

PREPARED STA'T'EMENT Or KAREN MCMAHON, CHAIRPERSON, NEW YORE PUBLIC
INTEREST RESEARCH GROUP, INC. (NYPIRG)

Good afternoon. My name is Karen McMahon. I am the Chairperson of the Board
of Directors of the New York Public Interest Research Group, Inc. (NYPIRG).
NYPIRG is a statewide, student-directed, student advocacy organization. NYPIRG's
primary areas of interest are government accountability, fiscal responsibility, envi-
ronmental protection, higher education, consumer protection and political reform.
NYPIRG has 120,000 student members in CUNY, SUNY and the private sector. I
am here today to speak to you about impact of the current proposed financial aid
cuts on students across New York State and the importance of maintaining all fi-
nancial aid programs when deciding on the Higher Education Reauthorization Act.

The financial aid cuts proposed by President Reagan are unconscionable and
would have denied approximately 1,000,000 students nationwide the right to an af-
fordable education. It would have costed New York State over one-half a billion dol-
lars. The second "compromise" proposal put forth by the President is hardly an im-
provement on his first proposal. The compromise proposal will have a devastating
effect on students in all sectors of education. It will also result in public and private
institutions fighting over financial aid monies, thereby antagonizing their relations.

There are three major points I would like to discuss regarding the compromise
proposal; the $8,000 cost cap, the 60,000 income cap for GSL loans, and the require-
ment of a needs test for families with an income below 30,000.

The $8,000 cost cap will have a severe impact on New York State b....dents. The
projeted average independent college undergraduate budget for a New York State
student is $11,600. Costs for private schools out of state are even higher and for out
of state public institutions are comparable. An $8,000 cap is insufficient if students
are to be given the opportunity to afford such institutions.

This proposal will drastically limit the federal financial aid currently being allo-
cated to New York State college students enrolled in private institutions-44% of
our State's college population. It will segregate students according to income status
since it will be the lower- and middle-income students who will be denied the oppor-
tunity to attend a private or out of state collegc. It will foster a negative, divisive
relationship between public and prvate institutions tecause they will have to be
competing for financial aid monies. It will substantially decrease enrollment in pri-
vate institutions. The proposal limits the decision making options of many students.
It will affect lower- and middle-income students as well as single parents and gradu-
ate students (graduates will lose $12.4 million in aid).

The $60,000 cap on Guaranteed Student Loans (GSL) will deal yet another devas-
tating blow to New York State students. It will eliminate 10,600 New Yorkers from
the GSL program and reduce the state's loans volume by $27.7 million. This pro-
gram will also hit private schools the hardest, causing a loss of $12.6 r union. The
proposals does not take into 'nnsideration the added economic burden of multiple
family members enrolled in

Finally, the required needs test for families with incomes below $30,000 is going to
have a severe impact on the public institutions. SUNY and CUNY will suffer a loss

102



98

of approximately 26,700 of the current loans (45% of the overall loss). On the whole
it will be a loss of 59,400 loans to New York State students.

As a student at Stony Brook University, I will also feel the impact of such cuts. I
am in my junior year and have already had to take out $7,500 worth of loans
through the GSL program. I live on my own and need the assistance of the Pell and
GSL programs to attend college. I plan on attending law school after I complete my
undergraduate studies and, needless to say, I am extremely concerned about the
future of these filmic. it aid programs.

This brings me to my second area of concern, the Higher Education Reauthoriza-
tion Act. Given the cuts proposed by the President, the comments put forth by the
Secretary of Education regarding how students spend their financial aid, and the
compromise proposal that is currently being considered by Congress, students have
a real concern about the passage of a reauthorization act that will allow us the op-
portunity to an affordable education.

As of last year there were a total of 940,854 federal financial aid recipients in
New York State. Contrasting that against the approximately 1,000,000 New York
State students attending college, many of them receiving some form of financial aid.
There are approximately 394,969 students who receive Guaranteed Student Loans;
28,214 students receive funds from the PLUS and ALAS program; 332,693 students
depend on Pell grants; 60,693 students receive aid through NDSL; 42,915 students
receive funds from SEOG; 70,092 students held subsidize their college costs with
CWS; and 11,278 students receive money from SSIG. Each of these programs is ex-
tremely important to different student constituencies.

The proposed federal financial aid cuts will be devastating not only to college stu-
dents across the country, but also to the general public. It will negative'' impact on
the state tax payers; the local, state and national economy and there he future
economic welfare of our country. Students are the nation's most valuer& resource.
Students from all corners of the country call upon the United States Congress to
preserve the welfare of the country by securing federal financial aid for college and
university students.

[Additional prepared statements follow:]

PRImAszo STATEMENT OF THE BROOKLYN COWRIE CHAPFZR or NYPIRG

It has been the mission of CUNY that no New York resident would want for a
college education, regardless of income. Brooklyn College has been noted for its fine
curriculum and graduates. Brooklyn College is also noted as a school that adheres to
the mission of CUNY. About 70 percent of Brooklyn College students receive some
form of financial aid. Of the estimated 11,200 students who receive financial aid, 9
percent (1,000 students) will be cut from the Pell grant program if the President's
proposed budget goes through. 33 percent of the students who receive Guaranteed
Student Loans at Brooklyn College will no longer be eligible. On the whole, 12 per-
cent of Brooklyn College students (1,394 people) who receive financial aid would be
cut from the rolls altogether. These are a few people who will be directly affected by
the proposed financial aid cuts.

My name is Dany Cunningham and I am currently n junior at Brooklyn College. I
depend heavily on financial aid to help me get throilzi school. I need financial as-
sistance because I have to work to support myself, b it I do not have enough money
after living expenses to pay tuition. As a result of this I have had to work through
several semesters without taking classes. At this rate it will take almost ten years
for me to earn my bachelors degree. If the President's proposals are passed intact,
many of my friends and I may give up school all together. I ask you to think before
you vote.

My name is Michele Smith and I am a lower sophomore at Brooklyn College. For
the two years that I have been attending college, I have been receiving financial aid.
My status is independent. If President 's proposed budget goes through I will
not be able claim independence even though I have been supporting myself since my
senior year in high school. I speak for many students at B.C. who, like my-self, are
working their way through college. The monumental cuts in financial aid will hurt,
and in some cases slay, the chances of many students to ever receive a degree of any
kind. As for myself the answer would be to work full-time all the time and perhaps
attend one or two classes in the evenini-. By taxing away financial aid from these
Brooklyn College students, this teadget >t ..aking away the last hope of these stu-
dents to get a college education.

My name is Grace lervasi and I am a junior at Brooklyn College. The proposed
student aid cuts, which ti committee will vote on, will determine my future. I have
received student aid for the past two years. However, this year my student aid was

103



99

decreased. Many students at Brooklyn College depend on their financial aid to fur-
ther their education. I urge you not to vote in favor of these financial aid cuts. Cut-
ting back on education is like cutting the country's throat.

As students active with the New York Public Interest Research Group (NYPIRG),
we oppose the presidents cuts in financial aid, and as Brooklyn College students we
oppose the proposed budget because it is not in the best interest of the students who
will be affected, either directly or indirectly. Before you cast your votes please re-
member the part of your constituency who will be hurt the most.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF JOHN COCHRAN, STUDENT AT THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF
New Yoex AT BINGHAMTON

Hello. My name is John Cochran. I am a representative of the New York Public
Interest Research Group, Inc. NYPIRG). NYPIRG is a statewide, student-directed
citizen research, education and advocacy organization. NYPIRG's primary areas of
interest are government accountibility, fiscal responsibility, environmental and con-
sumer protection, and political reform. I am here today to rpeak about the future of
our federal financial aid program and the Higher Education Act.

As a student from SUNY-Binghamton, I am very concerned about the financial
aid cuts being proposed by President Reagan and the United States Senate. Presi-
dent Reagan's Proposed cuts would have a severe impact on many of the 9,000 feder-
al financial aid recipients at SUNY/Binghamton. Under Reagan's proposal, approxi-
mately 2,500 students could lose the right to obtain a Guaranteed Student Loan
(GSL); 7% of those currently receiving Pell Grants would not longer be eligible; and
many students would no longer be able to work their way through college with the
assistance of College Work Study (CWS).

While the current compromise bill appears to be a less drastic slashing of student
financial aid, it would actually have a more devastating effect on some students who
desperately need financial assistance and deny many others the right to an afford-
able education. The required needs test for students from families earning less than
$30,000 would reduce or eliminate many loans (our Director of Financial Aid is not
sure yet of the exact number). The $8,000 cost cap would further reduce aid to many
students attending private institutions.

The overall impact of the compromise bill would mean a significant loss of money
of SUNY-Binghamton. The proposals would deny many lower-income students the
right to attend a private college and would, in effect, develop an unhealthy competi-
tion for funds between the public and private sector.

As a senior at SUNY - Binghamton, I also would be personnally affected by such
cuts. I currently receive $2,000 a year in financial aid. If the Senate compromise
were to he adopted, it would mean a significant loss for me. I receive much of my
aid from College Work Study and other programs slated for reduction.

Furthermore, the reauthorization of the Higher Education Act is of immense im-
portance to me and my fellow students. Currently, about 9,000 students here receive
at least one form of aid from the federal government. A breakdown of the financial
aid recipients is as follows: about 2,500 receive Pell; 5,000 GSL; 550-600 CWS; 350
Supplemental Education Opportunity Grants (SEOG); and 1,100 National Direct Stu-
dent Loans (NDSL). The contiruation of these programs is of the utmost importance
to the students here at SUNY-Binghamton.

It is especially important that Pell, GSL, NDSL, and CWS are continued with ade-
quate funding. The State Student Incentive Grant is also very important, as many
students rely on the Tuition Assistance Program (TAP), which is increased by the
SSIG. Students at SUNY-Binghamton come from middle- and lower-income families,
and cannot afford to have their aid cut. Binghamton is well-known as one of the
best SUNY schools; in order to ensure the continuation of high quality education
that is accessible and affordable to all, we must continue to receive adequate federal
aid.

The Reagan Administration has recognized our country's need for a strong de-
fense Education is our best defense against America's worst enemies: poverty, igno-
rance, and apathy. I call upon the members of Congress to protest our country by
protecting the rights to students to an affordable education, and to reauthorize, in
full, the Higher Education Act. In order to make sure that education is possible for
all citizens, the Pell, GSL, NDSL, CWS, and SEOG programs must not be cut.

Mr. FORD. Thank you very much. Mary Theresa Boyle, a student
at Georgetown University.
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STATEMENT OF MARY THERESA BOYLE, STUDENT,
GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY

Ms. Bo' LE. Thank you for this opportunity. I am a senior at
Georgetown University in Washington and will be graduating next
week with a degree in English literature.

As I reflect upon the past 4 years, I am tilled with a deep sense
of gratitude for having had the opportunity to attend Georgetown
and I hope that others like me will be fortunate enough to be given
the choices that were available to me 4 years ago for I would not
have had the privilege of attending Georgetown had it not been for
the assistance I received from the Federal Government.

My choice to attend a private university was not made lightly as
I had to be prepared to fully accept the struggle and hardship that
was involved. I am the fifth of six children, all of whom have com-
pleted at least their undergraduate degrees in private universities.
The financial burden of our schooling would have taken its toll on
virtually any family. It was particulcrly difficult though for my
family since my mother has been our sole provider for the last 15
years since my father's death.

While the sacrifices are many, they pale in comparison to the
future investment we are making. Just as T have made an invest-
ment in my future, the Government makes an investment in our
Nation's future by ensuring that its young people receive the best
possible education through facilitating wider choice in the selection
of the university. The Government does not offer a free ride
through these programs and it has not been my experience that
students are trying to get something for nothing when they borrow
money or participate in work study. Rather, they are seeking an
opportunity to achieve.

Many students hold one and in some cases two jobs to help fi-
nance their education and keep up with the high costs of living.
They would not willingly accept these burdens if they were not se-
rious and dedicated students who intended to fulfill their responsi-
bility to repay the Government.

Throughout my 4 years at Georgetown, I have worked at least 20
hours per week and during this past semester have worked full
time. Later this month, I will be graduating with honors for my
academic achievement. Foy me, attending college has been a seri-
ous undertaking and not merely a time for play. What is more, I
am not alone Given the cost of obtaining a college education today,
the vast majority of students simply cannot afford to waste their
time while in school.

Georgetown's tuition alone is $8,500 per year, coupled with the
cost of books, living and traveling expenses, the burden becomes
almost unbearable. To meet the cost of one year at Georgetown, for
example, I had to borrow the maximum GSL amount of $2,500. I
also receive $2,400 in Pell and SEOG awards as well as an addition-
al $2,400 in the form of a university scholarship, and that remain-
ing cost with substantial financial and moral support, my mother
and by working as many hours as imossible.

Mr. Chairman, the crux of the issue is choice through loans, Pell
grant awards and work study, I was given the privilege of choosing
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a university that suited my personal and career goals and not just
the size of my pocketbook.

There are certainly many fire public institutions which provide
the stimulating academic environment. However, the choice of a
school is a very individual one and should not be dictated primarily
by economic concern. University's academic program, its location
and size are all significant factors which should be taken into ac-
count.

I have dedicated many long and often trying hours to my aca-
demic pursuits and am eternally grateful that my dreams have
been realized. I have now completed my 4 years at Georgetown, I .

believe more than ever that these Government programs are viable
ways of sustaining educational excellence for all those who aspire
to achieve. I must stress that students are fully cognizant of the
fact that this is a two-way street. They realize that there is no
room for abuse and lack of academic commitment since their fu-
tures are at stake.

The proposed cuts to the Higher Education Program would seri-
ously diminish opportunities for countless numbers of students
whose choices would be narrowed by economic restraint. America
is supposed to be the land of opportunity. Is this simply rhetoric
which sounds appealing but is not backed by substance? The cost of
attending a private university is skyrocketing without a coomen-
surate rise in student assistance. It is possible that these institu-
tions will become places exclusively for those from upper income
families, causing a sharp Fne between the haves and the have-nots
in our schools. Not only will there be societal implications, but the
educational quality at our private schools will be seriously ham-
pered as the exchange of ideas will be limited largely to those who
share similar viewpoints and backgrounds. It is essential that our
universities remain havens for innovation and growth. Limiting
participation to those of the same socioeconomic background is in
direct opposition to the very idea of the university.

Sacrifices need to be made and feasible alternatives should
surely be explored. Private universities, for example should be en-
couraged to investigate ways to bringing our soaring costs under
control. Furthermore, lines of communication between schools and
banks which administer student loans should be clearly estab-
lished. This will enable the collection of loans to be implemented
more smoothly. The population of recent graduates is a fluid one
and an improved communication system will aid the banks in lo-
cating students in order to begin repayment procedures.

Mr. Chairman, my youngest brother is scheduled to begin attend-
ing NYU in the fall. He is counting on having the same opportuni-
ties that his four brothers and sisters have had. I very much hope
that your committee will continue to support the Student Assist-
ance Program so that he and other young men and women will be
able to realize their dreams. Thank you.

Mr. FORD. Thank you very much. Janis Rivera?
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STATEMENT OF JANIS RIVERA, FORMER STUDENT, HAIR DESIGN
INSTITUTE

Ms. RWERA. Hello. lay name is Janis Rivera, I live at 54 Chester
Avenue, Brooklyn, NY. I am presently a licensed hair dresser and
owner of a salon called Modern Touch located at 4814 Eighth
Avenue in Brooklyn.

When I enrolled at the Hair Design Institute
Mr. FORD. Excuse me, would you suspend for just a moment?
These people have spent a good deal of effort in preparation for

their testimony and we want to hear what they are saying and I
want all these people in the back corner of the room to either come
out here in the front and sit quietly or to clear the room, right
now. Go ahead.

Ms. RIVERA. When I enrolled at the Hair Design Institute, 169
Livingston Street, Brooklyn, NY, I had no salable skill. I had com-
pleted the 10th grade at Brentwood High School in Brentwood,
Long Island and never work,d as I got married at the age of 19. I
have three children. At the time I went to school, my children were
12, 11, and 6 years of age. One of the reasons I went to school was
my husband was not a steady worker and did not have any regular
family income. He drove a truck on a hit and miss basis and I was
very concerned about the future of my family. I spent 61/2 months
in beauty school in order to qualify for my New York State license.

During the time I was in school, not only did I learn my hair-
dressing skills, but the school gave me the inspiration to go get my
GED. I did take the test and I do have my GED.

After leaving school, I was placed in a job in Bay Ridge. Though
was raising a family and dealing with the problems I had at

home, I was able to save up $3,000 I needed to buy the shop I now
own. Some time after I left school, my husband and I were separat-
ed and the responsibility for raising my family was solely on
thyself.

I do not know what I would have done if I did not have my hair-
dressing license. The odds are good that I would have to turn to
public assistance of one sort or the other. Attending school has not
only helped me personally, but it also gave me the inspiration and
push to raise my family better than I was raised. I have two of my
children in college right now and paying their way through. I
really feel that the inspiration I made in myself, thanks to my
basic educational opportunity grant offered me an opportunity to
do things that otherwise would not have been possible. There is
more to this than just the fact that I have a hairdressing license
and now a businesswoman in my own right making it on my own.
The opportunity to get an education gave me confidence and skill
that has allowed me to earn a living for my family and has
changed my whole life. I feel completely different personally and
realize I can make it. I feel completely satisfied with myself, com-
pletely unlike the way, I was before I went to beauty school. I am
very proud to say I am a taxpayer. I am a taxpaying American due
to my basic educational grant.

Thank you.
[Prepared statement of Janis Rivera follows:)
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PRFPARIED STATE/41NT OF JANIS RIVERA, NM YORK, NY

My name is Janis Rivera. I live at 54 Chester Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11218.
I am presently a licensed hairdresser and owner of a salon called Modern Touch

located at 4814 8th Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11220 (718) 633-2641.
In 1978 when I enrolled at the Hair Design Institute, 169 Livingston Street,

Brooklyn, New York 11201, I had no salable skills. I had completed the tenth grade
at Brentwood High School in Brentwood, Long Island and had never worked as I got
married at the age of nineteen.

I have three children. At the time I went to school, my children were 12, 11 and 6
years of age. One of the reasons I went to school was my huiband was not a steady
worker, and we did not have any regular family income. He drove a truck on a hit-
and-miss basis, and I was very concerned about the future of my family.

I spent six and a half months in beauty school in order a qualify for my New
York State License. During the time I was in school, not only did I learn hairdress-
ing skills, but the school gave me the inspiration to go got my G.E.D. I did take the
test, and I do have my G.E.D.

After leaving school, I was placed in a job in Bay Ridge. Though I was raising a
family, and dealing with the problems I had at home, I was able to save up the
three thousand dollars I needed to buy the shop I now own. Sometime after I left
school, my husband and I were separated, and the responsibility for raising my
family fell completely on my shoulders.

I do not know what I would have done if I did not have my hairdressers license.
The odds are good that I would have had to turn to public assistance in one form or
another.

Attending school has not only helped me personally, but it also gave me the inspi-
ration and push to raise my family better than I was raised. I have two of my chil-
dren in college right now, and am paying their way through. I really feel that the
investment that I made in myself (thanks to my Basic Educational Opportunity
Grant) afforded me an opportunity to do things that otherwise would not have been
possible.

There is more to this than just the fact that I have a hairdressers license, and am
now a businesswoman in my own right making it on my own. The opportunity to
get an education gave me confidence and a skill that has allowed me to earn a
living for my family and has changed my whole life. I feel competely different per-
sonally and realize that I can make it.

I feel completely satisfied within myself, completely unlike the way I felt before
going to beauty school.

Mr. FORD. Thank you very much. Thank you very much. Those
were all very thoughtful, well presented statements. I wish that
you could put five university presidents here and get as much out
of them in the same period of time. I say that because I wish also
that I had been born rich and I wish also that I was a foot taller
and all those things, I know are impossible.

Mary, how many children did you say were in your family?
Ms. BOYLE. Six.
Mr. FORD. And your father has been dead 15 years?
Ms. BOYLE. Yes, sir.
Mr. FORD. You would have been eligible, would you not, for

Social Security payments?
Ms. BOYLE. Yes, I receive Social Security.
Mr. FORD. You did?
Ms. BCYLE. Yes.
Mr. FORD. Your brother will not?
Ms. BOYLE. No.
Mr. FORD. It is little noticed because the people who were in col-

lege and receiving Social Security as an orphan, if you will, the de-
pendent of a deceased Social Security payer were kept in the pro-
gram until they finished, but no new ones have been let in now for
3 or 4 years.

Ms. ;BOYLE. I was the last year that they could get me.
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Mr. FORD. That was one of the wonderful things in the 1981
budget that saved a lot of money. What do you think v ill be done
to make up that difference for the family income in the case of
your brother?

Ms. BOYLE. Excuse me, I did not hear what you said?
Mr. Foam. Well, your attending college did not take from your

mother?
Ms. 8°1'12. Right.
Mr. FORD. The contribution that was being made to support the

family?
Ms. BOYUL Yes.
Mr. FORD. But your brother has to face the fact that when he

goes to school, instead of working and contributing, he will be re-
ducing.

Ms. BOYLE. The more hours worked, a greater difference to the
savings and you have to make sacrifices which my mother has been
prepared to do for all of us, so I think she is fully prepared to do
whatever is necessary if that means more hours or, you know, no
VCR or something I believe she is prepared to do whatever that
takes and so is he to work and pay the bill.

Mr. FORD. Karen, where are you going to law school?
Ms. McMAtioN. I am thinking about the CUNY Queens Law

School.
Mr. FORD. Well, you are not going to have any trouble at all. It

worries me to see brilliant young women like you coming along
going to law school because sooner or later I have to give this up
and go back to try tc make an honest living practicing law and it
scares me to see all the bright young people coming behind me, but
particula-ly so many bright young women coming into it. I have a
daughter-in-law who is a lawyer and I raised the hackles with her
by pointing out that I went to law school at a respectable time
when we only had three women in the entire entering class, and
we felt much safer because it was much less competitive.

Do you gentlemen have any questions to (...sk?
Mr. OwENs. Tl. remarks about the Work Study Program have

raised some questions in my mind the justice of it. It is considered
a way to pay part of the cost and yet the Work Study Program
wages have remained the same for all these years. The $3.35 mini-
mum wage per hour is quite low and the average student, I think,
works between 10 and 12 hours. You are talking about less than
$50 a week that a student would have contributed toward the total
cost, and I would like to hear some proposals from students about
how to correct that in a way which also would fly with Members of
Congress and the administration. The importance of working is a
very important part of the package and I do not want to diminish
that, but there ought to be some way to deal with the fact that, in
this day and age, some of the jobs that students do in the universi-
ties pay lead than if they had to pay for people from the outside to
do them. Certain of these jobs involve secretarial work, word proc-
essing, or computers. Students are used for a variety of tasks that
would cost more if the college or university had to pay for outside
labor, and I would like to hear some proposals about giving the col-
lege more leeway in terms of a scale where people are paid at dif-
ferent rates. Just what would you propose in a creative way to deal
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with that and bear in mind that you do not want to greatly dimin-
ish the number of students able to participate. I do not have any
answers, but I would like for you to address that, if you have im-
mediate comment?

Ms. BURSKI. Mr. Chairman, Congressman Owens; you kind of hit
the nail on the head in that I would endorse giving the campuses
and the States more leeway or maybe incentives to make the scale
pay a little more equitable. Currently, on my campus, you get $3.36
an hour whether you are a lifeguard, well let me, we get $3.50 if
we are a lifeguard; $3.36 for almost everything else on campue and
it seems to me that our costs have, my costs have doubled in just 4
years of college and another thing in our recommendations that we
adopted as a joint statement, is that currently in the statute there
is a p vision that schools can apply for a waiver thus allowing
them to pay subminimum wage to some of their student employees
and that should be totally eliminated. This is very detrimental to
stuaents on campuses, any "Lind of subminimum wage.

Mr. FORD. Will the gentiemen yield to me, let me see if we can
get a perspective here; first, until 1980, there was no requirement
in this law that the minimum wage be paid. The reason it came to
our attention was that we, on our committee, had attempted to
extend minimum wage coverage to public employees. The National
League of Cities went to Court in the famous or infamous case of
the National League of Cities v. Usery who was Mr. Nixon's Secre-
tary of Labor; and the Court found that we did not at the Federal
level have the authority to intervene in such matters as setting
wages between a sovereign state and its servant, or the subdivi-
sions of a sovereign state. So, the anomaly we found was that a pri-
vate independent institution's employees were covered by the Fed-
eral minimum wage law, but a public institution's employees were
not covered by minimum wage law. So, we said we will make it
fair, we will cover all students in work stud:, with the minimum
wage. Now, the way we wrote that into the law it is whatever the
minimum wage is. If indeed the administration is serious about a
subminimum wage for students in reauthorization we will have to
consider writL4g a specific minimur., wage provision for students in
work study and when we did that our lawyers were of the opinion
that we could beat the Supreme Court decision and Usery because
we provide 80 cents of every dollar of the money that is being spent
and we were not interfering with how the State spent its money,
we just said we are not going to give you the money to pay some-
body less, so there is nt, restraint on a school paying more than the
minimum wage. The restraint that came in was a floor and said
you are not going to use Federal money to depress wages for the
kind of jobs that these students would be taking co-, your campus.

In part, the other Pruidioyees on the campus w- icerned that
we did not supplant .mse jobs with the 80 pert' E cement -sup-
ported jobs and some schools looked at this ai all, gee, this
is fine, you know, we get rid of a whole hit of tax Groundskeepers
and people who help us keep up the stadium and paint and so on,
we will just reduce our mairtenance force and we will make it up
by using these work stud/ kids. Well, that works out fine unless
the people running the p.ogram lose sight of what it was they
started to do. They start thinking it as a way to supplement
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their budget. But what we wanted to do was supplement the budget
of the student, so it can be worked out. It is important to remem-
ber that there was nobody talking seriously in 1980 of the submini-
mum wages so we did not even think of that as a threat. We would
have that very much in consideration during reauthorization and
as the Congressman suggested your ideas about how a minimum
wage law or provision of a law governing the Work Study Program
should work would be helpful to us.

Ms. &MM. Just a kind of off the cuff suggestion; in our State, a
cot pie of our legislators are interested in the work study situation
in that it is viewed as a good investment to put people to work to
help them through school and I have been on the Work Study Pro-
gram for 4 years. Some of the suggestions being looked at there, I
do not know a whole lot about them, but one of them is providing
when you allocatt, your work study funds, providing a certain
amount of that for mcreased pay for the student employees. An-
other suggestion was to go almost into the private sector and I be-
lieve there is a Federal jobs program now for certain groups of
young people and who are deemed economically disadvantaged
where the Federal Government provided the private business with
a tax writeoff for half of the employees and there is that possibility
of extending the Work Study Program.

Just currently on my campus, there is more students than we
can possibly employ and you know, that is just a suggestion that I
know that is ju.A in the very early stages in my State.

Mr. FORD. Something else you have to bear m mind is that when
we were putting the mix together in 1965 and what would be help-
ful if you go back and read the message that President Johnson
said to us, you will find for example that the entire discussion in
that long and beautiful message about guaranteed student loans is
a little short paragraph that says, "We have to do something for
the children who are from families that have an income that
makes them ineligible for the grant program, and therefore we
should have a loan program for them."

Now, in 1966 we thought that middle-class children were going to
be borrowing money from guaranteed student loam. Now, because
of the reduced value of Pell against th:, total costs of education, we
find that the lowest income children are coming out of school with
these guaranteed student loan debts. We never really intended
them to be borrowing money at that rate of interest. The direct
student loans were preserved for the low income students and until
1980, they were still three per cent loans.

Mr. Perkins, God rest his soul, left the conference in anger when
I agreed with the Senate who asked to take it up to seven; to com-
promise at 4 percent because he thought that was a sellout of the
commitment to low income people, so there has been a lot of blood
on holding that down, but it was thought that the would provide
adequate loans to fill in the gap for those who got a full Pell grant,
for example, and the supplemental educational grant.

Now, as costs have gone up and the relative values of these
things have come down, it has switched. When you look at work
study, you will also find that it was not contemplated that the Pell
grant recipient were to have a work study job. This was going to be
for the extra little bit that the middle class student needed and we
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thought that it would be basically the children that you would find
at the upper end of the eligibility scale on Pell and beyond and
would be occupying the work study job. That is why it started out
as when compared to Pell grants, a very small item in the budget,
but it was a way to give a kind of an equity to say we are going to
give a little help to these types of students.

Circumstances have now got the middle class student and the
poor student competing for those programs against each other and
there just is not enough to go around, there never has been. One of
the reasons the administration proposed in each of the last three
budgets, an increase in work study, is that particularly in the
South the institutions like work studies. They look at that as an
institutional subsidy. The community colleges in many places think
that we ought to get rid of everything else and just have work
study because you are subsidizing their payroll for various func-
tions and that seems more valuable than sperkling money when
you look at a community college and realize that tuition is so low.
The amount that the college gets out of the supplement for a Work
Study Program is far more than it gets out of the tuition from a
full time student. So, the Work Study Program to a community
college that 's thinking in those terms is the most valuable pro-
gram from their perspective of all of them because the B DWG is
limited to 50 percent of cost, and if it is a $250-a-year tuition bill,
that is a $125 grant. But a Work Study Program will produce in 80-
cent dollars or 20-cent dollars to the school; a lot more than that
from the same student. And you have to watch the generosity that
comes from the administration on this. I always sort of wondered
what are they really up to when they want to give us something
and in this case, I do not see it as being motivated by the right con-
cerns even though everybody on this committee would agree that
we want to support work study, we would also agree with the
young man earlier who said he does not want to see money taken
out of Pell grants and the supplemental grants that are targeted at
low income.

Mr. Dymally?
Mr. DYMALLY. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. First, I

want to commend the students and, of course, Ms. Rivera, she is no
longer a student, she is probably employing students now, for their
very impressive testimony.

I just have a philosophical question you can play around with it.
It has been reported that there is a conservative trend sweeping
the campuses of America today. Do you think that that conserva-
tive trend gives support to the administration's cuts conjecturing
that perhaps the students did share in their idealogy about Amer-
ica?

Ms. BURSKI. Mr. Chairman, I anticipated that question and I was
going to say that the farmers voted for him too, but I know that on
the campuses I represent, I am from the Midwest. The campuses
that I represent, the conservative trend, I do ,iot know that you
want to, I do not believe that there is such a strong conservative
trend.

Mr. FORD. You are the wrong one to answer, you are the only
State that can hold its head up in this country now.
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Ms. Bytom. I got my button in my pocket here, no. I think thatthey do not with the budget cuts being proposes for higher
education, anagrIeIink that it is sad to say but it is my honest feel-ing that most of the students did not know, they should have
known because it happened in 1980 but they did not realize the up-
coming budget that was going to be introduced by the administra-
tion. That, you know, that is the sad case which we are trying to
correct and obviously it is now in the forefront of our discussion inour State.

Mr. DYMALLY. If they were in my public policy class, I would give
them all an "F".

Mr. Foitn. Ms. McMahon.
Ms. MCMAHON. Yes, I would have to agree to that, I do not be-

lieve that there is such a conservative trend going across the cam-
puses across the country. I think that that is something that the
media has led students to believe and when you always read ebout
how you are apathetic and you are nonpolitical and you are self
centered and you are career oriented, I think that when students
come in that is what they are hearing about themselves and thatplays a big role. I think that also if you look at the polls that were.
taken when students were asked specifically about the President's
policies, they did not agree on the policies even though they were
voting for him. Now that is a question we have to ask ourselves,
what is going on? But I would say that.

Mr. DYMALLY. But that was America not just the students?
Ms. McMsmorn Well that was America, yes. And so I would say

that there is definitely not a whole lot of support on the campuses
that we have offices on who support the cuts that President
Reagan has pro

Mr. BENSON.
proposed

would like `o suggest that I think Ronald Reagan
was voted into office a lot of ways by pride, I mean he brought the
pride back to America and everything else, and my reaction as a
student is Raying that now when we look at the policies and every-
thing el: we can react 'lay saying that the policy he is proposing for
higher education surely takes away from that pride, it takes away
as I stated from the American dream and when you put it into that
context I think you can have reaction from the students.

Mr. DYMALLY. Yes. In conclusion, Mr. Chairman, I do want to
commend Ms. Rivera in that my sister owns a school, so I was
really sharing your experiences in that she too was a single parent,
raised six children with a cosmetology school and still going strong
with it, so I really empathize with everything you had to say.
Thank you very much.

Mr. FORD. Thank you. Before we conclude, I would like to make
sure that we insert in full in the record a "Call to Commitment"
which is the joint statement from the National Summit Meeting of
State and campus student association leaders, May 13, 1985, New
York City, and make this announcement for the college, it says
"This hearing will be aired in its entirety tonight from 6 to 10 on
CUNY cable television. Follo the hearing, a talk show will bewing
hosted by Melvin Lowe who will interview some of the students
who attended the student summit and the hearing. We will begin
taping the show now, those who are interested in viewing the
taping are welcome to stay."
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I do not quite understand that.
Mr. PENNY. I think as soon as we adjourn, they are going to start

their little talk show.
Mr. FORD. Oh, I see. They are going to tape the talk show as soon

as we finish. They are not going to show you this show all over,
you do not have to look at a instant rerun that quick. I hope you
understand what I just annoy-ea,' I am not sure that I do.

I want to thank all of you al. me of you who participated and
say one thing that has to be said at each of these hearings. If you
wanted to testify today and could not be accommodated because of
the time constraints, you are not out. The record of this hearing
will stay open. If you have a statement that you want to make, a
comment that you want to make, a criticism that you want to
make, any comment that is provoked by what you have heard from
this or the previous panels, submit it to us and we will put it in the
record contemporaneous with today's hearing where it will appear.
If, as a matter of fact you appeared on the panel here today and
then after hearing other people talk, think that you would like to
emphasize or bring up something that you did not have a chance to
do in the brief time that we had, by all means submit that to us
and we will be glad to enter that contemporaneously with your pre-
vious statements contained in the record.

And just not to be repeating what you have heard so many
times, I cannot say enough about the quality of the thoughtfulness
and preparation that is evident and the statements that all of the
panelists have had here today, and I want you to know that we ap-
preciate the fact that that effort has been made and makes us far
more optimistic that somebody out there understands what is going
on and is talking u. -'It it. It is reassuring. Sometimes you get the
impression from watcning evening television that you are the only
one that can hear the scream, but it is apparent that there is more
widespread than I had anticipated, deep understanding. It is not
only that you are reacting, but every one of these statements indi-
cate that you know how the program is supposed to work and you
know what the pieces are. That puts you ahead, incidentally, of vir-
tually everybody in the Congress who not on this committee.

The committee will adjourn. Thank you very much.
[Whereupon at 1 p.m., the proceedings in the above entitled

matter were closed.]

APPENDIX

A CALL TO COMMITMENT A JOINT STATEMENT PROM A NATIONAL SUMMIT MEETING OP
STATE AND CAMPUS STUDENT ASSOCIATION LEADERS, MAY 13, 1985, New YORK CITY

Statement of purpose. The Student leaders gathered here today represent 3 mil-
lion college students from both public and independent institutions. This "Summit"
meeting is concerned that the federal role in postsecondary education is being ad-
versely affected. The consensus of the student leaders gathered is that postsecond-
ary education should be one of the top national priorities for funding. Programs
which have been the gateway to a better life for many Americans have been eroded
because of inflation and changing national priorities.

Students have benefited from such federal p as the G.I. Bill, the National
Defense Student Loan (National Direct Student Loan), Supplemental Education Op-
portunity Grant, the Guaranteed Student Loan (GSL), Pell Grants, College Work-
study, and TRIO. These programs have stood as a landmark of the federal commit-
ment to postsecondary education.
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As students we are not blind to our roles as citizens and we are aware of the enor-
mous dangers posed by federal deficit spending. We also would remind our national
leadership that a strong and vital system of higher education is fundamental to our
development as a people.

RECOMMENDATIONS

General philosophy of postsecondary educationMission statement: An educated
citizenry is the basis of a free and democratic society. Postsecondary education, espe-
cially in an era of increased technological complexity, economic and social change,
is of great benefit, not only to individuals attempting to enhance their job opportu-
nities but also to the society as a whole.

Given the social and geographic mobility of our society, the federal government is
an appropriate vehicle for revenue raisin* and funding of postsecondary education.

Student aid budget-1985: Since 1980, students have Neer a decline of the pur-
chase power of the dollars they receive through student aid for their college educe-
tior. Student aid has not kept pace with inflation and increasing college costs. This
has adversely affected all students, especially minority and non-traditional students,
who continue to face extreme barriers to postsecondary education.

The administration's proposed budget continues the decline in money available
for financial aid if passed, they would devastate postsecondary education. Students
and parents in virtually all income levels would be hurt by the budget proposals.
We now find not only minority and non-traditional students affected, but also those
middle-income families who have relied on Guaranteed Student Loans and institu-
tions which depend on planned giving through state and local deductions.

We therefore submit a summary of specific recommendations as follows:
1. We oppose the arbitrary mega caps such as the proposals for $4,000 and $8,000

caps. Because the fly in the face of the uniform methodology of needs analysis, Ig-
noring differences in costs, tuition, fee levels, and student family size. Furthermore,
the mega cap hits low income, non-traditional, and minority students the hardest.

2. We oppose all proposals which use an artifical and arbitrary income cap to
limit eligibility. They are insensitive to individual family differences and to families'
ability to pay for post-secondary education.

3. We oppose recriiring a high school diploma as a prerequisite for federal finan-
cial aid. This proposal would adversely affect students in proprietary schools and
other technical training programs.

4. We oppose the $800 minimum self help contribution previous to receiving any
Pell Grant aid. The rationale that has been used for the inclusion of the $800 in Pell
Grant calculation is to make sure that student's don't get a "free ride". The fact is
that this student self-help amount would be in addition to the expected family con-
tribution.

5. We oppose tightening the independent student definition. The proposed age cut-
offs are arbitrary and make no provisions for exceptional circumstances.

6. We oppose the elimination of funding for NDSL, SEOG, and SSIG programs,
since 923,000 students nation-wide would be eliminated from these programs.

Reauthorization of the Higher Education Act of 1965.The single most important
piece of legislation affecting postsecondary education in the United States is the
Higt..er Education Act of 1965. This act encompasses the aspirations and dreams of
many Americans. It contains programs which demonstrate a commitment on the
part of the federal government to access and choice for students seeking higher edu-
cation.

We therefore p the following recommendations be considered in continuing
current and expan other federal postsecondary programs.

Non-traditional stu ents.--With the increase utilization of postsecondary educa-
tion by non-traditional students, returning students, ..-,,rking students, students
with families, women and minorities, attention should be paid to meeting their spe-
cial needs, especially in the areas of flexible financial aid packages, courses of in-
struction, and day care.

College workstudy. Federal funding for work-study and wages paid to work-
study students and other student employees who depend upon the income for their
share of the cost of education should be tied to tuition increases and inflation. Too
often, statutory or regulatory ceilings on hours of employment per week make it
impossible for the student to earn their expected contribution without seeking a
second job or in their loan debt.

All provisions regarding waivers to allow payment of subminimum wages to stu-
dents by postaecon ary institutions should be eliminated.
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Debt burden.We are concerned, yet realistic about the debt load considered
bearable by the student borrowers. We call on the federal government, the states
that have loan programs, and Sallie Mae to act rationally and decisively after care-
fully scrutinizing the following student concerns:

More flexible repayment plans;
Write off of loans for authorized public service work commitments;
Loan limits tied to cost instruction;
Collection of defaulted loans through the Federal tax structure, by earmarking

and collecting repayment funds from the overpayment section of the tax form; and
Certain loan consolidation plans which provide for realistic and equitable repay-

ment plans.
Pell grants.Fetablish the Pell grants as a true entitlement., and do not merge

other campus based program., although some re-allocation of funds among the pro-
grams is considered appropriate within overall financial aid scheme adopted by Con-
gress.

Campus based program funding.We stand opposed to the 'elimination of any of
the current campus based programs in their entirety through legislation or zero-
funding.

Needs analysis.Some adjustment is appropriate in the needs test. In far too
many cases, the over valuation of assets without an equally critical evaluation of
liabilities amount to effective discrimination against farm families, unemployed
families, non-traditional students, graduate students, and small business owners. We
therefore support revisions in the needs analysis that would afford these students a
more realistic appraisal of their financial aid eligibility.

Financial aid delivery, inter-state cooperation and proposed study.Congress
should also consider the following:

Incentives for banks to assist in the financial aid delivery system, especially in
the area of information about options in courses of instruction and financial aid.
Once again, computer-based information systems would be an appropriate part of
such a delivery system.

Incentives for increased inter-state cooperation and coordination in forms, dead-
lines, and financial aid delivery.

Setting aside a fixed statutory percentage of financial aid appropriations, or fund-
ing a special one-time study, to be controlled by the Congressional Budget Office, to
determine the actual effect on student consumers of changes in federal financial aid
programs.

Loan information.Sallie Mae, the state guaranteed loan agencies, and the Amer-
ican Banker's Association should set aside funds to create edrcational materials
(with advice from students) explaining in detail the rights and responsibilities of
persons who borrow funds for postsecondary education, as well as provide a variety
of views regarding the philosophy of borrowing and its relative usefulness and
values as an investment in a career and future earnings.

Independent students.The following should be included in both state and federal
statutes:

Students shall be eligible for independent student status if they meet the follow-
ing criteria:

Parents did (will) not claim the student as an income tax exemption.
Parents did (will) not provide more than $750 in support.
Student did (will) not live with the parents more than 42 days a year.
A student must further provide the following information to be eligible for consid-

eration as an independent student:
Declaration of all income sources which the student receives.
Documentation such as income tax returns, rent payments, proof of residence,

voter registration or similar documentation that reasonably may be requested by
the campus financial aid officer or state financial aid commission to establish thr c
the applicant's parents have severed relations with the applicant and that the areli-
cant has established a pattern of self-supporting behavior.

A signed affidavit from the applicant's parent(s) that they are not providing any
financial support, either in kind or monetary, above $750; are not providing lW ging
for the applicant more than 42 days; and have not claimed the applicant as a tax

a exemption. Should the parent(s) not provide an affadavit, the applicant may present
other information to prove he/she is independent.

Students who are married. wards or orphans of a state, veterans, divorced, sepa-
rated, and singles with dependents shall be automatically considered independent
for financial aid purposes.

Any person who knowingly and willfully makes any false statement, furnishes
any false information, or conceals any material inforn.ation in connection fo: receiv-
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ing federal (or state) financial aid awards shall be fined not more than $5,000 or
imprisoned for not more than 3 years.

Pell grant funding.Attempts should be made by Congress to r .verse the trend in
Pell Grant awards that has seen a reduction in the number of poor and minority
students participating in the program because of a loss of purchasing power.

The federal government should increase funding designed to enhance educational
opportunities for black students and other minority groups. The fact that the
number of black college students has dropped 5 percent since 1978, while the
number of blacks receiving high school diplomas has increased, is demonstrative of
severe inequities that must be corrected. Increased support for Titles III and IX aredemanded by students.

Unmet need.The federal government, in cooperation with the states, must de-
velop programs which will fund the "unmet need' of financial aid recipients.

Multiple disbursements.Multiple disbursements of GSLe should be considered in
an attempt to reduce the programs default rate.

Computer information for consumers of postsecondary education.The states, the
federal government, and private institutions should increase their utilization of
computerized databases to inform potential and current students about their options
regarding careers, postsecondary institutions, and financial aid. An especially appro-
priate location for terminals with interactive menu-driven programs would be in
secondary schools where potential students could "browse" through the information
at their own pace, examining the information with different combination of career
goals, institutions, and financial aid packages.

Loan consolidation.Congress &wield allow students to consolidate their loans to
provide for easier repayments.

GSL fee.Financial aid offices should not charge students fc he processing of
the Guaranteed Student Loans. This is contrary to Congressiona ant.

Origination feeCongress should repeal the 5 percent on .ation fee for the
Guaranteed Student Loan program.

Definition of default and delinquency.Default and delinquency definitions in the
Guaranteed Student Loan program should' examined. Allowances should be made
for students who default on their loans yet wish to enter into repayment. They
should be allowed to move from a default category to one of delinquency.

Aid to part-time students.Part-time students are the fastest growing componeHt
of postsecondary education. Between 1972 and 1982, part-time student enrollment
increased 61 percent until it accounted for 5 million students, 41 percent of postsec-
ondary enrollments.

Facing significant financial and personal obligations, part-time students make
great sacrifices in order to attend school. As a matter of simple equity, students who
can demonstrate financial aeed should not be wicluded from federal aid because
the" are in school part-time. Areas to be considered include:

1. Revise child care so it reflects actual costs;
2. Single parents with dependents contribute equally as a dependent in the same

income level;
3. Update etude it living cost allowances for room, board, books, supplies, and

transportation;
4. Open Pell Grants, Guaranteed Loans, and National Direct Loans to students

attending college let's than half-time; and
5. Require that institutions with needy part-time students devote a reasonable

proportion of their campus based aid to these students.
Graduate student aid.Congress should provide for direct assistance other than

loans for weduate students.
Insurance premium.Co should adopt the recommendations of the Nation-

al Commission on Student Financial Aid concerning the GSL Insurance Premium.
Lender responsibility.While lenders have assisted millions of students in garner-

ing a,. education via the GSL Program, it is time they become full partners in this
$3 billion dollar taxpayer- and - student- subsidized loan program. Incentives must be
devised to make lending institutions much more responsible and accountable for de-
fault prevention and adherence to effective due diligence standards.

Tuition policy.The recent decline in federal student aid and the budgetary re-
straints at the state level have placed a bifger burden on students to meet their cost
of attending college. Tuition and fee policies have been regressive for students. The
best way to ensure access and equity for students is low tuition.

In order to allow for the intelligent planning of financial resources for attendance
at a postsecondary institution, any changes in tuition, fees, and financial aid should
be: 1. Predictable; 2. Rational; 3. Moderate; 4. Gradual.
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Each state should set its tuition and fees and based on the philosophy of educa-
tion and current budget realities in that state rather than rely on a fixed cost ratio.
Mechanisms must exist LI insure that those students being affected by tuition and
fee policies are not disenfranchised from the do sion-making process.

Department of Education.For postsecondary education, 1980 was a landmark
year. That year produced not only a Higher Education Act, but also marked the be-
ginning of a voice for education in the President's cabinet. The passage of legislaVon
in 1979 to create the Department of Education once again showed the federal gov-
ernment's commitment to educatioa.

That one voice for education has often lacked the resonance peeded to project the
education community's concerns The student voice has all but been lost within the
walls of the department.

We therefore present the following recommendations designed to open the lines of
communication between the federal government and the people it serves.

Public awareness. increase public education concerning the actual social and fi-
nancial benefits of postsecondary education.

Student-Secretary Conference.The Student-Secretary Conference where student
leaders and U.S. Department of Education officials discuss national administration
of financial aid programs should be reinstated by the Depaitmeut of Education.

Student Liaison Officer.--Student leaders resent the increasing politicalization
and the ineffectivene-s of the Student Liaison Officer position. We recommend a ref-
ormation of the selection process as well as a budget adequate to cover travel ex-
penses and be given a greater degree of autonomy in decision-making.

Student Advisory Committee.The U.S. Department of Educaticn (and state edu-
cation agencies) should establish a student advisory committee composed of student
leaders and/or the state student association staff members to provide valuable as-
sistance to the Department in meeting the needs of the people who receive financial
aid. Members would be selected for their knowledge of financial aid and policy
issues in postsecondary education which the Department is involved.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF KAREN J TERWILLEGER, WASHINGTON STUDENT LOBBY,
SEATTLE, WA

Good morning, Chairman Ford and members of the committee. My name is Karen
Terwilleger and I am here today to represent the Washington Student Lobby. It is
both an honor and a pleasure to appear before you to discuss the realities of higher
education funding for students and their families. In Washington State, Governor
Gardner has made higher education one of his toe nriorities. Broad access to high
quality educe tional facilities has long been the ra g cry of students, faculty, ad-
ministrators, and citizens. We understand the vital link between education and eco-
nomic developmentin order for Washington to prosper and provide jh quality
jobs to our citizenry, we must continue to fund postsecondary educational high
levels. Washington is now facing new challengeu, as our student population has
begun to change. More non-traditional students, many with dependent children, are
entering our system, demanding that the system change to meet their special
needsmore childcare, health care, and family housing. Future projections paint an
enrollment picture much different than what we see today. The entering student
group will no longer be composed of predominantly 18-24 year olds straight out of
high school, but rather an increasing number of non-traditional and part-time stu-
dents. As decision makers, we often fail to realize that students are taxpaying citi-
zens and that it has become harder to stereotype them. Students in my state include
a 55 year old unemployed lumberjack in Grey's Harbor County whose job will no
longer existhe must pureure a degree in order to find a new job; and the Seattle
senior citizen, finally realizing a lifelong goal of attending the University of Wash-
ington: and last, but certainly not least, my own mother, a secretary taking classes
at Skagit Valley College in order to update her skills. I cite my mom as an example
to make a pointin many households, the children are not the only members of the
family to attend postsecondary educational institutions. Therefore, we need to be
particularly aware of these special situations.

As our state grows, our need for .esp..nded access to all levels of higher education
grows as well. Due to economic conditions, however, Washington does not have the
resources to deal with the enormity of the problem. The Washington economy has
been paralyzed by devasting economic shocks. Even today, pockets of unemployment
reach 15-19% in some of our counties which are dependent upon the logging and
fishing industries. Tremendous pressures on the state budget lead Washington legis-
lators to drastically raise tuition. Washington students have been faced with tuition
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increases of 70-100% in the past four years. We will face an additional 23% in-
crease this fall. Coupled with these increases, state-funded financial aid has not kept
pace with inflation. While Washington ranks just below the national average in tu-
tition rates, we rank at 50% of the average of state appropriations for financial aid.
One point is clearWashington students desperately need FEDERAL FINANCIAL
AID to afford higher education. At the present time we have a financial aid need
gap of $50-70 million. This unfunded pp represents the difference betwcen finan-
cial eligibility and resources available. The numbers translate into 300.000-plus stu-
dents who did not receive sufficient financial aid to attend institutions of higher
learning. Only 70% of Washington's eligible students received aid, and many of
those were only packaged at 60-70% of need. Need, of course, is based on collage
expenme, including tuition plus other costs. On the next page you will find a copy of
student budgets on the basis of which financial aid officers calculate financial aid
awards. As you will note, a larger and larger percentage of 4.4r budgets are going
towards tuition costs are up, bui resources are not. Probably the most effeclive ex-
ample of these increasing "extra" costs, is one told by Dr. Jerry Brown, President of
Yakima Valley nommunity College. As he was registering students for class, a
young Hispanic man came to him to register. While Dr. Brown was filling out the
forms, he chatted with the man. The man was married and had one small child
the family had been saving for months so that he could attend class. But when he
found out that he must purchase a $40 book, he slowly ripped up the registration
and stated, "Dr. Brown, $40 isn't discretionary income to us, it's two weeks worth of
groceries." The impact on lower income students and student families of inadequate
financial aid are realpotential students are denied access because of financial in-
ability to pay.

These figures point to a substantial need for more, not less federally funded aid.
Although perhaps a moot point, in light of the Senate's recent action, the impact of
President Reagan's budget proposals are outlined on the following page.

The implications of a Senate Republican proposed plan to limit total federal fi-
nancial allowance costs to $8,000, then to figure need, would also be great. For ex-
ample, the cost of attending the University of Washington's law school is approxi-
mately $12,000 per year. If this idea were accepted, only $8,000 would be "allowable
costs." From $8,000 the financial aid officer would substract student resources and
parental contribution to get a value for need. Subtracting these resources from a
base of $8,000 would completely use up the student's funding sourceswhere would
that "extra" $4,000 come from?

With these points in mind, and recognizing the deficit problems faced by this
nation, the Washington Student Lobby recommends the following steps be taken to
promote broad access to education.

1. No reductions in present funding levels. Increase Pell maximum award to
$2100. Increase SEOG program.

2. Restructure Pa program into campus-based Rid, saving administraive costs
and delivering Pell grants in a timely fashion.

3. Increase loan limits and allow for consolidation of repayment.
4. Increase appropriations for SSIG to encourage states to develop and/or contin-

ue strong state programs.

Student Categories

PREDICTABILITY IN STUDENT BUDGETS I

(Mod o no-mirth sondano)

1910-
II

1901-
82

Perot
wan

1912-
13

Prot
11011811

1913-
$4

Post
ramp

Commuter

B004/00PPIOS . $270 $300 10 $330 10 $350 6.8
960 1,100 13 6 1,130 . 1,100

Personal (include medical and dental) 750 7?0 4 750 4 810 5.7
Transportation._ ....... 6 0 0 6 6 0 ... . . 660 700 5.7

Total without tuition 2,580 2,790 7.6 2,840 1.8 2,960 4.1

Tuition 687 1,059 +35 2 1,176 10 1,308 11

Total with tuition.. . . . ..... 3,267 3,349 .. 4,016 ...... 4,268
Pen:adage of budget for tuition (percent) 21 27.5 29.2 ....... ....... .10.6
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PREDICTABILITY IN STUDENT BUDGETS'- Continued

(Med on nine-month menaiture)

1980-
31

1911-
32

hoot
mime

1912-
33

Portent
name

1933-
M

Flom!
mom

Apartment

Backs /supplies . $210 300 10 $330 10 $350 6 8

Room and board 2,130 2,160 14 2,340 11 2,505 66
Personal (include medical and dental) 810 810 6.9 900 3 4 975 11

w Transportation 600 660 10 660 . 700 5 7

Total without tuition 3,810 3,990 7 4,230 5 7 4,530 6 7

Tuition . 687 1,059 +352 1,176 10 1,308 11

Total with tuition 4,497 5,049 5,406 .. ... 5,838 ...... .

P e r c e n t a g e o f budget for tuition (percent) 15 3 20 9 218 ........ 224
Sin* parent married

Books /supplies . $270 300 10 $300 10 350 6 8

Room and board 3,660 4,320 13 3 4,780 7.7 5,010 6 6

Penne! (include medical and dental) 1,590 1,680 54 1,710 18 1,840 7.1

Transcatabon 600 660 10 660 ... ... 700 5.7

Total without tuition 6,120 6,960 121 7,380 5 7 7,900 6.6

Tuition . 687 1,059 352 1,176 10 1,308 11

Total with tuition 6,807 8,019 . . 8,556 . 9,208

Percentage of budget for tuition (percent) 10 13 2 13 7 14 2

Budgets drab* by Wubmgton Hamel Pad Assaabon
hems prep me * Reldsnt UndmpaMmIes m Rama Unarm*"

IMPLICATIONS Or PRESIDENT REAGAN'S PROPOSED STUDENT FINANCIAL AID BUDGET

A minimum of $38.1 million will be lost to Washington students effective in 1986-
87 if the President's proposals are approved. The loss could be as great as $46.5 mil-
lion.

While the full impact of the cuts would not be felt until 1986-87, nearly 8,000 stu-
dents would be denied Guaranteed Loans in the 1985-86 school year.

By 1986-87, an additional 11,000 students will lose all or a part of their student
aid

Important components of the President's proposal are:

0011,3
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A limit of $4,000 on total federal studeni aid a person could receve .. .. ... .

Elimination of eligibility for aid (other than Guaranteed Loans) it family mcpme is greater than $25,000,
regardless of need . . . . .. .. ..... ... ... ... .

Elimination of Gawked Loan eligibility if family income is greater than $32,5000, regardless need.. ....... ...

Estimated Unduplicated Total . . . ....... .. ..... .
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The proposed cuts in "campus-based" federal aid programs and elimination of
matching funds for State Need Grants are likely to be in addition to the above cuts.
These total $8.4 million per year for an overall total of $46.5 million in reductions.
Washington students experienced a 40 percent increase in loans over the past year.
This heavy reliance on loans may eenously mortgage the future of our economy.
States should be encouraged to provide grant programs-increased SSIG funding
would help facilitate this.

5. Increase the number of Fellowships for graduate students. Experts project that
by 1995, 40 percent of the nation's tenured faculty will leave teaching. We must pre-
pare new PhD.'s to take their places. Without incentives to pursue graduate educa-
tion, individuals will choose fields other than academia. Then who will teach Eng-
lish? Engineering? or Humanities?
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6. Establish a Student Advisory Committee tk, the College Scholarship Board to
provide for input for future policy decisions.

Education can drive the economy into new periods of expansion. Without the ben-
efits of higher education, Washington State and the United States cannot recover
from economic distress. Investment in human capital is the single most important
determinant of economic successonly people can make the technologicaladvances
and efficiency improvements needed to sustain growth. Thursday night I attended a
community hearing, convened in Seattle, for the purpose of demonstrating the
impact of Reagan's budget cuts on the poor. Speaker after speaker,eloquent in their
simplicity, related how they would be harmed. Many of those people are or were
students in our system. Their plea, which has special significance for all of us in
"Provide us with the tools to become more productive citizens. Allow us education,
food, and shelter so that we can work to make the American Dream a reality. Don't
build walls too tall to climb and too strong to tear downhelp us to build bridges to
walk across and reach out for knowledge.

THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA-RENO

Mr Chairman, honorable members of the committee; for the record my name is
Ted Lancaster and I am the President of the Associated Students at the University
of Nevada (Reno). Today it will be my privilege to address this body on the subject
of financial aid. Specifically I would like to take a few moments to discuss the im-
pacts on Nevada which you can expect should Congress choose to adopt either Presi-
dent Reagan's financial aid proposal or the Senate compromise set forth on April 4,
1985.

To begin allow me to state, Mr. Chairman, that from me you will hear no impas-
sioned plea concerning the absolute need for educating the students of our nation.
Such arguments are self-evident and as members of congressional education com-
mittees. I am certain that you already hold these values near to your heart. It is my
place today, not to deliver an entourage of educational rhetoric, but instead to clear-
ly explain the unique situation in Nevada's educational system and the specific im-
pacts to that system should you choose to adopt either of the planned reforms in
financial aid. I will start then with the effects of both proposals to Nevada's middle
income students, then discuss the special problems associated with "non-traditional"
students, look at the unique banking system in Nevada and conclude withsome al-
ternative suggestions which the committee may wish to examine.

The press, Mr. Chairman, has not been very supportive of either financial aid pro-
Neal which has been suggested. The February 18, 1985 issue of National Affairs
Magazine asks if these proposals will be "Maiming the Middle?" I regret to inform
you that, at least in Nevada, the press is not on the wrong track for this issue. Let's
address first the impact of the original Reagan proposal on the middle class and
then take a look at the Senate compromise.

Appendix A shows a step by step breakdown of the effects that the Reagan pro-
posal would have on Nevada's students. A quick flick back to that page will show
you that Regan's proposal would sap an estimated $4,742,000 from Nevada's second-
ary educational system. The way in which the proposal is set up would be taken
from Nevada's middle class, ranging from approximately $25,000 to $40,000 a year
incomes. Obviously, the $32,500 cap on incomes would be largely responsible for this
problem. However, a further hidden impact might be felt by the $25,000 cap ongrants.

Part of Reagan's proposal would eliminate all students whose combined income is
over $25,000 a year from receiving various grants, including work study
This would be a truly sad policy, Mr. Chairman. The National Institute of

ppThis
recently published a report entitled "The Conditions of Excellence in American
Higher Education." This study concluded with several suggestions to students which
would improve the quality of their own education. One of the Institute. main sug-
gestions was for students to become involved in on campus employment, including
work study programs. According to recent research, students that become involved
in this manner average significantly higher educational scores than do their peers
who work off campus or hold no job at all. However, if congress chooses to set the
$25,000 cap on work studies programs, it would be presenting middle income stu-
dents with a paradox. On one hand a Federally funded institute tells students to
become involved with work study. On the other hand congress restricts work study
to only the lower incomes. This would certair'ly be a cut in quality cor Nevada's
middle class students.
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The proposed $4,000 cap on all student aid is a policy that would probably impact
the lower income student just as strongly as his middle income friends. The major
argument for the $4,000 cap on aid is that the federal government should be respon-
sible for guaranteeing anyone an education, however that does not mean an educa-
tion of the higher priced institutions. Although I wholeheartedly object to this con-
cept, I will not argue the point here. For these of you who feel that a student should
be allowed to go as far as their ability, and not their pocketbook, allows, let me
state that approximately 36% of Nevada's students choose to go out of state for
their education. $4,000 per year is certainly insufficient for the needs of this large
group of individuals. However, even if you feel that this is not the responsibility of
the Federal Government I would like to add that the $4,000 cap would also be a
burden to many students who wish to stay instate and attend or:e of Nevada's two
state universities, four community colleges or any number of trade and professional
schools.

Appendix B shows the average cost for various types of individuals who attend
one of Nevada's two universities. As you can see, the $4,000 cap would create very
few problems for the traditional 18-22 year old student who lives at home or in a
dormitory during the school year. However, if this student wishes to live off campus
the average yearly cost at UNR is $8,044 per year, (UNLV has very simile. figures).
A major problem arises at the University in Las Vegas. UNLV currently boasts
only one fairly poor quality dorm. With a total student population of 10,854, not all
students could live in the dorm even if they choose to. Consequently even at our
state college $4,000 would be inadequate for the needs of many of our lower income
students. Looking at the graph you will also notice the significantly higher educa-
tional costs for the "non-traditional" student; this will be covered momentarily.

The senate compromise of April 4th also carries with it some significant impacts
for Nevada's higher education. Appendix C indicates the number of students that
this compromise would effect and how much total money they would lose. As you
can see the $8,000 cap on need, had it been in place in the 84-85 school year, would
have affected 36.1% of our students currently receiving financial aid. These stu-
dents would have been forced to come up with an additional $2,729,000 or drop out
of school; (this figure would increase about 11% for next year). A significant portion
of this money can be accounted for when you look at the limited graduate programs
available in Nevada. To go into law, veterinary medicine, dentistry, optomistry,
physical therapy and graduate library studies, Nevada citizens must go out of state.
$8,000 in need is not a realistic figure for any student who wishes to go into any of
the professional fields as mentioned above.

A final consideration which must be addressed deals with the section of the com-
promise which covers the criterian for qualifing as an independent student. Al-
though I have no figures concerning Nevada on this issue, I wouLl like to ask a
question. If the senate adopts stricter criterion for declaring independence (Senator
Stafford has suggested that a student must prove independence for two years before
being considered eligible) what happens to the student during the lag time? lk esn't
it seem like another paradox; you make it harder for a dependent student to receive
financial aid and then you stop him from becoming independent.

I would like, if I could, Mr. Chairman, to make one final point about middle
income students before I go to the impacts on "non-traditional" individuals. The
major impetus for reforming financial aid seems to be the need to decrease federal
spending in general. If this is in fact the case, then the committee may be interested
in one more piece of information. According to Mr. Joe Aribe, former president of
the Nevada Association of Financial Aid Administrators, it is the middle income
student who has the lowest default rate on student loans. Consider this fact for a
moment. If your goal is to save money wouldn't it seem counter productive to stop
loaning money to the very people who are most likely to put it back? Near the end
of my presentation I will deal further with the program of default rates and some
possible areas for improvements.

At this point I would like to take a moment to delve into the realm of the "non-
traditional" student. The non-traditional student, (those people above the 18-22 year
old age range attending post secondary education), may be one of the hardest hit
vicims of the proposais which we are discussing. Appendix D shows the age break-
down of students attending UNR. Fully 46% of our student body is over 22 years old
with about 25% over the age of 30. In fact, the average age of all students in Reno is
26 years and our systems chancellor has assured us that the ages are higher at
every other institution in Nevada. Seeing then that a very substantial number of
our students are above the traditional age, I feel it's important to see what type of
impact they would feel from cuts in financial aid.
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The Reagan proposal would be seriously damaging to the older students in
Nevada. Consider the typical Awerican family with two parents and two or three
children. Should one of these parents decide that they need additional educatior.,
the cost at UNR would be approximately $15,000 per year; (the $12,000 needed for a
married student in Appendix B plus $1,000 for each child). If this family is making
$33,000 per year the Reagan proposal would tell them that they are ineligible for
financial aid and must ,ny c half of the. r income to gain an education. In today's
society, old trades and knowledge are becoming outdated at staggering rata, The
Reagan proposal would effectively block many older citizens from acquiring the fur-
ther education necessary to stay productive in our complex world.

The $25,000 cap on p'ograms such as work study would further limit than older
students. Under this pro l a parent or just marri;-,1 st2clent would not even be
allowed to enter into a ool work program which would allow hire to provide sup-
port for his family while attempting to learn a marlatable trade. Certainly this is
counterproductive to bcth the student and the society which loses the possibility of
acquiring a newly trained inA:ividual with the maturity of age in addition to his
801.

From the previous arguments I am sure that you can see that the $4,000 cap and
the $8,000 cap CIL need creates the name problems with a married student starting
at $12,000 and goirg all the way to a single parent with two children who's need is
$15,000. It is easy to understand that none of the limits set by the current proposals
would make further education feasible for these Nevadans. In summary thaw pro-
posed cuts on financial aid would greatly effect a large portion of Nevada's student
population, the non-traditional student.

Mr. Chairman, as you have probably surmised I am quite concerned with the im-
pacts students would feel if the proposals were adopted. However, there is one fur-
ther entity which we must take into account when discussing a issue of financial
aid; Nevada's banking system. Nevada, being a small state, presently has only one
major bank and one credit union (with restricted membership) which are willing to
do any real work in student loans. I contacted First Interstate Bank, which makes
the vast majority of student loans in Nevada, and asked them what effect e a pro-
posals would have on their program. Their answers were disquieting Mr. Chairman.

Reagan's proposal would cause almost every bank in the nation to drop their stu-
dent loan program. That is the statement which FIB presented to me. Whether you
wish to take this response at face value of not, allow me to expand on the special
problems facing Nevada's only real student loon Bank. FIB, unlike most of the
larjer banks in the nation, is not automated in tl-e area of student loans. Further,

is already on a schedule of multiple diapereements for I MB, which increaser
costs and cuts their interest rate received from the federal,. bovernment. Finally,
Nevada, largely due to its highly transient nature, has a default rate of 8.82%
1984, which is above the national average. Combining these problems and introduc-
ing decreased cuts in subsidies and re-ierrance of loans would bring FIB very close
to the point at which student loans no longs, become feasible.

Senator Stafford is current proposing a package that would cut the average bank
subsidy from 3.5 to 3.2% and decrease the percentages allowed for reimbursement of
defaults. Mr. Dave McNinch, the Vice President in charge of student loans at FIB,
assures me that such a package combined with Neva ,dreadly touchy student
loan climate would make student loans a 'sing proposith, for his bank; they are of
course private industry. If there is no bank in Nevada willing or able to make stu-
dent loans, it is obvious that the impact on GSL recipients would be total.

This type of proposed comes at a time when FIB is just starting to make progress
in the student loan area. As I just stated the default rate in Nevada is higher than
the national average. Nevada has a highly transient population and high degree of
vocational training, both of which contribute to increased default rates. However, as
you can see from Appendix E, the overall default rate of Nevada has been decreas-
ing since 1980. This can be attributed to many factors including Reagan's new crack
down on defaulters, restructuring of Nevada's lending policies and forced orienta-
tion for all student loan recipients. Presently, Nevada is making strides towards in-
creased efficiency in their student loan programs, I would hope that congress does
not choose to set new policies which would endanger the entire program in Nevada

To conclude, Mr. Chairman, allow me to offer some possible suggestions that the
committee may wish to consider.

(1) The multiple dispersement plan is not a bad idea. Although it decreases inter-
est for banks it is a program that FIB has already embarked upon. However, possi-
bly a better idea would be the revolving lire of credit concept. Students wou: apply
fur the full amount of money needed foi ,heir entire education, say $10,000. Then
the bank would merely cut a check each semester instead of having the student re-
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apply every year. This would cut down on bank overhead and consequently overall

cost.
(2) Take any cap off incomes eligible for work study programs. As the National

Institute of Education suggested work study programs can benefit all students. In
this way students could gain financial aid, increase their educational experience and
help the university or college as a whole. Possibly by figuring in work study on re-
search grants, congress could also consolidate funds and save money.

(3) Increase, not decrease, the scope and size of the GSL pr-gram. This would be
accomplished by increasing the amount of money in the program and dropping the
cap on qualifying for a loan. Senator Stafford is suggesting that we decrease cuts in
grants and increase them in student loans. I completely disagree. Loans have a two-
fold advantage over grants. First they are a self help program rather than freebies,
thus making students work for the education they are given. Secondly, a sum of
money in loans will go several times further than the same amount in grants, due
to the paybacks associated with loans.

In conclusion Mr Chairman, there are several problems smock ad with the cur-
rent proposals on student aid. Both policy's could greatly hamper the ability of low
and middle income students and non-traditional studenth from achieving a quaity
education in Nevada. Further, either policy may greatly threaten the very future of
student loans in our small state. Now that you have received this information I am
certain that you willl advise congress to take no action which will so greatly effect
so many studenth in our great nation.
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Appendix A

Reagan Proposal Impacts on Nevada

Using a 902 sampling this statement represents the pro-
jected impacts of President Reagan's proposed cuts in financial
aid to the state of Nevada. The figures were computed by the
Nevada Association of Financial Aid Administrators.

84-85 85-86

A. Total number of dollars loot
by families earning over
$25,000 per year. $ 581.000 $ 664.000

B. Total number of dollars lost
by $4,000 Cap. $1,237,500 $ 1.348.000

C. Total number of dollars lost
by GSL recipients with the
$32,500 Cap. $1 856 000 $ 2.122.000

D. Total number of dollars lost
by SEOG recipients. $ 554,064 $ 608.175

TOTAL Estimated loss to Nevada
Students $4 228 564 $ 6.742.175
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Appendix C
4-4-8S Compromise Impact on Nevada

This statement represents the estimated Impa,t that would
have been suffered by Nevada students in the 84-85 school ye.e. had
the compromise of 4-4-85 been in effect. The information was provided
by the United Student Aid Funds.

A. Total number of students who would
have been effected by the $8.000
needs cap. 2.593 36.1% of all

recipients.

B. Total number of dollars lost by
above students. $2.729.160

C. Total number of students who
would have been effected by
the 860.000 cap. 52 .81% of all

recipients.

D. Total number of dollars lost by
above students. $ 172.000

Total estimated loss to
Nevada students.

84-85 85-86
8,2.901.160 3 220.287

(estimated 1
increase fr
84-85)

Note: This figure does not include money lost by
students who could not claim independence under the proposed
tighting of the independent student criteria test.
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PRZPARED SUMMIT or WENDY P. &WM, STUDENT REFEEESNTATIVE, STUDENT
GOVIDANDEENT ANIOCIATION, MONTCLAM STATE COLLEGE

Good day, members of the Subcommittee on Postsecondary Education and the
members of the public present at this public hearing. My name is Wendy P. Shultz,
student representative from the Student Government Association, Inc. at Montclair
State College. I am a junks-. in Industrial Studies at Montclair. involve-
ment in the Student Government Awociatioa, Inc. has been extensive diwim the
past three years and I am currently President Pro-Temgere.

Montclair State College is located on a 200ncre campus in Upper Montclair, NJ.,
14 miles west of New York City. Montclair State College is fully accredited by the
Middle States Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools and the National Coun-
cil of the Accreditation of Teacher Education.

Montclair State College is a four year institution offering a broad new of educe-
tional and cultural opportunities. Four degreesBachelor of Arts, Science, Fine
Arts, and Musicare offered on the undergraduate level. The Second Careers Pro-
gram (for students over 25 years of age), the Weekend College, and the Department
of Adult Continuing Education assist non-traditional undergraduate students in
meeting degree requirements.

Montclair State College's student body has a current enrollment of approximately
13,000 students, divided between the undergraduate and graduate programs. About
80% of our students commute while the remainder reside on campus in the resi-
dence halls or efficiency apartments.

Presently enrolled at Montclair State College, there ATE 7,600 full time undergrad-
uates and approximately 3,200 part time undergraduates. ffifty-five percent (4,200)
of the full time undergraduates receive some form of financial assistance through a
combination of work study programs, grants and/or loans.

The current median age of the full time undergraduate students at Montclair
State College is between 20-21 years of age. The part time undergraduate students'
ages range from 23-70 years. A median for this section is difficult to compute due to
the vast range. Most full time students come from families where the yearly gross
income in less than $30,000. Seventy percent of the students receiving aid, excluding
those who receive Guaranteed Student Loans (GSLa), come from families that have
yearly gross incomes of less than $24,000.

Many of the students who are attending Montclair State College aad who are re-
ceiving some form of financial assistance are from families where both parents are
employed full time. There is also a high percentage of students who are the first
generation to attend a college and receive some form of financial aid. Many stu-
dents who are presently full time undergraduates will be forced to att.md part time
if President Reagan's paposed financial aid budget cut are enacted.

Any student that ta over six (6) credit hours a semester is considered part time
and may apply for aid as such. The majority of three students receive Pell grants
and/or GSLs. In the future, many part time students who will not be eligible for
assistance will not be abk to continue their educations.

Financial aid was established to give students wishing to obtain a column educa-
tion the opportunity not only access to a college but also a choice. Tr .. the pro-
posed cuts, students may not be able to attend the college of their c...sce due to a
lack of financial means.

The financial assistance programs available to Montclair State College students
that would be affected by President Reagan's proposed budget cuts include Pa
grants, College Work Study (CWS) programs, Supplemental Education Opportunity
Grants (SEOG), and GSL program.

With Reagan's proposal for the Pell grant, there would b.:: a full or partial loss of
$600,000 in financial aid to 500 students at Montclair State College. Additionally,
indications are that there has been a significant decrease in the purchasing power
of these grants.

The combination of the CWS program and SEW', into one program as proposed by
President Reagan would allow the money to be allocated in a more direct way de-
pending on the need at each college. As proposed, this combined program would not
have the same amount of money allocated as if the programs remained the same. At
Montclair State College, this would affect 100 students presently receiving and
100 students presently receiving SEOG for a total loss of $160,0IA in

At Montclair State College, there are a number of students who decla;e them-
selves as independents who receive financial aid. There would be 75 students affect-
ed and $150,000 would be lost in financial aid to these students if President Rea-

's proposal was enacted. His proposal to only let students over 22 years of age
Are themselves as independents does not take into corAderatlon that many du-
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dents return to college late and thus avoid this age limitation but declare themselves
as independents. This is unfair to Americans who are under 22 years of age who
choose to live on their own.

President Reagan's GSL proposal to decrease the total gross family income level
from $35,000 to $30,000 will effect Montclair State College the greatest. With this
proposal, 725 students would lose their aid and $1.4 million overall would be lost.
The Senate compromise to raise tho ceiling to $60,000 would allow more accessibility
to these loans if the other proposed cuts are enacted. Only 40 students would lose
aid and $50,000 would be lost in financial assistance if the Senate compromise were
enacted.

Montclair State College offers many evening services available to the non-tradi-
tional student. The Student Government Association services are offered to these
students in the evening. These services include free notary public, reduced duplica-
tion rates, phone service, stamps, a pharmacy program, and parking ticket appeals,
as well as acmes to genus] information.

The Office of Sni&nt Affairs remains open one evening a week as well as other
specific divisions such as counseling, financial aid, the registrar's and the business
offices. This allows non-traditional students the ability to obtain counseling and in-
formation at their convenience.

The Student Government Association last fall passed a bill supporting the estab-
lishment of a childcare center on campus. Further information on this MOUE is still
pending. (Please see attached for a copy.)

Recently, Dr. Donald E. Walters, President of Montclair State College, in a Mes-
sage from the President stated:

"The Administration's budget proposals would also mean drastic cuts in other
areas. The Guaranteed Student Loan (GSL) program, which allows college students
to borrow at low interest rates, would also be cut drastically. The President pro- 4
posed a needs test for all recipients to determine the amount of their loans, as well
as a $4,000 'mega-cap' on total assistance a student could receive. Under his propos-
al, applicants with adjusted gross family incomes over $82,500 would no longer be .1eligible for the GSL. In addition, the President recommended reducing the current
special allowance to lending institutions which makes it profitable for them now to
offer Guaranteed Student Loans.

"We estimate that the Administration's proposed cuts in the GSL program would,
if passed, affect 725 students at Montclair State, with a loss of over $1.4 million in
student assistance.

"The President's recommendations have run into considerable opposition in Con-
gress. Recently, the White House and Senate Republican leaders have reached a
compromise which reduces the extent of these cuts. We have been told that the com-
promise includes an adjusted gross family income cap of $60,000 for Gas, an $8,000
iinega-cap' on total aid, and only a slight reduction in the special allowance to lend-
ing institutions. As of this writing, details of the compromise remain unclear, but
reports indicate that student aid may still be reduced by as much as a billion dollars
in 1986, and even more in the years ahead.

"At Montclair State College, we are very concerned about the impact of erten
these reduced cutbacks in student financial assistance."

Although this is only one public institution, if it is included with others in the
state, over 90,000 students could be effected. Financial aid programs are a vital too
for people interested in obtaining a higher education. The adept use of tools is vital
to a healthy, growing civilization.

Thank you for taking the time to review this testimony and I hope you will take
the proper action.

IMMEDIATE EFFECTS OF BUDGET PROPOSALS AT MONTCLAIR STATE COLLEGE

Mut-Ste**
ken Folding IN

aid as

Pelt grants 500 1600,000
CPIS . . 100 80,000 ..

SEOG . 100 weal
GSL (630,000 ceiling Reagan's) 725 1,400,000
GSL ($60,000 oolong Senate's) (40) (50,000)

Totals . 1425 2,160,000 33.9
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IMMEDIATE EFFP" OF BUDGET PROPOSALS AT MONTCLAIR STATE COLLEGEContinued

Students
Percent-

loan, foam lost ar
ad long

as

(740) (810,000) (176)

Note. Ma Adults Drell* On ald' 4200; shaalb lemlt adeperefent status 75. Wooded status kaki 1053. $150,000 Al at the gay
WO at estimates of the prowled losses.

Mu No. F'84077

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the Student Government Association, Incorpo-
rated of Montclair State llege, that Whereas: Since many parents are having more
active lives in education, both going to school and working, and Whereas: every
other state college in New Jersey has day care facilities;

Be it resolved, that: the Student Government Association, Inc. of Montclair State
College supports the establishment of day care facilities for MSC students, faculty
and staff.

Submitted by Terry Hacker, SGA Legislator, September 26, 1984.
iThis bill was introduced to the Legislature on Se,,t. 26, 1984. At that time, the bill

was on the floor for immediate consiaeration. This oill pass&

PREPARED STATEMENT or ANTHONY R. MARTIN, VICE PRESIDENT, FEDIMATION or
INDEPENDENT ILLINOIS COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

I would like to thank the Chairman and the Post Secondary Education Committee
for the opportunity to testify before them today.

"If a nation expects to remain ignorant and free in a state of civilization, it ex-
pects what never was and never will be." This is a famous quote from Thomas Jef-
ferson in his assessment of the importance of education.

While we in the education community realize and understand the importance of
decreasing the federal deficit, we also believe that the Reagan administration is
looking in the wrong direction. What we have seen under the current administra-
tion is the dismantling of federal financial aid to students, and with that, a disman-
tling of the hopes and aspirations of students to attend a college that beet suits their
needs. The actual increases of financial aid awards such as Pell Grants, because of
linear reductions, have not kept up with the rising costs of a private education. The
Reagan administration would like to freeze Pell Grants at their current levels. We
in Illinois do not want this to happen.

The latest administration proposals whenever a students' combined costs, includ-
ing tuition, books, room and board add up to more than $8,000.00, abandons the stu-
dent and his/her family. It would be hard if not impossible for most families to meet
the difference between an $8,000.00 cap on financial aid, and the students actual
costs at a private institution, especially since the expected family contributions
would already be deducted from his/her eligibility. I believe that this would inflict a
tremendous financial burden on the families of students attending private colleges.
The total costs of many of these colleges and universities already exceed $10,000.00.
Only the very wealthy could afford the opportunity to attend a college or university
such as the University of Chicago, Northwestern University, Harvard University, or
a Boston College, for the expenditures at these institutions usually exceed
$14,000.00.

According to the National Association of Student Aid Administrators, the compro-
mise agreement the Senate Budget Committee assumes in its budget outlay reduc-
tions for Pell Grant and Campus based programs is $168 million in FY 86, $200 mil-
lion in FY 87, and $265 million in FY 88. All told the three year budget savings for
student aid would be 2.248 billion, with 1.648 billion being taken from the Campus-
based and Pell Grant programs.

The American Council on Education has estimated that the $8,000,00 coot of at-
tendence ceiling would negatively affect more than 717,000 students. Other esti-
mates are even higher when all the provisions are taken into consideration. The Na-
tional Association of Independent Colleges and Universities estimates that more
than three-fourths of the 1.5 million student aid recipients at private schools will
face costs next year in excess of $8,000.00. Likewise, many graduate, married, and
single-parent students at public institutions will be hurt by the cost limitation.
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Ironically most of the members of the budget negotiating team graduated from
institutions whose current 1984-85 costs would on the average exceed 10,000.00 per
year. As such, their proposal clearly reduces the opportunity for qualified students
for moderate income families to attend the same or similar schools that they did.

Furthermore, multiple disbursements of Guaranteed Student Loans which Presi-
dent Reagan supports, would adversely effect the students ability to allocate their
funds during a given semester. Given this, students wculd be unable to expedite
their education and be forced to take a limited number of credit hours.

The reduction of other Campus-based programs such as: the Supplementary Edu-
cation Opportunity Grant, The National Direct Student Loan, and the Work Study
Program would even further hack away at the students ability to afford an educa-
tion.

Aleo,we hope the U.S. Congress will see the meaninglessness of having a student
be declared independent two to three years before he or she is eligible to receive an
independent student status. For many of these students, their parents want to have
no part in their education, and without government help they may never get the
opportunity to receive a postsecondary education.

T.H. Bell, the United Secretary of Education during President Reagan's
first term cites Reagan's proposals as an assault on private colleges. He states, "The
proposed legislation to cut student aid would result in the transfer of thousands of
students from private to public institutions. It flies in the face of arguments ad-
vanced in the Reagan administration that the government policy should encourage
the private sector to do more, so the government can do lees."

I believe that this would be a conflict of interest for the Reagan administration.
For one thing, for every student that enrolls in a state institution the government
subsidies that institution $4,000.00 per student, and this does not include any finan-
cial aid that a student would be eligible for. Therefore, the transfer of thousands of
students from private to public institutions would result in a greater overall ex-
pense.

The money for student finacial aid should be a high priority investment of the
taxpayers dollars. It helps students to help themselves by making them more pro-
ductive, intelligent, and selfsufficient. Federal aid to college students is an invest-
ment in the future economy, because it helps students through education to obtain
higher earnings. This translates into more taxable income which will aid in decreas-
ing the federal deficit.

In a radio address to students in Houston, Texas on April 30, lb President
Reagan stated: "High technology is revolutionizing our industries, 1sewing our
economy, and promising new hope and opportunity in the years ahead. But you
must earn the rewards of the future with plain hard work. The harder you work
today, the greater your rewards will be tomorrow. Get a good education. That the
key to success.

David Stockman, President Reagan's Budget Director is back in Washington at
this moment, distributing state by state charts to members of Congress. His purpose
is to show how little the cuts will impact colleges within their state. His charts are
misleading because they represent single, married, graduate, and students that
attend college within their own state. The older, married, graduate, professional,
and students that attend school out of state will thee most adversely affected.

I believe in President Reagan's address to the students in Houston. But, with that
in mind, I hope that Congress realizes that without financial assistance educational
opportunities at private schools will be limited to the rich. The future of educational
access is in your hands. We here today, the students of the state of Illinois, and stu-
dents throughout this country hope that you will keep our future a bright one.

PREPARED STATEMENT OR RICHARD K. JUNG, PRESIDENT, ASSOCIATED STUDENT OR
BOISE STATE UNIVERSITY, BOSS, ID

CHAIRMAN FORD AND SUM:3011MM! MEMBERS. I am here as a student from the
State of Idaho and as a representative of the students of Bose State University. One
of our major concerns is the outcome on proposed cuts in educational funding as
proposed by the Reagan Administration. I will therefore limit my concerns only as
to how it will affect the students on my campus.

If the Reagan proposals on student aid are enacted by Congress, Boise State Uni-
versity will suffer a 30-35% reduction in total dollars available for student aid. This
will mean a loss of between 2.5-2.8 million dollars. This would decrease BSU's fi-
nancial outlay from 8 million dollars annually to about 5.5 million.
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These cuts would affect all aspects of the total financial aid package. Guaranteed
Student Loans would lose $575,000 in available loan money to families with incomes
over $32,000 as well as 8740,000 in loan money to students with financial need. Pell
Grants would be cut by $ 637,000 and other programs (NDSL, SEOG, SSIG) would
suffer cuts of $550,000.

Boise State University prides itself in being an urban university with a primary
emphasis on making education available to the non-traditional commuter student.
With an average age of 27, many of our students not only work, but are also sup-
porting families as well. It is these students who will be the most severely hurt by
the proposed cuts and yet, it is these non-traditional students who deserve the op-
portunity to continue their education.

Therefore, as a representative of the student of Boise State University I would ask
that you not enact the proposed cuts in student aid. Thank you.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF MICHAEL OLIVIRIO, STUDENT ADMINISTRATION PIRISIDENT,
WEST VIRGINIA Uraveasrre

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, i appreciate your affording us the time
to address the sub-committee on so vital an issue. My name is Michael Oliverio and
I am the Student Administration President at West Virginia University. The stu-
dents I represent come from all the states in the union and approximately 80 for-
eign countries. Through my work with West Virginia students, I have an under-
standing of the concerns of yowl* adults across our state.

When it comes to financial aid for college students in this country, we have a
choice to make. Do we want progress in our country? If we do, and I think we do, we
need to educate the youth of this country. The reasons are two fold; so that they can
support themselves in the future and so that they can make our nation move for-
ward.

It is time now that the Federal Government recommit itself to the pat of educa-
tion in America.

In the 1940's, the G.I. Bill was set up to help the returning veterans attend col-
lege. In the 1950's the Russians launched Sputnik and we created the 1958 National
Defense Education Act to step up our research in the sciences. In the 1960's, Presi-
dent Johnson created the Work Study Pr gram to help wage the war on poverty.
But it wasn't until 1965 that this country committed itself to education for the sole
purpose of progress with the 1965 Higher Education Act. Twenty years have passed
and we have seen the great things that have come from this.

Education should be thought of as an investment in the nation's future. If it is,
then the return will always bt worth the investment.

The changes in the proposed budget affect my state in great proportious. West
Virginia leads the country in unemployment, so if your parents aren't working it's
hard to pay for schooling. West Virginians are proud people and they don't just
want a handout. They have proven to use their money effectively and have paid
back their loans. Although this loan isn't one that comes from this committee's ju-
risdiern, I'm proud to report the pay-back rate on medical student loans in our
state 1 nearly 99%the highest in the country. This speaks well for the people in
our state and their commitment to the federal government.

With changes in Guaranteed Student Loan Program that require mandatory mul-
tiple disbursements, a .25% cut in the special allowancq to lenders and the elimina-
tion of interest on non-disbursed funds, problems will arise. Adding to this a de-
crease in the percentage to which the federal government will pay the guarantee
agencies on defaults may also cause le agencies to shy away from student
loans. These areas need to be looked into fundingrther. These loans are generally grated
on an all-or-nothing basis so if a student doesn't get the loan he might not be able to
attend college. This would be a great tragedy.

When looking at the Pell Grants, recent articles and studies show different pic-
tures. If the Pell Grant's standards for que'ification are increased and fewer stu-
dents can qualify, this would also block "amiss to education." &filch is a goal of the
current administration.

We need to give Pell Grants to the students who need funds rather than give ev-
erybody who needs help a student loan. If student loans begin to increase at high
rates as replacements for the students who were receiving Pell Grants then we
could have a major problem in our economy in the upcoming years. As students
would graduate they would have four years of loans to pay off before they could buy
many goods and services beyond the necessities and our economy would suffer.
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In our state, financial aid experts thing it's possible that we could lose three or
four colleges within the 1980's if the current budget is approved. These would be
private schools and it would be primarily because their tuitions and fees are higher
and the students would have to attend public schools. The effects on the communi-
ties surrounding the schools and the effect on the public institutions would be
severe. This result would really be in contrast with the Reagan Administration's
policy to encourage the private sector to do more so the government can do less.

I think education is solution to the problems of the present and the future. As you
listen to this testimony today think about recommitting the federal government to
education and the many goals which can be attained by that. Thank you.

TESTIMONY OF UTAH HIGHER EDUCATION STUDENTS REGARDING PRESIDENT REAGAN'S
PROPOSED BUDGET CUTS IN STUDENT Am

We, the students of the University of Utah, respectfully submit for your review
our belief that equality of opportunity is an invaluable goal that the Federal govern-
ment should pursue vigorously on behalf of all it's citizens. The concept of educa-
tional accessthe ability of a student to attend an institution suited to his talents
and capabilities rather than one that matches his pocketbook is an integral part of
that vital goal. In view of this issue, we feel that any cutbacks in federal financial
aid are entirely inappropriate, and we urge the Congress not to accept any proposals
that have such an end in mind.

The effect of the Presidents proposed cuts on students would be severe. In Utah
last year, 34,000 students applied for some form of federal aid, and of these, 18,000
were turned away for lack of money. If 26,000 dollars were to he adopted as the
maximum adjusted gross income allowable for receipt of federal campus based aid,
1100 students at the University of Utah alone would lose money that is necessary
for the continuance their studies. A ceiling of 4000 dollars on annual receipt of
federal aid would f,Arther affect 2000 graduate and undergraduate students. Another
800 students would be affected by proposed elimination of the SEOG, SSIG and
NDSL p s, and a 32,500 dollar elligibility ceiling on adjusted income for Guar-
anteed Studer t Loans would take aid away from 600 students. All told, more than
4500 students at the University of Utah would be deprived of money that they need
to continue their educations. m effects of these cuts would be similar if not worse
at other institutions of learning throughout the state.

In light of these statistics, we can only ask for your continued commitment to
equality and education. Please reject any proposed cutbacks to student aid.

Sincerely,
NED SI2INGHAM,

President, Associated Students, University of Utah
BREIT H. BAILEY,

Public Affairs Board Chair, Associated Students, University of Utah.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF CHARLES A. KIMBELL, PRESIDENT, STUDENT ASSOCIATION,
UNIVERSITY OF VERMONT, BURLINGTON, VT

First I would like to express my thanks for this opportunity to s k on an issue
of such great importance to society, and to express my views directly to the legisla-
tors that have this issue before them. My name is Charles A. Kimbell, and I am
here today as an unofficial representative of the state of Vermont, My official title
is President of the Student Association of the University of Vermont, the largest
postsecondary education institution in the state.

Before we consider the impact of cute in financial aid to higher education, we
must first access the value of postsecondary education in today's society.

It is well understood that a postsecondary education is a vital tool for progress
and development, not only for the individual but for our entire society. Democratic
ideals and principles can exist and progress depending upon the level of understand-
ing and reasoning abilities of the citizenry at large. The more educated the popu-
lous, the greater the possibility of the adherence to and advancement of those Meals
and principles. Furthermore, an atmosphere of choice is fundamental to the work-
ings of a democracy, and this is crested only by the existence of competing ideas,
which evolve from educated minds. It is imperative that these choices exist, and
that the level of education of peoples does not remain stagnant or regress, but in-
stead be augmented with well-educated citizens of all backgrounds to provide our
society with creative and innovative ideas for the future. In this sense, postaecond-
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ary education is something that goes beyond individual concerns and involves and
entire society's future.

The federal government in the past ten years has made it possible for most every
qualified citizen to receive a postsecondary education through the various loan and
grant programs established by the Department of Education. In this sense the feder-
al government has recognized postsecondary education as being vital to the work-
ings of our society, nuking it an entity that is not separated on the grounds of fi-
nancial inequality, but rather fused together by intellectual capability. It has been a
very important trend in our society to make it possible for those that are not finan-
cially able to go to an institution of higher learning of their choice, whether it be a
four or two year institution, public or private, liberal arts or vocational. The variety
of institutions is an important aspect of education, for they create the element of
choice in determining what kind of education a person wnha to receive. Limiting
the opportunities for individuals to receive an education of their choice would cer-
tainly be contrary to this trend, and detrimental to the development of our society.

The current proposed budget cuts do indeed limit those opportunities. While a
need to limit federal deficit spending and to wage a war on the deficit is certainly a
top national priority, it should not be done at the expense of educating our society.
This needs to become a top national priority, for an educated citizenry is vital to our
national security and our development as a =. Postsecondary education must
remain a reality for the disadvantaged, not a

It is important that the federal government maintain the current level of support
in funding financially-needy students. If anything, the government should increase
the amount of funding so that all citizens would be able to receive a postsecondary
education. Education is vital to the future of this country and of the world itself. We
cannot afford to limit the opportunities open to all of our citizens.

PREPARED STATEMENT Or M. TONY SNILL, GOVERNOR, SOUTH CAROLINA STUDENT
Leoisixruitz, COLUMBIA, SC

I speak today as the representative of the college students of the state of South
Carolina, not only of our traditional two and four year institutions of higher learn-
ing out of our extensive system of technical colleges as well. I serve as Governor of
the South Carolina Student Legislature which represents thirty of those institu-
tions.

Lees than a month our organization voiced its unanimous opposition to Presi-
dent Reagan's proposed 25% reduction in college student aid.

Fifty delegates from fifteen S.C. colleges and universities voted for the resolution,
which stated that the student legislature would accept cuts in student financial aid,
but could not tolerate cuts at the 25% level proposad. At that meeting I stated that,
"the federal government should not balance its budget on the backs of America's
college students."

We cited figures showing that the proposed cuts would remove 800,000 Pell Grant
recipients and two million students from the loan programs currently operated by
the federal government. Much of the burden of these cuts would fall on the middle
class, endangering the ability of many students to complete or obtain a college edu-
cation.

An educated citizenry is the nation's most important defense force and the foun-
dation of economic and cultui al growth. Democracy means little to citizens who lack
training in history and political science. Sophisticated weapons are useless without
trained men and women to operate them.

As a growing part of the new South, South Carolina's students face special prob-
lems resulting from cuts in federal student aid programs. A large percentage of our
students are members of the first generation of their families to attend college.
Many come from modest circumstances and compete for a proportionately smaller
group of privately supported scholarships than do students from the north and west
where such scholarships have been in existence for many years. The decline in tex-
tile manufacturing and agricultural industries has made tuition an insurmountable
barrier for many of our high school students. Working one's way through college is
difficult since low wages are still the rule in many labor markets.

In the past year South Carolina Governor Richard Riley has made a major com-
mitment to upgrading the state's aystem of primary and secondary education, cur-
rently ranked forty-eighth in the nation. Backed by an increase in sales taxes, the
comprehensive plan calls for teacher pay increases, facilities improvement and in-
creased funds for teaching materials. Throughout the plan the need to provide the
schools with a supply of well trained teachers is evidentteachers trained in col-
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leges. If successful, the plan would offer the students of South Carolina an opportu-
nity to improve the quality of their lives through education. Unless that opportunity
is supported by federal funds for student aid, our states' students will never have an
opportunit to reach their full potential and their education will end with high
school.

South Carolina has made great strides to improve the quality of life for its citi-
zens through higher education. The University of South Carolina, under the leader-
ship of President James B. Holderman, has reached out to nations around the globe,
promoting international understanding and industrial development. Clemson Uni-
versity has provided sophisticated extension services to our states farmer's for more
than fifty years, taking them from contour plowing to computers. Our statewide
system of technical colleges has provided thousands of citizens with the skills
needed to qualify for high paying jobs in new industrial and provided industry with
the skilled workers it needs to compete with foreign industry. The Charleston
Higher Education Consortium of colleges, has stimulated the economic and cultural
development of the state's historic Lowcountry. Other colleges from around the
state lye made their contributions to the development of their communities, state
End union.

The lifebiood of all of these instituti,..4 are their students. Without federal aid,
many of those students will be forced to compromise their education by working two
jobs and attending classes in a state of exhaustion. If very many of those students
abandon their educations, the very institutions they attend will be endangered. In
tile Palmetto State one college has already died. Friendship College, an institution
established in 1891 which had a student body of 368 in 1984 is gone, except fc a
campus of empty classroo"s and forgotten dreams.

It is up to our Congn . and cur President to make sure that the doors of our
colleges stay open to the young people of America. The difficult questions of war
and peace have not yet been answered. The key to atomic fusion is yet not found.
The mechanism to make our economy ensure the prosperity and happiness of all of
our citizens has not been discovered. The answers to these problems may exist in
the minds of students that are in our colleges and high schools today. They are not
likely to be discovered by a student weary from two back to back shifts as a busboy.
They will never be found if that student cannot make it to a college classroom at
all.

Members of the committe' one cc:lege loan is certain to enrich one life. It may
enrich the lives of millions. I know you have the wisdom to recognzie the truth of
these words. I trust you will have the courage to apply them.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF DAVTD W. BALLARD, VICE PRESIDENT, DELAWARE
UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS, UNIVERSITY ..SP DELAWARE

The University of Delaware has 13,000 students 8,000 of whom receive some form
of financial aid. In other words, 60 percent of our University population requires
financial assistance in maintaining their academic status. The financial aid program
administers more than $20 million each year to help students meet their education-
al expenses. Of this sum, approximately et: percent is from federal programs. Presi-
dent Reagan's budget proposal for Fiscal Yr 986 calls for major reductions in fed-
eral student aid programs. With the higl, .intage of students that rely on this
aid, the impact of Reagan's proposal on tl. aiversity of Delaware would be devas-
tating.

At this time, some 6,000 ctudents are involved in the Pell Grant, Supplementary
Educational Opportunity Grants, State Student Incentive Grants, National Direct
Student Loans, and the Guaranteed Student Loan Programs. These federal aid
' Inds will be eliminated or greatly reduced by 1986. In fact, we project that approxi-
mately 3,500 students at the University of Delaware will have their federal student
financial aid programs eliminated or greatly reduced as a result of the FY-86
budget proposals. The amount of federal student aid cuts would total approximately
$6-7 million. Although this data has been calculated from the original proposals,
the "compromises" would be hs mful.

Of the students awarded financial aid, 59.1 percent receive a Guaranteed Student
Loan. Many students will be affected by the prop.ised $32,500 g.. MS income ceiling
restriction. Also slated for reduction or elimination is the National Direct Student
Loan which encompasses 1,207 students, and the Supplemental Educational Oppor-
tunity Grant, awarded to 500 students. It is obvious that these federal programs are
essential to our University. When many of these programs were inaugurated, par-
ticularly the National Direct Student Loan, it was for purposes of educational bet-
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terment, to maintain a country of achievement over our competitors. Unfortunately,
the Reagan budgct proposal wants to eliminate this academic consciousness.

We in the Delaware Undergraduate Student Congress are concerned about Presi-
dent Reagan's proposals, and the effects it will have on our University. Access to
higher education has grown immensely in the past 10 years. It is through financial
aid programs that a more diverse population is attending college today. Along with
the individuals, our society is greatly enhanced by the new found education level.
Eliminating the financial aid programs would stagnate our Universities, and our
ever expanding country.

Respectfully submitted.
DAVID W. BALLARD,
Vice President, D. US.0

Note: The date in this paper we., obtained from the Financial Aid Office of the
University of Delaware.
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APRIL 29, 1985

Whereas, the future growth of this country and the overcoming of our debt crisis
is reliant on a well educated society;

Whereas, access to higher education should not be restricted by economic class;
Whereas, Federal Financial Aid funding has not increased to compensate for

rising tuition costa;
Whereas, students at the University of Delaware have suffered tuition increase

amounting to an 81% increases since FY -81 in-state tuition;
Be it resolved, That that students at the University of Delaware oppose any cuts

in FY-86 Federal Financial Aid budget.
Respectfully st.imbitted,

JOAN PAULEY,
Lobby Committee Chair.

Note: The above resolution was unanimously passed by the Delaware Undergrad-
uate Student Congress (D.U.S.C.).

COMMONWEALTH ASSOCIATION OF STUDENTS,
Harrisburg, PA, May 6, 1985.

Mr. MELVIN Lows,
University Student senate, 585 East 80th Street, New York, NZ.

DEAR MELVIN Lows: Enclosed please find statistics on how the Reagan student
aid cuts will effect the 14 State-owned universities CAS represents in Pennsylvania.

Although the numbers themselves are devastating already, many financial aid di-
rectors have said the effects will be considerably worse.

Best of luck to you in your fightour fight for the students of this country.
For the association,

MICHELE L &mum
CAS Legislative Director.

Enclosure.
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THE IMPACT OF THE REAGAN ADMINISTRATION PROPOSED BUDGET CUTS AND PROGRAM
CHANGES ON FEDERAL STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS FOR FISCAL YEAR
1986

The Commonwealth Association of Students [CAS] represents the interests of the
81,000 students attending the fourteen universities of the Pennsylvania State
System of Higher Education. We firmly believe that every citizen of this Common-
wealth and these United States has a guaranteed right to a quality, equal college
education no matter the person's race, sex or socio-economic background.

Although we are greatly appreciative of being given the opportunity today to
present to you some of the economic facts of life of our students, we are at the same
time angry that we must again be forced to wipe clean the insulting picture of stu-
dents that has been painted by the Reagan Administration. We are angry that this
in compassionate White House leadership has attempted once again to justify their
proposed educational budget cuts by portraying dedicated students (18 freeloaders
who use this money to buy stereos and vacations instead of for their education

According to U.S. Secretary of Education, William J. Bennett, the Administra-
tion's proposed cuts to student financial assistance programs would call for "some
divestiture of certain sortsstereo divestiture, automobile divestiture, three-weeks-
at-the-beach divestiture." It seems to us, however, that Mr. Bennett has put the pro-
verbial "cart before the horse" by making such statements without first examining
the obvious impact of these proposed cuts and program changes. We intend to
present to you today just a few of these terrifying facts.

Mr. Ken Reeher, Executive Director of the Pennsylvania Higher Education Assist-
ance Agency [PHEAA; clearly outlined the devastating impact which these cuts
would have on our Commonwealth in a recent letter to Pennsylvania's Congression-
al Delegation.

According to this letter, the Adminict.-- ...on's proposals to eliminate from the
Guaranteed Student Loan Program [GSLY1 students from families with annual in-
comes above $32,500 and to apply the federal needs analysis to families below
$30,000 would cause over 100,000 Pennsylvanians to either lose their loans complete-
ly or face a serious reduction in the amount of their loans. This would equal a loss
of almost $210 million to citizens of our state. Added to this would be the losses in
grant aid through Pell Grant restrictions and the elimination of the State Student
Incentive Grant [SSIG] and Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant [SEOG]
programs totaling $36.86 million, a 22 percent reduction in grant aid for Pennsylva-
niers from our current levels. (It should be noted that the SSIG and SEOG pro-
gra serve primarily students from low-income families).

T. a as a whole, these cuts represent a loss in aid dollars to 40 percent of our
full-time students and a 30 percent in available aid dollars for Pennsylvanians from
state and federal resources.

We were able to acquire some statistics from 2 of the 14 state-owned universi-
tiesBloomsburg University (enrollment 6000) and West Chester University (enroll-
ment 9,500)statistics which are even more horrifying than we expected. According
to Tom Lyons, Director of Financial Aid at Bloomsburg University, over 50 percent
of the students at the university will have their GSLs either eliminated or severely
decreased. Specifically, 850 students will be totally eliminated from the GSL
gram and 1,943 students, whose families have income below $32,500, will have their
aid decreased an average of $1,000 per student. Lyons predicted "devastating" ef-
fects for Pell Grant recipients whose family income is between $12,000 and $25,000.

According to Rose Mary Stelma, Assistant Director of the West Chester Financial
Aid Office, 50-55 percent of their current GSLP recipients would become ineligible
and 20 percent of their Pell Grant recipients would become either ineligible for
grant aid or their grants would be drastically reduced This means that 20-25 per-
cent of the total West Chester student body would have to make the decision of
their liveswhether or notor howto complete their college education. For most
of them, it won't even involve a decisionthey will be forced to quit school.

We would be remiss in not making one statement about what seems to be the un-
derlying philosophy of the Reagan Administration in his budget proposal. It seems
clear to us that President Reagan's real goal is to return America to a two-tiered
system of higher education where the wealthy get the best education while the
middle-class and the poor get fed the meager leftovers. This is a completely unac-
ceptable philosophy, one which must emphatically be rejected by the U.S. Congress.

Probably the beatt argument for student aid was expressed in a February 14, 1985
editorial in The Philadelphia Inquirer where they described low-interest college
loans as a subsidy for the middle-class and the poor but a subsidy that "does not
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serve a narrow special interest. It is an investment in the national interest, in hu-
mankind, in the future, the common defense, and the general welfare."

We cannot express the need to maintain these programs any better. If President
Reagan's proposed budget cuts are passed, there will be only one divestiturea di-
vestiture from improving the quality of life for all Americans and for America's best
defensean educated citizenry. This is one divestiture that America simply cannot
afford.

PHEAA Ens OF EFFECTS OF REAGAN ADMINISTRATION BUDGET PROPOSALS roat
FEDERAL FINANCIAL AID STATE SYSTEM OF HIGHER EDUCATION

I. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes above $32,500:

1981-85 1985-86 lams Noma MI

Borrowers 34,075 25,3U 8,691 25.5

Dollars $62,649,559 $48,239,620 $14,405,939 230

II. Restricting GSLP borrowing to remaining need for students with incomes
below $32,500:

Reduced low decal Elowated
Nos Permat tar Ads POCIlli

Bummers 6,832 201 3,351 9 8 10,193 29 9

Dollars $4,955,045 19 $5,528,642 88 910,483,687 16.7

III Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals would cause: 18,874 bor-
rowers to lose $24,889,626 in GSLP loans; 55.4 percent of the 1984-85 borrowers lose
39.7 percent of their loans.

IV. Prohibiting Pell Grant awards to students with family incomes above $25,000:

Dermot
8

1984- Ommolsd Parma Mt
5 mare

Pell recipients 21,513 2,904 13 5

Nara received $25,151,641 $2,326,913 9.3

V. Eliminating federal capital contributions to the SEOG and NDSL programs:

%MA 91114-41.

Institution will lose

Recipients

Dollars

3,120 3,930

. . $1,934,837 $779,461

8
Note All ROG dation would be lost Instrtubon mold still be able to maw NDR ovards from its MGmI lord Moab an spume Ie

PHEM

VI Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding loss of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 1,121 State Grant recipient) to lose
$1,018,731.

PHEAA ESTIMATES OF EFFECTS OF REAGAN ADMINISTRATION BUDGET PROPOSALS FOR
FEDERAL FINANCIAL AID

Institution: Indiana University of Pennsylvania, PHEAA Code Number 011031.
I. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes a'-ove $32,500:
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1964-85 1345-$6 Ube host kb

5,807 4,042 1,765 30.4
$10,004,266 $7,220,892 $2,783,374 21.8

II. Restricting GSLP borrowing to remaining need for students with incomes
below $32,500:

Woad lows Plant Bombed
Ions Pieced Tobl elhcb Prot

Borrowers 1,136 196 564 9.7 1,700 29.3
Man $895,514 8 9 $907,949 91 $1,803,463 18.9

III. Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals would cause: 3,465 bor-
rowers to lose $4,586,837 in GSLP loans, 59.7 percent of the 1984-85 borrowers lost
45.8 percent of their loans.

IV. Prohibiting Pell Grant awards to students with family incomes above $25,000:

Went 1964- Elmmobd
65 snob hob tot

Pell recipients 3,699 569 15.4
Dollars received $4,223,366 $441,732 10.5

V. Eliminating federal capital contributions to the SEOG and NDSL programs:

1911 19114

Insbtobon wit lose

Recipients.. 1,042 986
Dollars . $645,895 $186,980

Note AN SEOG bears weld be lost babble would sbN to able to 11111,4 NOSt swabs km its melbas ha bomb IN teMrenPRA

VI. Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding loss of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 233 State Grant recipianta to lose
$182,161 in awards.

Institution: Bloomsburg University of Pennsylvania, PHEAA Code Number
011001.

I. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes above $32,500:

1984-85 1985-86 tosses hunt lost

Borrowers 2,765 1,943 822 29 7
Dollars . . $5,160,866 $3,762,621 $1,398,245 27.1

II. Restricting GSLP borrowing to remaining need for students with incomes
below $32,500:
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Itsduced loans Prod Erma Nd
Iota Penult Total Inch Pixel

Borrowers 587 212 216 8 9 833 30.1
Dollars $458,161 8 9 $319,589 1.3 $831,156 16.2

III. Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals would cause: 1,655 bor-
rowers to lose $2,236,001 in GSLP loans; 59.9 percent of the 1984 -85 borrowers lose
43.3 percent of their loans.

IV. Prohibiting Pell Grant awards to students with fsmi incomes above $25,000:

Latent 1914- Eirsratat
Parole last15 via

Poll mopeds 1,672 211 14.8
Dollars received 51.841,297 $188,729 10.2

V. Eliminating federal capital contributions to the SEOG and NDSL programs:

Institution vnH lose-

Recipients 266 330
Dollars

- 8164.667 $132,732

Note AI SEOG dollars would be lost kubtution would Oil be able to make NOSE wards halt As whims hot Avamb as Woo= Is

VI. Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding loss of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 76 State Grant recipients to lose $52,270
in awards.

Institution: Kutztown University of Pennsylvania, PHEAA Code Number 011036.
I. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes above $32,500:

1984-85 1985-86 Wm Pixel lost

Borrowers 2,363 1,701 662 28.0
Dollars $4,211.637 $3,121,970 $1,085,667 25.9

II. Restricting GSLP borrowing to remaining need for stuc:ents with incomes
below $32,500:

biuced Ions Pe cent Broad
loses Percent Totsi Acts Nod

Borrowers 578 215 215 10 3 823 31.8
Dollars $481.119 111 $381,397 91 $862,816 20.5

III. Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals would cause: 1,485 bor-
rowers to lose $1,952,483 in GSLP loans; 62.8 percent of the 1984-85 borrowers lase
46.4 percent of their loans.

IV. Prohibiting Pell Grant awards to students with family incomes above $25,000:
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Dwelt 1984- Drama MI
Paced Ins85 awards

Pell recipients 1,166 196 1E8
Dcdbrs recewd $1,319,018 $171,210 13.0

V. Eliminating federal capital contributions to the SEOG end NDSL programs:

S 911pr IS 911a1

Institution alt bet
Recipients 89 226
Dolars . . $55,200 $78,811

Note AI SEOG &An would be lost lashbrke would still be Me at mak 5051 swards from its rrabna bit boots ars Maws b
PHEAA.

VI. Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding loss of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 64 State Grant recipients to lose $44,696
in awards.

Institution: Shippensburg University of Pennsylvania, PHEAA Code Number
011056.

I. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes above $32,500:

1914-85 1985 -16 Losses Percent lost

Borrowers 2,231 1,517 714 32.0
Dohrs $4,333,913 $3,126,788 $1907,125 27.9

II Restricting GSLP borrowing to remaining need for students with incomes
below $32,500:

Risked loons Percent
Ebraiatsd

bans
Peter Total ellscts Pawl

Borrowers 318 14 3 114 51 432 19.4
Dollars .. $221,068 51 $254,236 5.9 $475,304 11.0

III. Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals, would cause: 1,146 bor-
rowers to lose $1,682,429 in GSLP loans; 51.4 percent of the 1984-85 borrowers lose
38.8 percent of their loans.

IV. Prohibiting Pell Grant awards to students with family incomes above $20,000:

Cool 1914- Erman Nam bat
15 wards

Pell reorient., 1,130 174 15.4
Dollars received $1,288,828 $138,046 10.7

V. Eliminating federal capital contributions to the SEOG and NDSL programs:

191415 1914Pilim

Institution will loss
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Dollars . 862.187 841471

We AC SEOG testes bold be lost blebtOol mid NI be AI to nee NOSE awards hem As revoking hest hirsuls w slum leNEM

VI. Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding loos of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 97 State Grant recipients to lose $67,595
in awards.

Institution: Millersville University of Pennsylvania, PHEAA Code Number
011051.

I. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes above $32,500:

1954-15 111541 Laws heart IN

Borrows ...._ 2,507 1,888 619
Dollars - $4,009,538 83,096,014 $91J,494

24.7

22.8

II Restricting GSLP borrowing to remaining need for students with incomes
below $32,500:

Ibbleted IOW PEW Efenssied
kots Percent Teal dices Picot

Borrowers 551 22 0 407 16 0 953
Dollars $406,120 101 5548,115 13 7 $954,239

38.0

III Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals would cause: 1,572 bor-
rowers to lose $1,867,733 in GSLP loans; 62.7 percent of the 1984-85 borrowers lose
46 6 percent of their loans.

IV Prohibiting Pell Gran+. awards to students with family incomes above $25,000:

Newt 1914- Elevaled Pend15 male

Pen recipents 1,319 173 131
Dollars received . $1,499,746 $143,727 96

V. Eliminating federal capital contributions to the SEOG and NDSL programs:

Instating, wnl lose
Reagents -

Dollars
83 232

$51,579 166,580

Note AN SEOG dollars bald be be Watetutoi meld NA be sea be rube NOSE mortis free its rembir4 Ned Amasses mimeo Is
PIM

VI Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding loss of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 87 State Grant recipients to lose $64,858
in awards.

Institution: Slippery Rock University of Pennsylvania, PHEAA Code Number
011061.

I. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes above $82,500:
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111445 1915-86 Laws Pow law

Borrowers 2,614 1,974 640 24 5
Dollars $5,106,137 $3,991,094 $1,115,043 218

IL Restricting GSLP borrowing to rmaining need for students with incomes
below $32,500:

Mad loons Percent
Fimmalld Port. Total Whole Pewloans

Borrowers 575 22 0 197 71 762 792
Doors $398,748 7 6 1331,6112 6.5 $720,430 '4.1

III. Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals would cause: 1,402 bar-
rowers to lose $1,835,473 in GSLP loans; 53.6 percent of the 1984-85 borrowers lose
35.9 percent of their loans.

IV. Prohibiting Pell Grant awards to students with family incomes above $25,000:

Current 1914- BouNd NriT NN
85 am*

Pell recipients. 1,714 233 13.6

Dollars received .. 91,993,913 $170,730 8.6

V. Eliminating federal capital contriLutions to the SEOG and NDSL programs:

Institution will lost

Recipients 237 343

Dollars . $146,725 $46,610

tote AI SEOG dollars mold be lost Insblubon void sti be al* lo mike NOSI. worth ken Rs mainni bid. Moab an ohm 14
PHIAA.

VI. Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding loss of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 95 State Grant recipients to lose 669.854
in awards.

Institution: Edinboro University of Pennsylvania, PHEAA Code Number 011026.
I. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes above $82,500:

1114 -95 1985-16 Was Poen In

Borrowers 2,860 2,236 624 21.8

Dollars $5,491,184 $4,459,934 $1,031,250 188

II. Restricting GSLP borrowing to remaining need for students with incomes
below $32,500:
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Mewl are kart WNW
are Pend 10 Ads Pawed

Dollars . .

674 23.6 360 12.6 1,034 36.2

8406,276 7 4 $635,941 116 $1,042,224 19.0

IR. Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals would cause: 1,658 bor-
rowers to lose $2,073,474 in GSLP loans; 58.0 percent of the 1984-85 borrowers lose
37.8 percent of their loans.

IV. Prohibiting Pell Grant awards to students with family incomes above $25,000:

Wog
S5

1914- Mir Id Paced Mt
avards

Pell reraperds ..... .... ..... 1,707 218 12.8

Dolan roomed $2,019,461 $170,900 8.5

V. Eliminating federal capital contributions to the SEOG and NDSL programs:

stuM" %IT
Institution will lox

Reapoents . . . 117 343

Dollars.. $109,803 $11,669

Note All SEOG dabs wedd be kat Institut= would ON be able to make N0 reads from Os favleme hod Millis an *Mow le
PIM&

VI. Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding loss of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 76 State Grant recipients to lose $51,933
in awards.

Institution: East Stroudsburg University of Pennsylvania, PHEAA Code number
011021.

1. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes above $32,500:

1914-15 1915-16 Wen Perceet led

Borrows .. 1,414 1,064 350 241

Dollars $2,616,771 $2,014,680 $602,091 23.0

II. Restricting GSLP borrowing to remaining need for students with incomes
below $32,500:

Irked loans Nom flereneted
IOW

PEW Total effects Picot

Borrowers 279 19 7 134 9 5 413 29 2

Dollars ............ ...... ... $201,084 7 7 $716,291 8 3 $417,375 16.0

III. Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals would cause: 763 bor-
rowers to lose $1,019,466 in GSLP loans; 54.0 percent of the 1984-85 borrowers lose
39.0 percent of their loans.

IV. Prohibiting Pell Grant awards to students with family incomes above $25,000:
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Cana 1984- Smola PEW log15 awards

Pd recipients 1,027 159 15 5
Dollars wend . . $1,184,052 $129,968 11.0

V. Eliminating federal capital contributions to the SEOG and NDSL programs:

Institution will lost
Reacieds ...... 217 244

$131,575 $44,147

Noir Al 9101 alive would be 1st Instrabon wash sal be able be mkt NDSL swank from ds moan fad. Meamts an unknoma toPNEM.

VI. Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding lose of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 64 State Grant recipients to lose $46,857in awards.

Institution: Cheyney University of Pennsylvania, PHEAA Code Number: 011011.
I. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes above $32,500:

1984-15 1985-16 Lana Porcad log

Borrowers .. 1,129 1,084 15 1.0
Dollars . $1,832,065 $1,756,039 $76,026 4.1

II. Restricting GSLP borrowng to remaining need for students with incomes below
$32,500:

Mad loans Plant firmnaled
Iona Pisani Taut Acts Pear

Borrowers 200 17.7 89 7.9 289 25 6
Dollars $138,273 7.6 $157,989 8.6 $296,262 16.2

III. Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals would cause: 834 bor-
rowers to lose $372,288 in GSLP loans; 29.6 percent of the 1984-85 borrowers lose
20 3 percent of their loans.

IV. Prohibiting Pell Grant awards to students with family incomes above $25,000:

Coned
85

1984- Eireati1 prim lotwards

Pell recipients .
. . 1,064 11 3.9

Dollars received . . . . ...... $1,191,658 $41,137 2.8

V. Eliminating federal capital contributions to the SEOG and NDSL programs:

9984115am 1914175"

Insbtutan wilt lost
Recipients ........
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Dotes .. 6309,345 $0

110-411 SEOG dim sula le 1st Wide sula stn to able robe NM ands Imo its resisos bit km* as Non II
ROA

VL Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding loss of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 122 State Grant recipients to lose
$82,441 in awards.

Institution: California University of Pennsylvania, PHEAA Code Number: 011006.
I. Prohibiting GSLP borrowing for students with incomes above $32,500:

1144-45 316-16 Um hod MI

2,360 LIU 474

$4,5111206 $3,148212 6838.54 16.3

II. Restricting GSLP borrowing to remaining need for students with
below $32,500:

Naiad kw Aro* Eimied
bus Arad Teti dints PENN

Borrowers 314 15.9 289 122 663 21.1
Dollars $250,564 5 5 6529,825 115 $710,319 170

III. Combining the effects of both the preceding proposals would cause 1,137 bor-
rowers to lose $1,619,383 in GSLP loans; 48.2 percent of the 1984-85 borrowers lose
35.3 percent of their loans.

IV. Prohibiting Pell Grant awards to students with family incomes above $25,000:

Prod 1944- Elowslid pewit ii
am*

Pell recipients . 1,133 181 108
Dollars wend . . 62,065,512 $152,541 7.4

V. Eliminating federal capital contributions to the SEOG and NDSL programs:

%Mu "in"
Recipients 113 260

Dollars $10,318 $42,140

Note NI SEOG dollars would be Ice Institution would 04 be alb Is Me Ka mods hen lb 44440,441. Awls annimon
MEM

VI. Cutting the SSIG federal appropriation to zero with a corresponding loss of
Pennsylvania matching funds would cause: 103 State Grant recipients to lose
$79,099 in awards.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF DEBRA A. CHAPICLUI, NSSA EXICUTIVIC DIROCTOR.,
NEBRASKA STATE STUDENT ASSOCIATION, LINCOLN, NE

The Nebraska State Si. 'dent Association is an organisation of students from four-
year state supported institutions of higher education in Nebraska. Membership in
our organization currently stands at approximately 42,000 from across the state, in-
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chiding the students of the University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Peru State College, the
University of Nebraska-Omaha, Wayne State College rnd Chadron State College. It
is on behalf of this membership that I offer the following comments regarding the
current and future need for student financial aid.

To better understand the need for student aid in Nebraska, it is important to be
familiar with the make-up of the students themselves. In 1984 the total head count
enrollment for postsecondary institutions in Nebraska was 97,663. Of theme students,
56 percent were enrolled in public four-year institutions, 26 percent in public two-
year institutions, and 18% in independent institutions. Over 85 percent of No -mita
high school graduates go on to some form of higher education. In 1984, .7 percent
of those first time full-time freshmen in all postsecondary institutions were
from Nebraska, while only 49 percent of thous enrolled at the independent institu-
tions were of this date,

Despite projections that implied a drop in enrollment, public institutions have re-
corded a 7.7 percent increase from 1980 to 1984. Also increasing is the number of
non-traditional students within public institutions. It is estimated that over 30 per-
cent of the student population is 25 years old, or older.

Of the students attending public institutions, it is also estimated that over 50 per-
cent rely on some form of financial assistance to finance their higher education. Of
the aid utilized for fiscal year 1982-83, 68 percent was in the form of federal loans,
35 percent in the form of grants and work-study, and the remainder was represent-
ed by tuition remissions. With the exception of the tuition remission, Nebraska
offers no state based financial assistance to student& Nebraskans have also regis-
tered one of the nation's lowest default records.

The need for financial assistance is evident in the percentage of increase in tui-
tion at public institutions from 1977-1984. Since 1977, resident, under-graduate tui-
tion has increased 64 percent at the University of Nebraska, 61 percent at the Ne-
braska State Colleges, and 61 percent of the Technical Community Colleges. These
figures do not include the 148 percent tuition increase at the University of Nebras-
ka Medical Center.

From this information it is clear that the state of Nebraska, and its students, take
pride in the system of postsecondary education it has built. The number of Nebras-
kans who strive for excellence through higher education, and the quality of the edu-
cation available to them is the result of the long standing recognition of our state
that higher education is an investment in the future.

Nebraska, and the system of education it has built, has reached a critical point in
its history; a point which has placed students in a particularly vulnerable position.
In the recent past, Nebraska students have dealt with increasing costs in higher
education, and a decreasing commitment to student aid on the federal level. It is
estimates that the total unmet need in student aid is approaching $22 million. This
figure does not include the $8.659 million of estimated loss in aid, should the admin-
istration's fiscal year 1986 proposals be adopted. By any definition, there exists in
Nekaska a substantial, continuing need for financial assistance to students.

Unfortunately, the extent of the problem does not end here. The people of Nebras-
ka currently find themselves embroiled in a devastating financial crisis in the agri-
cultural sector. As a state whose economy is derived by the agricultural economy,
the current situation brings an even sadder dimension to the discussion of higher
education and student aid. For students from farm background& the situation is
most critical. These students are faced with the reality that their families are fight-
ing for their economic survivals. I have lost count of the students who over the last
few years have told me that while their families want to help them through college,
they simply can not afford to. Without student aid, many of these students wouldbe
excluded from the institutions of higher education.

The second reality of the farm crisis involves the state as a whole. All economic
indicators show that the devastation in the farm sector has adversely affected the
economy of the state. The data points toward a need to diversify the economy of the
state to reduce the dependence on, and therefore the devastation from, the agricul-
tural economy. To achieve this, the state colleges and universities must play a vital
role. The training and retraining of Nebraskans for new industry is a necessity.
Under great economic strain the state is preparing its educational institutions for
this endeavor. Without access to the institutions, however, the quest of moving the
people of Nebraska from economic despair to prosperity would be an impossible un-
dertaking.

It can not be denied that in the current economic situation of my state, and of our
nation, access to higher education demands availability of student financial assist-
ance. It is the recognition of this fact that has brought grave concern over the fiscal
year 1986 proposals for student aid funding.
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At a time when the need for student aid is out-distancing the availability for such
aid, a proposal which calls for a reduction of over 25 percent of the total appropria-
tions is completely without merit. Any short term gains in savings by such methods
would be overshadowed by long term losses resulting from slamming the door of op-
portunity in the faces of over a million students nationwide.

Students understand, however, the necessity for deficit reduction. Given the small
portion of the federal budget represented by funds for student aid, the size of the
proposed reduction is clearly unequitable. During the debate on deficit reduction,
higher education and student aid must be placed near the top of our national prior-
ities. To do less would be to compromise the very entity that we are fighting to pre-
serve: our future.

In addition to the call for severe budget reductions, the FY 86 budget proposal
calls for numerous substantive changes in the structure and delivery systems of the
programs in question. In the interest of fairness and efficiency the debate on such
issues should be excluded from the appropriations process. The proper place for
such discussions is in the. reauthorization process and should remain there.

Given that we are now in the discussion phase of the reauthorization process, the
FY 86 proposal includes provisions which must be addressed. Proposals calling for
family income caps, for example, must be approached with a great caution. On the
surface, the proposal would appear to add a dimension of efficiency to the programs
involved. Upon closer examination, however, there is a great danger that this
method would create severe barriers to many students in need of student aid. The
method relies on the paper worth of the student and his or her family. In the farm
belt particularly, such estimates of worth are often useless in determining the
amount of money a family can devote to financing higher education. While the
assets of such families appear to be high, the debts in terms of machinery, land
value, operating cost, and the like pushed the real income of the family into the red.

There can be on doubt that efficient administration of student aid programs is
necessary to assure that aid is available to those who need it, and to minimize abuse
in the programs. The creation of arbitrary ceilings, however, would provide more
barriers than enhancements to this goal.

Another area which has received great attention is the "Self-help" concept for
student aid. In general, the concept implies that students and their families must
bear a greater financial burden in financing a student's education. Though well in-
tended, the concept ignores two important factors. First of all, students are already
required to provide a significant portion of the cost of their education within their
student aid package. Secondly, families throughout the nation continue to be con-
strained by a struggling economy which has reduced both their disposable income,
and the purchasing power of the disposable income they do maintain. Finally, the
"Self-help" concept again seta up barriers through arbitrary definitions. While it
may be proper to expect students to work over the summer for educational funds,
students who can not earn the specified amount because they reside in an area of
high unemployment, or spend their summer helping their families farm or business
survive should not be penalized.

The process of reauthorization offers all the opportunity to make higher education
and student aid a more equitable and efficient proposition. For example, over the
last few years there has been a significant shift in the usage of grant aid and loan
aid for students. In 1975-76 approximately 80 percent of student aid was in the form
of grants, in 1984-85 this figure went down to lees than 45 percent. The increasing
dependence on loan aid has brought with it great concern regarding the debt burden
facing college graduates. Beyond the personal difficulties experienced by students'
large debts, the economy of the nation cannot afford graduation of a debtors class
from our colleges and universities.

Every effort must be made to minimize the debt burden of graduating students.
Providing greater opportunities related to grant aid would do much in this regard.
The ability to consolidate loans would also be helpful. Consolidation of loan obliga-
tion would provide greater efficiency for the student and the government in the re
payment period.

Efficiency in the student aid delivery system is another area which needs adjust-
ment and improvement. Under the current system the information on what aid is
available, to what students, under what criteria, is often not available to student* or
arrives to late in the year to allow students to plan their academic careers properly.
Added to this situation is the fluctuations in regulations and appropriations suffered
by such programs in recent years. The result is a very complex and confusing
system. Financial Aid Officers of the nation should be commended for their efforts
to guide students through this process. But, for all their expertise and dedication,

;
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the fact remains that there is too often too little reliable information available, and
what there is comes tco late.

These are just a few areas that demand attention as the reauthorization process
of the -figher Education Act continues. It will be vital that exchanges such as these,
between students and decision-makers also continue. There can N. 4n'ibt that to
move forward in higher education, as we must, everyone must worl tof:ither.

On behalf of the Nebreska State Student Association I would like thank Chair-
man Ford, the members of the Subcommittee on Postsecondary Education, and my
friends at the City University of New York for malaig this opportunity available.

If at any time, as the prce.ms continues, we can be of assistance to you, please do
not hesitate to contact as. e stand ready to do our part in the promotion of qual-
ity, accessible higher f.xlucation, in Nebraska, and throughout the nation.

PREPARED STATEMENT PRESENTED BY SUSAN BOETTCHER, MCCSA, LEGISLATIVE DIRAC-
TOR, ON BEHALF OF THE COMMUNITY COLLEGE STUDENTS GF MINNESOTA, MINTABOTA
COMMUNITY COLLEGE STUDENT ASSOCIATION

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, higher education has in the last
twenty years become the most strategic tool available to ary nation for building eco-
nomic security r'or this reason I am pleased to be presented Clio ortunity to
share the vie%.a of the Minnesota Community College Student Association with you
as yen consider the reauthorization of the Higher Education Act. My name is Susan
Ace...cher, I am the Iogislative Director for our Association.

Comer" for ilighee. Education and student access to the benefits of higher educa-
tion is ounoromous with concern for our national economy. All informed citizens un-
der,....na that the wo. Id's economy is in a state of transitior. we are moving from a
simple labor, based, industrial economy to a highly comple ., knowledge based, tech-
nological economy. The symptoms of this transition are multiple and sidespread. At
the broadest levels this transition is responsible for swings in our economy between
short recoveries and deepening recessions beginning in the early 1970't Our once
proud people are still proud, but they ate 'ne Alain of themselves and this rapidly
changing world. They now have deep misgivi..gs about the promise ofour future.

We ht.ve watched your reactions to the duress of our people and have heard
claims of solutions based upon reduction of the defecit ,t.ugh budget cuts, balanc-
ing trade through competition and protection, and rais...g revenues through in-
creased productivity. We recognize the contradictions in these statements Just as
you want recognize the contradiction of improving our economy while reducing the
federal commitnir nt to the Higher Education -t. The ever so slight reduction in
the deficit yielde thr _oh significant cuts to proetams vital to higher education re-
recta a misplacea priority.

Minnesota, located in the northernmost central United States is the home of such
renowned corporations as 3M, Conaol Data, Hones ell, and Sperry Univac. But our
state is also illust-ative of the nation overall. The companies I just mentioned are
concentrated in our Twin Cities metro area; it is an urban economy increasingly
technological in nature. The rest of our state is largely rural with an agricultural
mining, and lumber economy. The states surrounding us are most like our rural
region, with the possible exception of Illinois, and all of um are wife' ing dramatic
economic hardships. In the face of these hardships our leaders, u you yourselves
must, recognize that the future hope of this country is more likely represented by
the urban technology center than the traditional labor industry economies. Yet,
even here, in the technology center of our state, progress is constrained by the need
for development assistance. Tax relief is necessary because of low profit margins,
but no matter how much we relieve their burden of taxation, private companies are
profoundly limited in how much they ca. do to revitalize America's economy. Na-
tionally, private capital is needed and must be committed to rebuilding and retool-
ing our enterprises. Public capital is required to complete the job they can only
begin, yo our nation's stewards, must create a more modern w'rkforce.

In our otate's community college system we have witnessed a.. aienteen percent
enrollme it increase which has coincided with a fourteen percent decrease in high
school gt luates. We see a pronounced and growing dement'. everywhere in our
state for t benefit of post-secondary education. It is one symptom of a recognition
within the Jonventional wisdom, of our national wellbeing becoming dependent
upon access to knowledge and education. Our citizens, like citizens everywhere,
have heard for many years and believe rightly that education expands the horizons
of one's opportunities, not knit for the young but for your own contemporaries who
we find now amongst our students. I am ct.nfident that the position of the executive
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office and the Senate must trouble you as much as our people are troubled to find
that hard, honest work is simply not enough anymore. It is no longer a matter of
whether or net they can afford to get some education, it has become a question of
whether or not they can afford not to.

We owe the statute of our nation to the industry of our people. To this very
momei t we have preserved in our Minnesota communities a work ethic that would
make your grandparents proud. If we cannot succo.....: to translate the strong work
value of the people of our nation to meet the demands of a technological world, we
are placing the country in peril. We simply cannot afford to let the up by the boot
strap ethic that has pulled us through in the past fail because of a lack of national
leadership.

There is no question but that access to higher education for all who are able is
vital to American economic renewal. Years of prosperity have built up a cushion
that will buffer us for a period of time from more uncomfortable effects of avoiding
this realization. You must pause as we did in our state office to consider the public
trust you carry. Is it ultimately wiser to return more and more of the public trust to
the hands of households where it can only be spent in consumption, certainly 'hie
fueling of consumption in the economy has some value, or it it wiser to invest some
equivelent portion of that trust in the common good? Where could that investment
be more productive for the nation than in education? We are confident that time
will bear this truth out, that the only thing more expensive than an education up to
the level needed for America's technological society is the lack of one.

Returning to the immediate question of the level of reauthorization of the Higher
Education Act, we cannot help but recognize the political pragmatics of the situa-
tion before you, even though we wish in our hearts that you would take a bold stand
for increasing access to higher education through expanded federal assistance. The
wisdom of that act would be last on no one.

That any cuts or limitations imposed upon the Higher Edcucation Act would have
adverse effects upor access to higher education has so clearly substantiated in
other testimony here today and recently in Washington that I need say little more.
Let it suffice to add that for the community college system of Minnesota it is proba-
ble that we would loose between seven and ten percent of cur enrollees. This is a
significant number, and the loss of these students would raise tuition casts for those
remaining which actually could compound the loss.

Our greatest specific concerns are for the Pell grants, and for the classification of
independent students. We have found that the :se limit of twenty two years of age
is a far too arbitrary guideline for determination of independent status as it has no
recognizable basis in reality despite the abuse of the present system by some. Bar-
ring a bold initiative by the majority party in the House to reassert it's progressive
social concerns, we recommend that you legislate a continuation of the previous
policies with increases for inflation. This, of course, will continue the trend of E un-
cial aid assistance falling further behind the costs of tuition, yet places the Hoes- in
a reasonable bargaining position with the Senate.

In the coming year we hope that you will critically evaluate the adequacy of the
Higher Education Act for its ability to meet the need of encouraging the level of
access to educational opportunity called for by our developing economic situation.
We also hope that you will consider the inequities of it's traditionally based assump-
tion in light of the growing population of non-traditional stuaenta.

Given all that I have yet said, your Senate colleagues may continue to argue the
reasonability of shifting the federal responsibility toward higher education access to
the states. The first matter to be considered in this regard is the impact on the de-
veloping environment of higher education. There is now throughout education, a
major reform movement underway. After years of oversight, great focus is being di-
reied u.-on reinforcement of excellence. The impact of a shift of ycur responsibility
to t,re states would strain state resources which would be rallied to prevent the kind
of enrollment declines that unchecked would be certain to ensue. The loss of these
fun& would not only diminish operating budgets, but would be certain to preempt
vit.,- Grogram developments.

I have already discussed the demands of technological developments on our ci
zens requiring them to oLtain higher levels of education. Technology is also strain-
ing education itself. Colleges and universit.:ea are fighting to keep pace with technol-
ogy so as to continue to provide a responsible if not adequate education to their stu-
dents. We see the results evrry year in tuition increases greater than the rate of
inflation. All states are suffering through this challenge and federal assistance .1i-
rected to their assistance in this cause remains a consideration for future Congres-

; rally sponsored programs.
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Finally, I must in good conscience leave you with this understanding. While I be-
lieve that Minnesota will continue to hold its own, our sharing regionally and na-
tionally with our cot, nterpart student associations has revealed to us that some
states' economies cannot sustain progress and improvements to their higher educa-
tion system under Cie constraints of their economic hardship. It is your duty, second
only to the national defense, to maintain the integrity of the states, please grant us
that you will ac... soon to ensure that no state is caug'it in a downward spiral of
dwindling opportunity for its citizens, that there will never be a second class state
in our union. The union must be preserved strong and whole for future generations.
Education ir cat remain our guiding light of hope.

Thank you again for this sharing of understanding from the community college
students ri Minnesota.

PREP ,RED STATEMENT OF KAYLEEN KOTT, CHAIRPERSON, UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA
S".UDENT BODY PRESIDENT'S COUNCIL, ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF
CALIFORNIA

Mr. Chairman and members, thank you for this opportunity to testify on the fed-
eral financial aid cuts that have been proposed by President Reagan and the Senate
Republicans.

I would like to preface sly remarks by highlighting the extreme importance our
141,000 University of California students place in financial aid programs. Simply
stated it is our belief that there is no better investmer.t in the future of our ccuntry
than programs designed to help people advance their educations. Our national com-
mitment to educational advancement pays huge dividends in higher rates of produc-
tivity, higher tax revenues resulting from higher salaries, lower rates of unemploy-
ment, and lower rates of crime and the costs that crime entails.

Please keep in mind these are only the quantifiable benefits of an educated socie-
ty. It is impossible to calculate the potential scientific or medical breakthroughs
that could be made by a student destined to be pushed out of school by the Presi-
dent's proposal. In addition, it is impossible to estimate the value of maintaining a
society that holds education and a love of learning at the top of our national prior-
ities.

The President's proposed financial aid budget threatens that commitment and all
the tangible and intangible benefits that go with it.

Becaiise the levels of the proposed financial aid cuts are in a state f almost con-
stant flux, it is nearly impossible to compile up to date impact itaten sits on what
the proposals would mean in practice. We do know, however, that the President's
original proposal would be devastating to California students. Estimates ed by
the University of California project that nearly 50% of Cali mill finand aid re-
cipients would be negatively impacted by the proposal. It is also crucial to note that
these estimates do not include the effect of declining allowances to lending institu-
ticas. If oignificantly fewer institutions choose to participate in the OSL program
due to the cuts, the impact on students would be even greater.

My point here is not to precisely quantify how mans students will be prevented
from advancing their educations as a result of these pmoaels; I'll let the financial
aid experts do that. My goal 's to articulate the central roe federal financial aid
must play in providing accessible education to our population.

While inflation is under cont-'1 in most segments of the economy, it is woefully
out of control in higher education. Fees at the University of California have risen
70% since 1980, our campuses are located in some of the most expensive rental
housing markets in the world, and the part-time job marl et for students is still very
tight. In short, the financial situations being faced by our students calls for more,
not less, financial aid.

Some people argue that parents should assume a greater responsibility for their
childrens' education. Others argue that financial aid cuts are the oy way to
achieve cost containment in higher education. But when parents ..nd college admin-
istrators are unable or unwilling to meet their governmentally imposed obligations,
who is inade to suffer? Students.

In the case of increased expectations for parental contributions, I am unclear as
to why Clio obligation has come to represent the corneresne on which the proposed
cuts are being viewed as feasible. If this erecaned obligation has any moral, ethical,
or legal basis, then why not expect contribution from the children of Social Securi-
ty and Medicare raiments? Obviously such a proposal would be grossly unfair to
senior citizens whose children are unwilling to fulfill their "commitment." I fail to
see how this logic is any different when applied to the current plight of students,
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whom I might add, are legally as independent from their parents as senior citizens
are from their children (except in relation to financial aid).

In regards to the .problem of cost-contAinment, especially with private institutions,
the sane logic applies. Why punish students because colleges and universities refuse
to control the costs of education? Certainly there must be an alternative to the cur-
rent plan of slashin,: student aid.

The find argument used to justify the proposed cuts is the need to reduce the
deficit. While there is no doubt that the federal deficit must be reduced, federal fi-
nancial aid has to be considered one of the worst places to try to do it. As I indicat-
ed earlier in my teetimony, student aid is an investment that over the long run is
returned to the federal government many times over, in a variety of forms.

It is our firm belief that cuts in federal financial aid will eventually cost our coun-
try much more than the short term savings that may be realized. At best, these pro-
posed cuts will have a minimal effect of the deficit, at worst they will exact a tre-
mendous cost in foregone productivity, tax revenues, and indirect costs associate'.
with the presons who will be pushed out of higher education. These long term costs
are difficult if not impossible to quantify, we cc- all rest assured 4..!iat the persons
denied a higher education by these proposals wi be paying long after the deficit is
under control.

On behalf of the 141,000 students of the University of California, I urge you to
support federal financial aid. Its surely an investment that we can ill afford rot to
make.

Mr. Chairman and members, thank you again for this opportunity.

UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING,
STUDENT GOVERNMENT,

WYOMING UNION,
Laramie, IVY, May 10, 1985.

Mr. FRANK VicciANo, USS Director of Governmental Relations, City University of
New York, New York, NY

Subject: Your letter, dated 1 May 1985 on Congressional Sub-Committee on Postsec-
ondary Education.

DEAR MR. VIGGIANO: In lieu of sending a delegate to the summit meeting, I am
providing information on the structure of our financial aid programs.

Overall, the changes proposed in the President's budget plan conoermng student
financial aids will b ive a minimum effect on the University of Wyoming. data
contained in Table I is from a financial aid retort prepared by the University's Fi-
nancial Aid Office. .43 the Table shows, there are only 102 students whose income
level exceeds $32,500. My research indicates that the new ceiling level of $60,000
would not significantly increase the number of applicants.

Table 1.Federal Aid Programs 1984-85
Number of students participating in Federal Aid Programs (Pell Grants,

Work Study, GSL) 3,560
Percentage of student population in Federal Aid Programs (undergradu-

ate and graduate) 48%
Number of students in Pell Grant Program 1, ith incomes less then

$25,000 201
Number of students in GSL Program with income above $32,500 102
Number of students in GSL Program with income above $50,0G0 8
Number of students participating in Federal Aid Programs with debts in

excess of $4,000 371
Approximate total of funds paid out under Federal Aid Program for

1984-85 school year (undergraduates and graduates) $10,000,000

The issue of most concern to the students of this University is the President's
$8,000 cost-of-attendance figure. In particular, the criteria used to determine the
family contribution figure is of vital concern. If the size of the family as well as the
number of students enrolled in college is not considered, many of our students will
receive less financial aid. This is due to the fact that under the proposed plan, a
family may only borrow the difference between what the cost-of-education is minus
the expected family contribution.

In addition, we feel that the $8,000 cost-of-attendance figure will severly limit the
students ability to attend the college of his/her choice. This is because of the fact
that this figure must be used by all colleges as the maximum clot of education when
determining a student's eligibility for financial aid. This restriction, coupled with
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the family's expected contribution, forces students to attend a college they can
afford instead of a college that can give them a quality education.

If you should require additional information, feel free to contact me.
For to a student,

JOSEPH P. FERGUSON,
External Affairs Executive,

Associated Students of the University of Wyoming.

MONTANA ASSOCIATED STUDENTS
OF THE MONTANA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM,

Bozeman, MT, May 22, 1985.
Chairman and Committee Members, Subcommittee on Postsecondary Education, of

the House of Rep.esentatives.
DEAR CHAIRMAN AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS: As Chairman of the Montana Associ-

ated Students and President of Montana State University Associated Students, I am
particularly concerned with the current administration's proposed changes in finan-
cial aid during this year's reauthorization program.

The proposed changes in financial aid portends an alarming attitude toward
highe. education that not only disregards an established committment to all deserv-
ing students, it disregards the established relationship between higher education
and -ne economic, social and political stability of our country.

We cannot be so audacious to assume that debilitating one intergal component of
our nation's well being, will not debilitate others. The short term effects of these
cuts on students' access to an education is troublescme. But most alarming are the
long-term effects that further restricting student access represents, both in terms of
the quality of our future !eaders, and the future welfare of the nation.

Approximately 10,000 Montane students receive financial aid. Nearly every one
-.vould in some way be affected by the proposed changes. These students represent
every facet or our economic, social and political future, majoring in everything from
civil engineering to law, and from political science to education. mittedly there is
a freightening budget deficit to be reduced, but it shouldn't be done at the expense
c: our students and the future of our state.

There exists a complex and varied relationship between higher education and 20
many elements of our society. Business, medicine, public administration and e. Ical
programs are often tied to the products of scholarly research. By radically limumg
the number of individuals who might enter into this vital research, we would effec-
tively limit the extent and the quality of this research and strangle its important
role in our society.

The proposed changes in financial aid will have a devastating effect on higher
education, the state of Montana, and eventually the nation. The established com-
mittment by our government to higher education, has been based on the recognized
importance of higher education to the eventual strength of our country. It is impor-
tant not to lose sight of that committment and the reasoning behind it.

The major items of concern in the proposals for the students of Montana are:
1. The reductions of special allowance to GSL leaders. GSL applications for the

current school year totaled millions of dollars, any withdrawal by lenders from this
program would be extremely detrimental to students in securing loan funds in order
to help meet educational costs.

2. Limiting Guaranteed Student loans to students from families with an AGI (ad-
justed gross income) of no more than 32,500. This will eliminate approximately 30%
of loan borrowers at Montana's institutions. An arbitrary cut-off is inherently
unfair as it fails to take into account individual family circumstances such as family
size, number of children in college, and special circumstances.

3. A $4,000 megacap on the total amount of Title IV assistance any student may
receive. This proposed amount would prove disastrous to many students, especially
older students with children and single parents with children. These students have
substantially higher costs and require assistance from many various aid programs
which can total $6,000-$8,000 or more for each student.

4. A 22 year-old age limit to determine dependency status. Allowance should be
given educational institutions to make exceptions if appropriate. There are situa-
tions in which students under age 22 can demonstrate that they are independent
and such students should not be arbitrarily eliminated from financial aid consider-
ation.

We as a nation, cannot afford to systematically reject an established, reasonable
and rational committment to higher education, particularly in tine area of financial
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aid. The ramifications of doing so will surely hurt our individual citizens, and more
frighteningly, the future strength of our nation.

Respectfully submitted,
MICHAEL MORTIER,

Montana Associated Students
of the Montana University System.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF SUSAN R. WRAY, PRESIDENT, STUDENT ASSOCIATION OF THE
STATE UNIVERSITY or New YORK [SASU], ALBANY, NY

Members of the subcommittee on Postsecondary Education, Good Morning. My
name is Susan Wray, I currently serve as President of the Student Association of
the State University of New York (SASU).

I welcome you to New York on behalf of 400,000 SUNY students throughout New
York State, and hope that each subcommittee member will take the words of stu-
dents throughout the country into serious consideration as the debate and discus-
sion concerning the reauthorization of the Higher Education Act develops. This leg-
islation will undoubtly be a major concern for today's youth as we begin to finalize
future plans.

The proposed FY 1986 budget is frightening for students nationwide. Campuses
from New York to Tennessee to Oregon have compiled statistics, all showing the
same draconian effectshundreds of thousands of students may be denied an educa-
tion due to proposed budget cuts and new program definitions.

We must not underestimate the connection between the 1986 budget and reau-
thorization of the Higher Education Act. If passed, millions of students will be
denied access to federal financial aid; students are deeply concerned about the
future of many programs.

In the past four years manyprograme have been slated to be drastically reduced
and ultimately "phased-out.' During the administration's first year, $203 million
was cut from the FY 81 appropriation for student aid passed by previous Congress.
President Reagan requested additional cuts for FY 82 totalling $332 million. Con-
gress initially accepted, ..dn rejected further cuts, overriding t' President's veto to
enact a supplemental appropriation, setting final FY 82 funding slightly over FY 81.

President Reagan prorsed massive cuts in need-based student aid programs for
FY 83, totalling 1.757 billion in reductions from FY 82. He also sought to eliminate
the in-school interest subsidy for the Guaranteed Student Loans, threatening to
cripple this vital program. Congress rejected the cuts, setting appropriations for FY
83 at approximately the same level as FY 82.

The President's budget for FY 84 sought approximately the same funding level as
FY 83, with substantial program changes. Congress rejected the chantes and in-
creased appropriations for student aid about $404 million over FY 83. Reagan re-
quested a$330 million cut from FY 84 in the FY 85 request. Congress increased stu-
dent aid programs by $970 million, or $1.3 billion more than the President request-
ed.

In all, the administration has proposed cuts in appropriations and restrictions on
eligibility which would have resulted in a 60 to 70 percent reduction in need-based
aid. Through our participation in the United States Student Association and coali-
tion efforts with all major higher education groups in Washington, D.C., students
have successfully lobbied Congress to block many of these proposed cuts. Total fed-
eral funding for financial rid, however, has declined 23 percent in real dollar terms
since 1980. Must we defend our budget year after year?

The administration's current request is a combination of caps, limits and new eli-
gibility guidelines. The proposed cuts in the 1986 federal student aid program would
reduce the number of awards within SUNY by more than 61,000, 27 percent of our
current level. Students will be forced to seek $72 million from "other sources."

According to Secretary of Education William J. lennett, this request is part of "a
major philosophical shift," a return t , "traditional emphasis on parent and student
responsibility for financing college costs." This translates into a proposal requiring
all students to come up with a minimum of $800 on their own Ix fore receiving
grants or loans; it also includes new rule which defines all students ur der the age of
22 as economically dependent on their parents unless they are orphans or wards of
the court.

Under the administrator's 'mega cap," 32,000 undergraduates and 27,000 gr
ate students in New York State would lose federal financial aid. SUNY students
will lose an average of $2,000 per year. Over $63 million in federal funds to New
York State would be lost.
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The Guaranteed Student Loan Program serves more students than any other
form of federal student aid. GSL's have been perticulary important to students in
New York State. In 1984:

396,528 students in New York State borrowed $936 million
Students from New York received 12.5 percent of ad GSL's nationwide.
If these proposals were to pass, the effects in New York State would be devastat-

ing:
A total of 95,880 students will be denied access to GSL's resulting in a loss of

$221.8 million.
24 percent of undergraduates and 22 percent of graduates currently participating

in the program will be eliminated.
26,444 SUNY students would be excluded at a loss of nearly $50 million.
The proposed $25,000 adjusted gross income eligibility ceiling on pa grants and

campus-based programs would eliminate 12,600 in Pell grant recipients in New
York State. 30,000 students would lose an additional 233 million in aid under
campus-based programs.

Finally, the proposed elimination of SSIG, SEOG, NDSL may only be interpreted
as an attack on the fundamental principles of universal access and equal opportuni-
ty.

In light of t). budget battles of years past in which student financial aid is con-
stantly threatened, we urge you to accept the following recommendations:

(1) Pell Grants should serve as the foundation for ohter programs
(2) Pell Grants should be true entitlement programs
(3) Increases should be made in living and commuter allowances
Authorization levels for campus-based p should be increased. Increased

educational and living costs have strengthened student need for additional financial
dollars, thus the authorization levels for such campus-bared programs as SEOG,
CWS, and NDSL should be increased.

The needs of the non-traditional student have not received proper attention.
Today. non-traditional student may be over 25, working, a veteran, a parent, attend-
ing classes full- or part-time. The definition includes any student who doesn't fit
into the "traditional model." These students are in need of federal assistance in
order to obtain an education. All students should have access to all need-based pro-
grams. Specific programs should be expanded to include greater numbers of these
students:

(1) Trio program.. should be increased to meet the needs of disadvantaged college
students.

(2) State Student Incentive Grants should be increased to provide additional sup-
poK, of needy student,.

(3) A fixed percentage "self-help" contribution should not be set. Such a plan
would place an additional burden on low-income students.

(4) Students should be able to classify themselves as independent without con-
stantly having to "prove" this status.

(5) Campuses should not be permitted to impose user fees to students applying for
financial aid.

The Higher Education Act of 1985 will reflect a public policy of recruitment and
retention of the students most in need of an extended arm. Programs which expand
postsecondary education access to many who have never considered it an option
must be encouzaged. We must reinforce our commitment to assist those who have
traditionally been forgotten; the non-traditional, part-time, women and graduate
students.

I feel confident that the beet interests of all students will be protected by those
who have pledged to do so. Thank you for your time and consideration this morning.

THE UNIVERSITY or MICHIGAN,
MICHIGAN STUDENT AISSMILY,

Ann Arbor, MI, May 88,1985.
Hon. MARIO BIAGGI,
Rayburn House Office Building Washington, DC.

DEAR CONGRESSMAN BIAGGI: Thank you very much for the opportunity to submit
written testimony to the Subcommittee on Postsecondary Education. Your idea to
involve student government leaders in the debate on financial aid was a welcome
relief since organizations such as ours have a great deal of difficulty being involved
in decision - making and input-giving at our own University. It is not often on such
occasions students are willingly accepted in decision-making.

Your confidence in the ability of students to accurately and intelligently express
themselves is admirable. I hope such invitations on other matters before your sub-
committee are estate 'd to students as well. Not only is such participation educe-
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tional for all the parties involved, but as we have pointed out to the administrators
at The University of Michigan, the original intent of public universities is to edu-
cate students, and as constituents of the university, our voices should be heard as
well.

Please also allow me to clarify my position on the work study program. Admitted-
ly, you did not receive a clear answer to your questions, more out of nervousness
and a lack of preparedness than evasion. The point Melvin Lowe and I were making
it that grant and loan assistance has increased 70% in the last 10 years, while work
study and loan assistance has increased 692%. Students should work to put them-
selves through school, yet the last of funding in grant has made it neces-
sary that students either work more or take out larger cans to fund their schooling.
If a student works more, they run into the caps on work study hours, which either
limits their funding or hinders a project that they may be vital to. This dilemma
has occured at MSA five times this year. We depend upon work study students to do
a great deal of the office management (as do most student governments) that repre-
sentatives do not have the time to do, and also to avoid paying astronomical ex-
penses for a full-time employee. At MSA, we pay one full-time staff $13,000 per
year, but under work study, we cat, employ more students at a cost of $1.00 per
hour for MSA. Work study has been so cost-effective that we plan on doubling our
work study staff next year.

Similarly, without a proportionate increase in grant aid and the loss of spending
power of Pell Grants, students must indebt themselves and their future to attend
high-cost institutions like Michigan. Most of my testimony deals with that subject.
Thus, the objection that Melvin and I have are not to work study, which is an indis-
pensible program, but to the lack of increased funding for Pell Grants according to
cost-of-living increases.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to present testimony, and as I told you
during a break in the hearing, it was a great personal experience to work with a
legislator I had grown up listening to and about in the metro New York area.

Sincerely,
PAUL JOINZPINON,

President, Michigan Student Assembly.
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